REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
October 18, 2016
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

1.

PASTOR TONYA WARE OF TRIUMPHANT GLOBAL INTERNATIONAL

PUBLIC HEARING

2.

ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO
APPROVE THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND
SIGN AT 240 BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET
FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE
GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE. (WARD 2) (JEFFERSON,
YARBER)

ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO
DENY THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND
SIGN AT 240 BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET
FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE
GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE. (WARD 2) (JEFFERSON,
YARBER)

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

4.

NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. 1IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE



MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JUNE 7, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-2695  2016-1330 2016-1356  2016-1359 2016-1493  2016-1505
2016-1506  2016-1508  2016-1525  2016-1526 2016-1527  2016-1528
2016-1529  2016-1530 2016-1532  2016-1533 2016-1535  2016-1536
2016-1542  2016-1551 2016-1553 2016-1554 2016-1608  2016-1610
2016-1613

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPP1 CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JUNE 21, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2016-1414  2016-1512 2016-1565  2016-1567 2016-1569  2016-1577
2016-1580  2016-1593 2016-1594  2016-1596  2016-1603  2016-1619
2016-1620  2016-1632 2016-1633  2016-1636 2016-1638  2016-1643
2016-1647  2016-1661 2016-1662  2016-1665 2016-1666  2016-1687
2016-1688

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JULY 12, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2013-2447  2016-1200  2016-1384  2016-1386 2016-1480  2016-1509
2016-1531  2016-1539  2016-1578  2016-1579  2016-1614  2016-1622
2016-1624  2016-1626  2016-1628  2016-1641 2016-1654  2016-1655
2016-1659  2016-1667  2016-1668  2016-1680 2016-1694  2016-1695
2016-1698  2016-1715  2016-1716  2016-1717  2016-1718  2016-1720
2016-1722 2016-1723 2016-1728  2016-1731 2016-1737  2016-1738
2016-1739  2016-1746

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JULY 19, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-3386
2016-1676
2016-1740
2016-1763
2016-1776

2016-1404
2016-1677
2016-1741
2016-1765
2016-1777

2016-1650
2016-1679
2016-1742
2016-1766
2016-1780

2016-1671
2016-1684
2016-1743
2016-1769
2016-1788

2016-1672
2016-1693
2016-1744
2016-1772
2016-1791

2016-1675
2016-1705
2016-1754
2016-1773
2016-1792

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JULY 21, 2015 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2012-3391  2014-3305 2015-1107  2015-2188  2015-2192  2015-2219
2015-2226  2015-2278 2015-2279  2015-2280 2015-2281 2015-2282
2015-2283 2015-2284 2015-2285  2015-2286  2015-2288  2015-2289



10.

12.

13.

14.

2015-2292
2015-2399
2015-2415
2015-2531
2015-2598

2015-2296
2015-2400
2015-2418
2015-2591
2015-2599

2015-2377
2015-2401
2015-2520
2015-2593
2015-2635

2015-2381
2015-2402
2015-2521
2015-2594

2015-2392
2015-2413
2015-2522
2015-2595

2015-2393
2015-2414
2015-2530
2015-2597

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
AUGUST 2, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-1615  2014-3240 2015-2842 2016-1304 2016-1604  2016-1615
2016-1691  2016-1696  2016-1745  2016-1786  2016-1799 2016-1800
2016-1808  2016-1809 2016-1810  2016-1825  2016-1827 2016-1833
2016-1837 2016-1838 2016-1839  2016-1845  2016-1860 2016-1861
2016-1862  2016-1877 2016-1879  2016-1880 2016-1881

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CiTY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
AUGUST 9, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-2084  2016-1627  2016-1709  2016-1711 2016-1735  2016-1835
2016-1844  2016-1849 2016-1852  2016-1854  2016-1906  2016-1910
2016-1911  2016-1912 2016-1913  2016-1914  2016-1915

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS
LAWNSCAPE, 2000 N FRONTAGE ROAD, JACKSON, MS FOR THE
BOARD UP AND SECURING OF STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING
OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND
REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11. CASE #2015-3210 — 501 FOREST LAKE CIRCLE- $2,993.00. (WARD 6)
(VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R & L
TRANSPORT, 510 NORTHPARK LANE, JACKSON, MS 39206 FOR THE
CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND
DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-2584 — 0 MCKEE STREET/LOT W OF 320
MCKEE STREET — $372.00. (WARD 7) (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ALJER WILLIAMS/DBA/AL'S
LAWN SERVICE, 125 AVIAN LANE, JACKSON, MS 39204 FOR THE
BOARD UP AND SECURING OF STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING
OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND
REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

11. CASE #2012-3093 — 1550 W CAPITOL STREET BLDG D - $2,029.00.
(WARD 5) (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND DEJONNETTE
KING/DBA/ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS - P.0. BOX
16847, JACKSON, MS 39236, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING OF
GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND
REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11. CASE #2013-2160 —321S DENVER STREET - $5,450.00. (WARD 5)
(VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND  CHARITY
BARNES/DBA/PROFESSIONAL PRESERVATION SERVICES - 2964 TERRY
ROAD, STE A-2, JACKSON, MS 39212, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE
CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND
DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-1237 - 346 S DENVER STREET - $6,000.00.
(WARD 5) (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF  JACKSON  AND REGINALD
HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECO, 635 WATSON STREET FOR THE CUTTING OF
GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND
REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-
11. CASE #2014-3420 -0 W CAPITOL STREET/LOT @ SW CORNER OF
ETHELMOORE AVENUE — $280.00. (WARD 5) (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LOVE
TRUCKING INC, 6341 ASHLEY DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39213 FOR THE
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION,
STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS, AND REMOVAL
OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-2404 — 1108 ORA (MA
BELL) WRIGHT DRIVE - $3,344.00. (WARD 3) (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF MONETARY DONATIONS
TO GO TO MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION (MDA). (ALL
WARDS) (SIMPSON, YARBER)

ORDER REQUESTING THE EXTENSION OF THE BID FROM EAST SIDE
JERSEY DAIRY FOR AN ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS SUPPLY OF FOODS
- DAIRY PRODUCTS - GROUP IV, (BID NO. 37301-010516). (KIDD,
YARBER)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES




21

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27,

28.

29.

30.

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #12 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #2. (WARD 3 & WARD
7) (MOORE, HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #50 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #1. (WARD 5) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #52 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #5. (WARD 5) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #67 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #3. (WARD 5) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #75 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #3. (WARD 6) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIJAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #87 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #3. (WARD 4) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #94A LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6 & WARD
4) (MOORE, HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #94B LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6 & WARD
4) (MOORE, HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #95 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,



31

32.

33,

34.

BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #97 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #5. (WARD 7) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPION THE
PROCEDURES FOR ERECTION OF PUBLIC ACCESS GATES FOR
NEIGHBORHOODS. (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARILY NAMING MONUMENT STREET, FROM MILL STREET TO
CAPITOL STREET, TO DOROTHY MOORE DRIVE. (STOKES)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
NAMING THE BRIDGE NEAR 1118 REVEREND DR. MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR., DRIVE TO REVEREND P. J. WILLIAMS BRIDGE. (STOKES)

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
REQUIRING SECURITY PERSONNEL AT CONVENIENCE STORES
DURING HOURS OF OPERATIONS FROM 12:00 A.M. TO 6:00 A.M.
(STOKES)

REGULAR AGENDA

35.
36.
37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

CLAIMS (DAY, YARBER)
PAYROLL (DAY, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL AND PAYMENT OF THE
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ON THE AUTOMATED
FINGERPRINT IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM. (VANCE, YARBER)

ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO
APPROVE THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND
SIGN AT 240 BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET
FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE
GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE. (WARD 2)

ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO
DENY THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND
SIGN AT 240 BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET
FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE
GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE. (WARD 2)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VARIOUS CONTRACTORS FOR
THE USE OF 2015 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT LIMITED HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES.
(WARDS 3,5, 7) JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A USE LICENSE
AGREEMENT WITH THE JACKSON CONVENTION COMPLEX/SMG TO
PROVIDE USE OF FACILITY FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON’S “DOING
BUSINESS WITH THE CITY” NETWORKING RECEPTION ON
DECEMBER 8, 2016. (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

AMENDED ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
CONTRACTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VARIOUS



43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

CONTRACTORS FOR THE USE OF 2015 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT LIMITED HOUSING
REPAIR ACTIVITIES. (WARDS 3, 4, 6) (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THE GREEN AND HEALTHY
HOMES INITIATIVE TO PARTNER WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING
AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
LEAD SAFE JACKSON HOUSING PROGRAM FUNDED BY THE U. S.
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT’S OFFICE OF
LEAD HAZARD CONTROL AND HEALTHY HOMES. (ALL WARDS)
(JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT #1 TO
THE 2014 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND
MISSISSIPPI HOUSING PARTNERSHIP, INC. FOR THE COMPLETION OF
THE HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDED
DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. (ALL. WARDS) (JEFFERSON,
YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT #1 TO
THE 2014 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND
MISSISSIPPL HOUSING PARTNERSHIP, INC. FOR THE COMPLETION OF
THE HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDED
COMPREHENSIVE OWNER-OCCUPIED REHABILITATION PROJECT.
(WARD 5) (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDER REPEALING THE ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI AMENDING PROCEDURES FOR THE ERECTION OF
PUBLIC ACCESS GATES TO NEIGHBORHOODS, CODIFIED AS CHAPTER
110-28, ARTICLE 1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI, IN ITS ENTIRETY. (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI, ADOPTING, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF THE DEVELOPMENT AND REIMBURSEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH WHITNEY PLACE, LLC IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN, FONDREN PLACE
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT, CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI,
DECEMBER 2015, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO MAKE
REIMBURSEMENTS FROM BONDS ISSUED FOR THE TAX INCREMENT
FINANCING  INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS. (WARD 7)
(JEFFERSON, YARBER)

ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY, INC. FOR THE WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR SEWER
REHABILITATION, PHASE 5, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 20505705, SRF
PROJECT NO. C280886-04. (WARD 1) (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER RATIFIYING A CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO.1/FINAL TO THE
CONTRACT OF HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC., FOR THE
WHITE OAK CREEK 24” SEWER REPLACEMENT, CITY PROJECT NO.
16B0501.101. (WARD 1) (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER ESTABLISHING JUST COMPENSATION AND AUTHORIZING
ACQUISITION OF CERTAIN INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR THE
WHITE OAK CREEK 24” SEWER REPLACEMENT, CITY PROJECT NO.
16B0501.101 WITH PAYMENT TO BE MADE TO VARIOUS GRANTORS



51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

UPON ACCEPTANCE OF OFFERS OF JUST COMPENSATION. (WARD 1)
(SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH HUDSON AND
ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR A PARKING METER SERVICES PROGRAM FOR
A TERM OF 10 YEARS WITH OPTIONS TO TERMINATE THE CONTRACT
AT THE CITY’S SOLE OPTION AFTER CONTRACT YEAR 4 AND
CONTRACT YEAR 7. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS TO
THE JACKSON METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION FOR
FEDERAL FAST ACT SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANTS
AND COMMITTING MATCHING FUNDS FOR PROJECTS IF AWARDED
FEDERAL FUNDS. (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH DON McCRACKIN TO
PROVIDE PROJECT MANAGEMENT OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL
ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT REQUIRED UNDER THE CLEAN WATER
ACT CONSENT DECREE. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF VEOLIA WATER NORTH
AMERICA - SOUTH, LLC TO PROVIDE MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS
AND MAINTENANCE OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES AND
LIFT STATIONS FOR A TEN (10) YEAR TERM COMMENCING
NOVEMBER 1, 2016 WITH A FIVE (5) YEAR EXTENSION OPTION. (ALL
WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF WASTE MANAGEMENT OF
MISSISSIPPL, INC. TO PROVIDE MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE AND FILTER
CAKE SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR A FIVE (5) YEAR
TERM COMMENCING NOVEMBER 1, 2016 WITH A FIVE (5) YEAR
EXTENSION OPTION. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF ALL
CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF “KAISHA GRIFFIN, ET AL. VS. CITY OF
JACKSON” HINDS COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT; CAUSE NO. 15-363.
(JOINER, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF ALL
CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF “MICHELLE OWENS, ET AL. VS. CITY OF
JACKSON” HINDS COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT; CAUSE NO. 15-363.
(JOINER, YARBER)

ORDER AUTHORIZING FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF ALL
CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF “TAMEIKI LEE, ET AL. VS. CITY OF
JACKSON” HINDS COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT; CAUSE NO. 15-363.
(JOINER, YARBER)

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF THREE MILS OF FUNDS INTO
THE RESERVE FUND OF THE 2016/2017 CITY BUDGET TO CORRESPOND
WITH THE THREE MILS TAX INCREASE. (STOKES)

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI REVISING
THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET. (STAMPS)

ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI ENSURING
THE SUSTAINABILITY OF THE RESERVE AND FUND BALANCE.
(STAMPS)



62. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING THE GRAND GULF DISASTER ASSISTANCE TRUST
FUND. (STAMPS)

63. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
SUPPORTING THE CHANGE OF THE FORM OF GOVERNMENT FROM
MAYOR-COUNCIL TO COUNCIL-CITY MANAGER. (STAMPS)

DISCUSSION

64. DISCUSSION: DR. CEDRIC GRAY, SUPERINTENDENT OF JACKSON
PUBLIC SCHOOLS (HENDRIX)

65. DISCUSSION: GILBERT COLEMAN (STOKES)

66. DISCUSSION: MEDGAR EVERS HISTORICAL DISTRICT (STOKES)

67. DISCUSSION: FORM OF GOVERNMENT (STAMPS)

68. PERSONNEL MATTERS(STAMPS)

PRESENTATION

69. PRESENTATION: MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION
PRESENTATION TO CHIEF RONERICK SIMPSON (YARBER)

PROCLAMATION

70. PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING LEAD POISONING PREVENTION
WEEK OCTOBER 23-29, 2016 (YARBER)

RESOLUTIONS

71. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING MR. EDDIE PAYTON AS AN ICONIC
CITIZEN, RETIRED NFL FOOTBALL PLAYER AND DIRECTOR OF GOLF
EMERITUS AT JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY. (STOKES)

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE




ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE

FINANCE

1. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing an across the board pay raises for
City employees for FY 2014-2015. (Cooper-Stokes) (07/01/14)

2, Ordinance establishing responsible banking and community reinvestment practices within the
City of Jackson. (Stamps) (08/12/14)

3. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the retention of professional
services to assist with the budget preparation for FY2016. (Stokes) (08/25/15)

4. Order revising unrestricted general fund reserve policy. (Stokes) (06/14/16)

5. Discussion: Parking meters (Priester) (06/14/16)

ECONOMIC/DEVELOPMENT

1. Discussion: Joint Economic strategies for the Metrocenter by the City of Jackson and Hinds
County (Tillman) (11/10/14)

2. Discussion: Costco (Yarber) (06/02/15)
3. Discussion: The Landmark Building (Yarber) (06/02/15)
4. Discussion: Fansh Street (Yarber) (06/02/15)

5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the Business Development
Fund within the city of Jackson. (Hendnix) (10/08/15)

EDUCATION

1. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippl in opposition to locating charter schools in
public schools that are currently in operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (04/08/14)

LEGISLATIVE

1. Agenda Item #31 on 03/25/14 Regular Council Agenda regarding 2% sales tax applying to
Jackson Convention center debt. (03/24/14) Work Session discussion

2. Discussion: Motoreycle safety and awareness (Cooper-Stokes) 09/09/14



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE

PLANNING

1.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Ordinance amending and re-enacting a City of Jackson Curfew Ordinance, Chapter 86, Article I, of
the Code of Ordinances City of Jackson, Mississippi to establish a curfew applicable to juveniles to
within the City of Jackson. (Stokes) (7/26/11)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Amite Street (from Gallatin Street to
Robinson Street) to Dr. John M. Perkins Dnive. (Stokes) (8/24/1(0)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming of Cleary Street ( from Dalton Street
to the Dead End) to Rev. Dr. Emmett C. Burns, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (9/6/11)\

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming of Medgar
Evers Blvd. (from Ridgeway Street to Martin Luther King, J1. Drive) to Reverend Curtis W. Houston
Drive. (Cooper-Stokes) (7/10/12)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring sprinkier systems in buildings
housing flammable materials. (Cooper-Stokes) (9/4/12)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Flag Chapel Rd.
(from Northside Drive to Cynthia Road) to Nathaniel Booker Road. (Bluntson) (05/28/13)

Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of West Silas Brown Street
(from Gallatin Street to University Blvd) to Dr. Raymond O Baird Drive. (Oniginated by private
citizens to the Office of Planning) (Hopkins) (7/24/13)

Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi encouraging the enhanced use of cell phone
towers in the City. (Cooper-Stokes) (01/14/14)

Ordinance amending the 2008 amendment to the Capital City Smoke-Free Air Ordinance of 2003,
codified as Chapter 86, Article VI, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Jackson, Mississippi.
(Whitwell) (01/14/14)

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor or his designee to enter into a marketing agreement with Utility
Service Partners Private Label, Inc. DBA Service Line Warranties of America, 1o license the use of
the City of Jackson trademark in conjunction with marketing communications to the City of Jackson
residents about warranty plans for the repair of water and sewer lines on residential property, to
receive trademark licensing fees, and for other purposes. (Stamps) (02/27/14)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi to rename two streets: Gun Street for Albert
Barber, Jr. and Hume Street for Jason Murphy, two teenage African American males who were
double homicide victims in the City of Jackson in July 2013. (Cooper-Stokes) (3/11/14)

Discussion Item: City Land Bank Operations (Stamps) (3/25/14)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Battiefield Park in honor of the late
Jackson Mayor Chokwe Lumumba. (Cooper-Stokes) (08/14/14) & (11/18/14)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating the operation of drones in the city
limits and requiring the registration of drones. (Cooper-Stokes) (09/09/14)



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring no-touch temperature checks of
passengers arriving at City-owned airports. {Cooper-Stokes) (10/30/14)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring the closure of nuisance nightclubs.
(Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience
stores during hours of operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14)

Discussion: Parking meters and parking in downtown Jackson (Priester) (02/24/15)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Gymnasium Drve (from Bullard
Street to Dead end) to James Rice, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (10/06/13)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating public accommodations for
restroom facilities. (Stokes) (11/03/15)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Flag Chapel Road (from Clinton
Boulevard to Northside Drive) to President Barack Obama Drive. (Stamps) (01/12/16)

Ordinance of the City Council Of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Valley Street
from Highway 80 to Raymond to Rev. Dr. R. L. T. Smith Drive. (Stokes) (02/09/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson Mississippi regulating the annual water sampling of
Municipal water for the detection of contaminants of lead or copper. (Hendrix, Stamps) (02/09/16)

Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126 of the Jackson Municipal Code
of Ordinances to modemize the regulation of vehicles for hire of the City of Jackson, Mississippi.
(Priester) (03/10/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the downtown Jatran Bus Transfer
Station in honor of Mrs. Rosa Parks. (Stokes) (04/19/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Morris Street (from Jefferson Street
to Commerce Street to Corrice Collins Drive). (Stokes) (04/19/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Tombigbee Street (from Congress
Street to West Street) to Travis E. Knight Drive. (Stokes) (07/12/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippl renaming a portion of Ridgeway Street (from
Bailey Avenue to the Dead End) to Doug L. Anderson Street. (Stokes) (08/23/16)

Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson
Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. fi. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16)

Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson
Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. fi. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16)



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE

31. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson
Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16)

32. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson
Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16)

RULES

1. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending the City of Jackson, Mississippi
Code of Ordinances, Section 2-62 (B): Regular Meetings, to allow for Regular City Council
Meetings every week. (Cooper-Stokes) (4/3/12)

2. Resolution of the City of Jackson, Mississippi encouraging more communication and assistance by
the City of Jackson to homeless individuals seeking jobs, counseling, and other related services.
(Cooper-Stokes) (10/2/12)

3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Jackson Code of Ordinances
Chapter 86, Article I, Section 86-9 governing the carrying of firearms in certain places. (Stamps)
(8/13/13)

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohabiting interference with an officer
during the discharge of duties; penalties. (Cooper-Stokes) (12/13)

5. Ordinance of the City Council promoting children’s health by encouraging fast food restaurants
within the City of Jackson to serve healthful sides and beverages as the default components of
children’s meals unless the customer affirmatively makes a different selection. (Stamps) (2/27/14)

6. Ordinance amending Article 1, Chapter 86, Offenses and Miscellaneous Offenses, Section 86-8, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Mississippi. (Stamps) (08/12/14)

7. Order Authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Bfac.com for the annual development
and hosting of a mobile application {App) and business texting. (Jones, Yarber) (10/07/14)

8. Order authorizing the Mayor to execute an interlocal cooperation agreement between the City of
Jackson, Mississippi and Hinds County, Mississippi for free landfill disposal for Hinds County
when working on projects within the City of Jackson that involve demolishing, removing, hauling
and transporting demolition material and debris. (Hendrix) (01/13/15)

9. Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a license agreement with Robert Earl Moore, Jr. for certain
use of musical work and sound recording thereof entitled, “We are Jackson, Mississippi.” (Yarber)
(03/24/15)

10. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting high speed chases from outside
jurisdictions into the city limits of Jackson, Mississippi. (Stokes) (04/21/15)



11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting the sale/purchase of synthetic
marijuana, aka... kush, spice, k2, etc. (Stokes) (04/21/15)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience
stores during hours of operations. (Stamps) (05/05/15)

Discussion: Residency ordinance (Barrett-Simon) (06/02/15) (07/26/16)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126- Vehicles for hire,
Article II, Section 126-31 of the Code of Ordinances of Jackson, Mississippi to reduce the number
of vehicles a taxicab company has to maintain under its company name for which a certificate of
public necessity and convenience can be issued. (Hendrix} (06/16/15)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson Mississippi Amending Section 2-71 of the Code of
Ordinances of Jackson Mississippi to require that all public comments will be received prior to the
consideration of ordinances, orders or resolutions. (Stokes) (06/14/16)

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

1.

Discussion: Minority participation (Stokes) (06/02/15)

Discussion: 21 Century policing (Stamps ) (06/02/15)

Discussion: EBO (Yarber) (06/02/15)

Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 2 Administration,
Article Iv, Departments, Section 2-336, of the Code Of Ordinances of the City of Jackson,

Mississippi to delete Constituent Services and Information as a department and to remove Youth
Court as a principal function of police. (Stamps) (09/06/16)

Updated: 08/25/2015; (08/26/2015; 09/09/15; 09/23/15; 10/08/15; 10/27/15; 11/04/15; 11/17/15; 12/01/15; 12/16/15; 01/13/16;
02/02/2016; 02/17/16; 03/11/16; 04/11/16; 84/19/16; 05/04/16; 05/10/16,05/18/16; 05/31/16; 06/06/16; 06/14/16; 07/13116;
08/11/16; 08/24/16; 09/08/16; 09/28/16; 10/07/16






-
LS
ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO DENY. <
THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL CREDIT . %ﬁ
UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND SIGN AT 240 \
BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET FRONTAGE EXIST \\ -
WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE GROUND SIGN PER N

STREET FRONTAGE (WARD 2) N

WHEREAS, the public health, safety or general welfare of the community may
require that variances be granted in specific cases as set forth in City of Jackson Sign
Ordinance, Sections 102-26, et seq., of the City of Jackson Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 102-40, no action by the City Council may be
taken concerning a variance from the sign regulations until after a public hearing in
relation thereto, at which parties in inferest and the general citizenry shall have an
opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, no variance from the Sign Ordinance shall be passed by the City
Council unless and until an application seeking the variance is filed with the City's Signs
and License Division, with such application containing, at a minimum, a legal
description, location map, plot plan, the exact nature of the requested variance, the
grounds upon which it is requested, and/or such other information as may be required by
the Signs and License Division manager; and

WHEREAS, said variance application shall also demonstrate that:

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar 1o the land,
structure, or building involved and which are not applicable 1o other lands,
structures, or buildings in the same district;

2. The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Sign Ordinance would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district
under the provisions of the Sign Ordinance;

3. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from actions of the
applicant; and

4, Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special

privilege that is denied by the Sign Ordinance to other similar lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district; and

H- A



WHEREAS, Magnolia Federal Credit Union, the applicant herein, has requested
a variance from the Sign Ordinance regulations to erect an additional monument/ground
sign at 240 Briarwood Drive in which only one street frontage exist within a C-2 zone
that allows only one ground sign per street frontage.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED that Magnolia Federal Credit Union is hereby
(denied) a variance from the Sign Ordinance regulations to erect an additional
monument/ground sign at 240 Briarwood Drive in which only one street frontage exist
within a C-2 zone that allows only one ground sign per street frontage, it being
determined that the parties in interest and the general citizenry first had their opportunity
to be heard and that the applicant (has notf) met the necessary criteria for the requested
variance.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the City Council has considered the variance
application and denies the variance requested therein based on a finding that no special
conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district; the literal interpretation of the provision of the Sign Ordinance (would not}
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district
under the provisions of the Sign Ordinance; the special conditions and circumstances do
not result from actions of the applicant; and granting the variance requested (will} confer
upon the applicant any special privilege that is dented by the Sign Ordinance to other
similar lands, structures, or buildings in the same district.

ltem#
October 18, 2016
By: Taylor. Coleman, Yarher



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 09-07- 20‘}@

DATE - o
. ' - C\"”[\m
POINTS _ COMMENTS f\?\»,
1. | Brief Description/Purpose \ SN2

To erect an additional monument/ground sign. ,b\

240 Briarwood Drive in which only one streetskiﬁ ’Wh
frontage exist within a C-2 zone that allows \\\ t\\’
only one ground sign per street frontage.

2. Pubhc Policy Initiative
Youth & Education
Crime Prevention N/A
Changes in City Goveroment
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportstion
Quality of Life

MeMA L

3. Who will be affected

N/A
4. Benefits
'N/A
5. beginning dat
Schedule (beginning date) N/A
6. Location:
v« WARD 240 Briarwood Drive (WARD 2)

* CITYWIDE (yes or no) (ares)

= Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:

© City Department = Department of Planning & Development

Signs & License Division

¢ Consultant [
8. COsT
R/A
9. Source of Funding ]
e General Fung [
¢ Grant = N/A
* Bond J
€ Other 3
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no NA x
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A %
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no NA x
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A X
NABE % WAIVER  vyes no N/A p'4




Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Tony Yarber

FROM: Eric Jefferson, Director g{
Department of Planning & Development

DATE: September 7, 2016

RE: Sign Variance

Magnolia Federal Credit Union, located at 240 Briarwood Drive, is requesting a variance
to erect an additional monument/ground sign in which only one street frontage exist
within a C-2 zone that allows only one ground sign per street frontage.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strect
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Tetephone: {6017 960-1799
Facsimile: (6()1)99(]-[75(1

1
-y

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

’3,

This ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE TO DEN?& \
THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION TO -
ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND SIGN AT 240 BRIARWOOD
DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE
THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE (WARD 2) is
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Nipar D)= Yy lé
Monica D. Joinérer5 Arorey _ pATE |

Dana Sims, Deputy Ciry Attorne




RECEIVED FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
AUG 2 2 2016

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

CITY OF JACKSON, MS CASENO-

Application for Sign Variance

I. Subject Property Address: MAGNOLIA FEpERHNL CIREDIT ONION

2 A ., JACKSON . MS e S

II. Purpose for requested Sign Variance: (Brief Description)

M&MWMTO

ADENTIFY TRE NEW ADMINISTRATION PBLDe. No SKENASE
(S WANTED opn THE NEW BLDg . ITSELF

III. Have you or any other individual been cited for or notified of any ordinance

violations related to this property or business? N>
If yes, please give details and dates of violations:

N\JJTJAL FEEMIT APPUCATDN WA:-,. DENMIED cm THE QQQoNDS
WUl
_G_MMHQALME@@ alC,f\J
1}6 rooh-r A JTEEPTCOLC,M );UTHNT If]'r u.chuL.D ;35 CUER Zanl ofF
V. Aret Restricti t HQ tt.
re ere any estricilve Lovenants: YEs, peasea ac COpIeS 7‘!-}& =

V. What is the Zoning classification of property? -z
If ves, please attach copies of agency findings and decisions.

VI. APPLICANT'S INFORMATION:

Name: Mpoal,& FEOERAL CREpIT UNION  S6 cpgsr WAREEN
Mailing Address: 240 BREIARWLoST TR
City, _JACk=oMN State: M, Zip: 39 206

Contact Phone:(:éo V) G77 -8 300 Fax:

Email: C Ira) @ W’JQ%‘F(:’ACU. Or%



RECEIVED
AUG 22 201

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

VIL, APPLICANT WILL BE REPRESENTED BY: . Same as above

Lot

Name: ,&m M. COLVERHOLSE

Mailing Address: S50 iesen rch cF. e oo
City: _Sunanee sateG 2. Zip_ 20
Coutact Phone:(& 78 ) 574 4360 pax: [698) 594 - 43¢/
Email;: h,éco/l/f?(}){)ug‘f@ celipsebrs vred bouilders . cons

VIiI. CURRENT PROPERTY OWNER(S): Same as above

Name: _MACGNOLIA FEDERA. CREDIT ONIoN

Mailing Address: 24> PrIAR. WooD  DrzivE
City: JACK SO N State: M|<S  Zip: 2206

Email: €2 @) @ yngatedey. orey
d i

[X. APPLICATION FEE SCHEDULE: *fees arc non-refundable after public hearing

v Variance(s) $450,00



RECEIVED
AUG 2 2 2016

STGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

DECLARATION:
By signing this apulication, it is understocd and agreed that permission is hereby given

the duly authorized representative of the City of Jackson to make an investigation of the
need for the sign varance request. It is further understood that the Sign & License
‘Manager and staff may inspect the subject property, make photographs and obtain any
verifications and data necessary for preparation of its report to the City Council.

The above information is true and camplete to the best of my knowledge.

(ot [ ihpano

WITNESS THE SIGNATURE(S) of the owner(s) of the subject property located at

X L[ 0 6VIIM wWnod D - Jackson, Mississippi
X -

On this the_| 1™ day of 1 ‘\Jj{,{] ,20 4\

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF HINDS

Personally camme and appeared before me, the within named:

Gl \Wirrew

Who signed and delivered the above and foregoing instrument as and for their free act
and deed on the day and year therein mentioned, and who acknowledge to me that they
are the owner(s) of the subject property as described in this Sign Variance Application.

6‘.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF OFFICE, this the Y}b—

Day of G/U‘Q\/T\)j( , 20 ‘b

Wiy, j\ ¥ . g
MY COMMISSICN EX 5, /6 M/
\\gl SoF M/S.S, q X N




RECEIVED
AUG 26 2016

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISIGN

“magnolia

federal credit union

August 5, 2016

City of Jackson

Department of Planning and Development
200 S. President Street

Jackson, MS 39201

RE: Application for Sign Variance
Dear Sirs:

We are respectfully submitting an “Application far Sign Variance” and request its serious consideration
for the reasons described herein.

The requested slgn is.to serve as the only means of distinguishing our new Administration Building which
has been built directly behind our Main Office. Our new administration facility houses “back-office”
functions only and is not intended to serve the general public or credit union members, As such, it is
desired for the Main Office to continue as the primary point of contact with the public and/or members.

Because of this, it is important that the new facility be distinguished from the Main Office by means of
what we feel is a very simple, understated ground mounted sign. We prefer this approach as opposed to
any sort of lettering applied to the Administration Building itself out of concern it would appear too
commercial and therefore encourage the public to enter the parking area and/or the building itself,

We zlso feel that announcing the Administration Building in some way on the existing street sign would
not be effective and potentially confusing.

The proposad sign although smail, is built of brick that matches the new facility with mounted individual
letters, and is deliberately made to be campus-like in its appearance. it would be situated at the sole point
of vehicular access to the new facility which is over 260 feet from Briarwood Drive. Furthermore, the
parking for the new facility is dead-ended, and we would hope the proposed sign would help prevent
“accidental entrances” by those unfamiliar with our complex, At the same time, deliveries will be made
to the new building an a daily basis. As such, we feel that the proposed sign does not conflict nor should
it be construed as a “street” sign in any way. Our current lot continues onte to Fernwood Drive to the

240 Briarwood Orive | Jackson, Mississippi 38206 1 Telephong: 6801.877.8300 | Fax: 801.877.8320 | 1.800.857.7818

wunnagfedea.org ‘ NC@&




rear. However, we do not want to place any signage along that street as there is no driveway entrance
from that street.

Although our new facility is an internal operations facility, it does feature a large meeting room, intended
to house gatherings of system-wide employees for training and other internal events, However, it is
conceivable that under certain circumstances, at the credit union’s discretion, the meeting rooms could
be opened up for community events and gatherings. It therefore, could also be viewed as a community
asset, Such occasions would probably be held after normal business hours. Therefore, this simple sign
would be tmportant to clarify the Jocation of such events,

Although we are currently 2oned as a commercial property, and we do have several commercial
neighbors; we are also mindful of the fact that our lot is in 2 transitional zone surrounded by a number of
residential properties. Qur request Is based, in part, in accomplishing our signage needs in a passive,
dignified means, that minimlzes its Impact on our neighboring properties.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Caned 1) ahan

Magnolia Faderai Credit Union

Before me hhe undersmgned authority,on this day personally appeared
Carol Warren_

known to me to be the person whose name 1s subscribed to the above foregoipg
instrument,and acknowledge to me that he executed the same for the purpose
afid consideration therein expressed.

GLVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS AUtdpay or AUAVSE 201G .\\\\\\‘6";';&?:”

o /) 47"--.._..-‘
RECEILN =1 //I,N COU"&\\\
N A P SITTETINAL

AUG 2 6 2000

SIGNSLICENSE DEVERTON



)

RECEIVED APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT
RECRIVED
CITY OF JACKSON

AUG 2 2 2016

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPIMENT

SIGN AND LICENSE DIVISION

" SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

200 5. PRESIDENT STREET-JACKSON, MS 39201

601-960-1154

DATE RECEIVED IN OFFICE:

CONTRACTOR/ERECTOR:

LOCATION/ADDRESS OF SIGN:

Name BCLIPSE BPrAvp PuilbEEs
Address S050 EESEADH T STE Sop
City SUWANEFE state SGA . zip 3002&
Phone ‘/_678ch?‘34 -43B60

Yes BT No (|

City of Jackson Privilege License #

Bonded and Insured

Business Name MACNoOL1A FEpELNL CREDAT ON R

Business Address 240 B BEIARULIOD DE .
Owner's Name MAG RIOLIA FECERAC CEREDITON'GN
&I 977-8 - 3o CAROL

Privilege License #

Phone

GROUND-MOUNTED:

BUILDING-MOUNTED:

TYPE OF LIGHTING:

Overall Height ﬁl’O” Height internal 7] External [
Height ___ 4'-oV Length ULk

Length S ,"O ¢ Square Footage Sign Material Type: PPk

Square Footage 32 Wall Area W MOUKTED INSIVIDLAL

Wind Pressure

C_ETTERS

Billboard []

C)‘eour\)D Moo ITED
Feoor LIGHT

WORDING ON SIGN(S):

ZONING CLASS:

ADMINISTRATION CEASER

Date inspected:

mgcﬂ;goug FEpERrAL CERESIT {JaON

APPROVED [

DISAPPROVED ]

v

Temporary Banner [ Plot Drawings

L

Sign Drawings [

thereby certify that | have read this application and thal all information contained herein is true and correct; that | agree to comply
with all City Ordinances, Codes, and State Laws regulating sign construction; that | am the owner or authorized to act as the owner's

ork.

%Z/ 5/5 /20

Date

agent WU;
;/ f_V el

Applicant’s Signature

Sign and License Division Manager



RECEIVED
AUG 22 2016

SIGNSALICENSE DIVISION

NEw STRwIuR.L
(No BLILOING BIGUAGE )

PATO (07 £
AR

I

AL D
B = OGS Utnia

o
i

[T Cri G a6 -
Cormer e e T Pk A —— -
R L 3R bl
o z
z
.
(2 -] -
L -
s
z
“ .
= HEY ASEHALT PAYVING
- TS T £3 1OF DR

Fuoit Ted
LOC2 kRS

2N
L
.|
o

8% 0T gl RO wyie-
PIT BAY SHine
B

LONG WALK

]
\

| N

W

g

CORTIYoTIOR

.\))J,-

Jeiteie

= 1 o £ €47 2200 RS COVRT .
by L N YT PRVIE S PAS -
s 1 [ A TeTien ot
[ i [,J - AN -
/, N g

: EXISTING FoyikG -

VJ TD @ % bt .!' T

L Vods

7 |
&Eéfﬁ %wffW"lll“(}/ -

VL
| e E =T 00,

TTREET S ; J

/- ' AN //f ' r - - /

e Lo e ST = s N L o S A e R o S k) Rt e B

3

PRGAREDOD DRIVE EOY 7D




R
- 7 N
i s
LT T . RN R ] e e 1 .
v LA ! S ) Vo it = BN ] aEt iy '
[ T vy . IR . Bp == g r e i
N . v : o i g 1 . =
et —— R T b Cee — — R— — —— ) - S
g™ ~ozth .
S i = - r . _ N
5 F it ! . P ! e = |
— = L == : Pl
= = e —— —F =
= T e = =
e : 3 wila -t ] I
T s 2 ca [T = IVP
|
o= T - = =
e - r H P——
Sl = ik =p
I , =
W= F
e p————
|
T - R A B == 2 = S oo o Qoo iz o = e i
- - A 111 : = T
B it S Tl — b L —
AL S . o T TS 4 “
LI G N R I e it UL V. RO . S S o] F =S - Lol = ’ w
g% | _
] L1 ¥

NOISEATH IENTADIVSNDIS

90¢ 27 9nv






n
ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE PO O N
APPROVE THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND.SI
AT 240 BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET FRONTA
EXIST WITHIN A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE GROUND SIGN P
STREET FRONTAGE (WARD 2)

WHEREAS, the public health, safety or general welfare of the community may
require that variances be granted in specific cases as set forth in City of Jackson Sign
Ordinance, Sections 102-26, et seq., of the City of Jackson Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 102-40, no action by the City Council may be
taken concerning a variance from the sign regulations untif after a public hearing in
relation thereto, at which parties in interest and the general citizenry shall have an
opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, no varniance from the Sign Ordinance shall be passed by the City
Council unless and until an application seeking the variance is filed with the City's Signs
and License Division, with such application containing, at a minimum, a legal
description, location map, plot plan, the exact nature of the requested variance, the
grounds upon which it is requested, and/or such other information as may be required by
the Signs and License Division manager; and

WHEREAS, said variance application shall also demonstrate that:

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures, or buildings in the same district;

2. The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Sign Ordinance would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district
under the provisions of the Sign Ordinance;

The special conditions and circumstances do not result from actions of the
applicant; and

)

4, Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by the Sign Ordinance to other similar lands, structures, or
buildings in the same district; and



WHEREAS, Magnolia Federal Credit Union, the applicant herein, has requested
a variance from the Sign Ordinance regulations to erect an additional monument/ground
sign at 240 Briarwood Drive in which only one street frontage exist within a C-2 zone
that allows only one ground sign per street frontage.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED that Magnolia Federal Credit Union is hereby
fapproved) a variance from the Sign Ordinance regulations to erect an additional
monument/ground sign at 240 Briarwood Drive in which only one street frontage exist
within a C-2 zone that allows only one ground sign per street frontage, 1t being
determined that the parties in interest and the general citizenry first had their opportunity
to be heard and that the applicant (fzas) met the necessary criteria for the requested
variance.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the City Council has considered the variance
application and grants the variance requested therein based on a finding that special
conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district; the literal interpretation of the provision of the Sign Ordinance (would) deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under
the provisions of the Sign Ordinance; the special conditions and circumstances do not
result from actions of the applicant; and granting the variance requested (will not) confer
upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Sign Ordinance to other
sinular lands, structures, or buildings in the same district,

ltlem#
October 18, 2016
By: Taylor, Coleman, Yarber



L
ol
Y

y
Cion

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 08-07-2016"

DATE ~ - %
N .

POINTS

. NV
COMMENTS NN

Brief Description/Purpose

To erect an additional monument/ground sign-at.
240 Briarwood Drive in which only one street
frontage exist within a C-2 zone that allows
only one ground sign per street frontage.

A
o
T

2. Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention N/A
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected
N/A
4. Benefits
N/A
5. le (beginning dat
Schedule (beginning date) N/A
6. Location:
s WARD 240 Briarwood Drive (WARD 2)
+  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
«  Project limits if applicable
7. Action implemented by:
° City Department =) Department of Planning & Development
Signs & License Division
«  Consultant —
8. COST
N/A
9. | Source of Funding
¢ General Fund
e Grant (- N/A
v  Bond ]
e Other —
10. ! EBQ participation ABE % WAIVER yes ___ mo __ NA _x
, AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___  NA x
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A X
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA x
NABE %% WAIVER  yes no N/A X




Department of Plapning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Tony Yarber

FROM: Eric Jefferson, Director ‘é{
Department of Planning & Development

DATE: September 7, 2016

RE: Sign Variance

Magnolia Federal Credit Union, located at 240 Briarwood Drive, is requesting a variance
to erect an additional monument/ground sign in which only one street frontage exist
within a C-2 zone that allows only one ground sign per street frontage.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Fast Capitof Streel
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

®)
’?(/‘
(&)

~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

o
i

BG!
This ORDER REQUESTING THE CITY COUNCIL REVIEW AND VOTE 'N\ 43}
APPROVE THE SIGN VARIANCE REQUEST FOR MAGNOLIA FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION TO ERECT AN ADDITIONAL MONUMENT/GROUND SIGN AT 240
BRIARWOOD DRIVE IN WHICH ONLY ONE STREET FRONTAGE EXIST WITHIN
A C-2 ZONE THAT ALLOWS ONLY ONE GROUND SIGN PER STREET FRONTAGE
(WARD 2) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

%\\M’C@@%Q D:Zé// %//{

. A
Monica D. Joiner ét@-/A!torfze.)?
Dana Sims, Deputy City Attorney 55

l\
RN




RECEIVED FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

AUG 2 2 2016

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

CITY OF JACKSON, MS CASE NO.:

Application for Sign Variance

L. Subject Property Address: MAgNoLIA FEpEEHL CIREDIT (ONION
240l  RIARWDD D2., JACKSoN  MS, 3706

I1. Purpose for requested Sign Variance: (Brief Description)

EM&LE@CM@M&QMM&LT@

JDENTIFY  THE NEW ADMINISTERATIN LG No SiENAGE
IS WANTED o THE NEW BLg IT SELF
[TI. Have you or any other individual been cited for or notified of any ordinance
violations related to this property or business? N
If yes, please give details and dates of violations:

INITIAL. FPEEINIT APPLICRTION WAS DENIED o THE SEouNDS
TRAT PPofReEp Sich WOULD VISLATE CORRENT  SSi6N
QR DINSNCE . APPLICANT ColSTERES THAT PRoDSED Sion)
1&5 NOT A BSTREET Sk I THAY frr ufouD thE UER Zansl ofF
IV, Arcth Restrictive C t?'HQI tt

re ere any hestrictive gvenants Yes, peasea ac COp]eS __THE =

V. What is the Zoning classification of property? C-Z
If yes, please atlach copies of agency findings and decisions.

VI. APPLICANT'S INFORMATION:

Name: MAGNOLIA FEOERLL CRPeDT UNION  S6 Cagal WARREEN

Mailing Address; 240 BELIARUWONTZ 1oL
City: _JACksoN State: &, Zip: 59 26

Contact Phone:(éo V) 977 -8 300 Fax:

Email: C Dro) @ ma%ﬁeclcu. orfs



RECEIVED
AUG 22 2016

SIGNS/LICENSE DIViISION

VI APPLICANT WILL BE REPRESENTED BY:  ,__ Same as above
Name: kzny 7. CLLVERHOUSE
Mailing Address: S50 iesea mh oF,  Ste &ao
City: SUIA/QP’?:?E State:@ Zip: 3{:0.24—
Contact Phone:/& 78 | &94 4380 vax: [678) 594 -436/

Email: @/i&’fﬁoc&f‘ e ﬁg}f}oﬁb{a n(}bul‘/d(d/s . Cory

VIII. CURRENT PROPERTY OWNER(S): Same as above

Name: _MAGNOLIA FEDERAL CIZEPIT UNIoN

Mailing Address: 240 Pzl Al wWoo D TRaiVE.
City: JACKSO N State: M<>  Zip: 22206

Email: C2al &y :a?q-};é..—qu LT
[N I

IX. APPLICATION FEE SCHEDULE: *fees are non-refundable after public hearing

v~ Variance(s) $450.00



RECEIVED
AUG 22 2016

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

PBECLARATION:

By signing this application, it is understood and agreed that permission is hereby given
the duty authorized representative of the City of Jackson to make an investigation of the
need for the sign variance request. It is further understood that the Sign & License
Manager and staff may inspect the subject property, make photographs and obtain any
verifications and data necessary for preparation of its report to the City Council.

The above information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

(st Lo

WETNESS THE SIGNATURE(S) of the owner(s) of the subject property located at

Q/)LLF 0 (85/‘]'&’/{ ool DE. - Jackson, Mississippi
i i

On this the 11~ day of__ JUIY ,20 AW

STATE OF MISSISSIPPE

COUNTY OF HINDS

Personally came and appeared before me, the within named:
Carel Wiwrren

Who signed and delivered the above and foregoing instrument as and for their free act
and deed on the day and year therein mentioned, and who acknowledge to me that they
are the owner(s) of the subject property as described in this Sign Variance Application.

&
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF OFFICE, {his the I \“ﬁ—i‘-
Day of ‘\JU(U?J( ,20“;3.




RECEIVED

AUG 2 6 2016

SIGNSAICENSE DIVISFON

August 5, 2016

City of Jacksan

Department of Planning and Development
200 S. President Street

Jackson, MS 39201

RE: Application for Sign Variance
Dear Sirs:

We are respectfully submitting an “Application for Sign Variance” and request its serious consideration
for the reasons described herein.

The requested sign is to serve as the only means of distinguishing our new Administration Building which
has been built directly behind our Main Office. Our new administration facility houses “back-office”
functions only and is not intended to serve the general public or credit union members. As such, it is
desired for the Main Office to continue as the primary point of contact with the public and/or members.

Because of this, it is important that the new facility be distinguished from the Main Office by means of
what we feel is a very simple, understated ground mounted sign. We prefer this approach as opposed to
any sort of lettering applied to the Administration Building itself out of concern it would appear too
commercial and therefore encourage the public to enter the parking area and/or the building itself.

We also feel that announcing the Administration Building in some way on the existing street sign would
not be effective and potentially confusing.

The proposed sign although small, is built of brick that matches the new facility with mounted individual
letters, and is deliberately made to be campus-like in its appearance. it would be situated at the sole point
of vehicular access fo the new facility which is over 260 feet from Briarwood Drive. Furthermore, the
parking far the new facility is dead-ended, and we would hope the proposed sign would help prevent
“accidental entrances” by those unfamiliar with our complex. At the same time, deliveries will be made
to the new building on a daily basls. As such, we feel that the proposed sign does not conftict nor should
it be construed as a “street” sign in any way. Our current lot continues onto to Fernwood Drive to the

240 Briarwood Drive | Jackson, Mississippi 39208 | Telephone: B01.977.8300 | Fax: 601.877.8320 | 1.800.887.7919

wanv.nagfedie.org MGEIS




rear. However, we do not want to place any signage along that street as there is no driveway entrance

from that street.

Although our new facility is an internal operations facility, it does feature a large meeting rocom, intended
to house gatherings of system-wide employees for training and other internal events, However, it is
conceivable that under certain circumstances, at the credit union’s discretion, the meeting rooms could
be opened up for community events and gatherings, It therefore, could also be viewed as a community
asset. Such occasions would probably be held after normal business hours. Therefore, this simple sign
would be important to clarify the location of such events,

Although we are currently zoned as a commercial property, and we do have several commerclal
neighbors; we are also mindful of the fact that our lot is in a transitional zone surrounded by a number of
residential properties. Our reguest Is based, In part, in accomptishing our signage needs in a passive,
dignified means, that minimlzes its impact on our neighboring properties.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Cnal LD arnun/

Magnolia Federal Credit Union

Befz\‘e me hhe undersigned authority,on this day perscnally appeared

drof WArrean

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the above foregoipg
instrument,and acknowledge to me that he executed the same for the purpose

afid consideration therein expressed.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS QUH%AY or AUVSE 201l

AL oA 5 AT AT O S

nEeCRIVED
] v [

s § o\ 'y A
L N

ETTITIN

AUG 26 2010

SICNSHJFENSkiH\W&Hi\



RECEIVED

APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT

CITY OF JACKSON

AUG 22 201

DEPARTMIENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

SIGN AND LICENSE DIVISION

SIGNS/LICENSE BIVISION

200 5. PRESIDENT STREET-JACKSON, MS 35201

601-960-1154

DATE RECEIVED IN OFFICE:

CONTRACTOR/ERECTOR:

LOCATION/ADDRESS OF SIGN:

Name BECLI|PSE ErAp BUILDEPS
Address D050 EESEARCH CT. <S5TE &Hoo
City SUWANEE State QA» Zip 3002&
Phone (&78) 894 - 43GO

Yes IE(NO 4]

City of Jackscn Privilege License #

Bonded and Insured

Business Name _MACNoOLIA FEDELN. —RPELAT ONIOK
Business Address 2o B2 BEIARLYIOD PE. .
Owner's Name MAG NOLIA FEcERAC CEERDITONK
Y - A&
Phone/é"—” NYG77-82 ExT. 325 ARG EEN

Privilege License #

GROUND-MOUNTED:

BUILDING-MOUNTED:

TYPE OF LIGHTING:

) 1}
Overall Height A’ O

Height Internal ] External 7]
Height __ 4'-o" Length ULk
tength 2 ot Square Footage Sign Material Type: 2R Kk
Square Footage 32 Wall Area “ MOURTTED IRNSIVIDOAC

Wind Pressure

L_ETTERS

Billboard (]

CouNE Mo TED
Feoon LIGHT

WORDING ON SIGN(S):

ZONING CLASS:

ACM INISTRATION CEMNTER

Date inspected:

(ol C )

[fd N

APPROVED (|

DISAPPROVED |

of

Temporary Banner (] Piot Drawings

Sign Drawings

-

I hereby certify that | have read this application and that all information contained herein is true and correct; that { agree to comply
with all City Ordinances, Codes, and State Laws regulating sign constiruction; that | am the owner or authorized to act as the owner's

agent for the

T
Applicant’s Signature

Sign and License Division Manager



RECEIVED

AUG 22 201

SIGNS/LICENSE DIVISION

VAL
. RO

23

Tioo

‘
;

ST NPT

LS Eanataey
;

3 bt

in 4 B SOy A - ¥

23 =1 o masme Lo g o ©

-

s . TUTD

o1 FLE is

e

H & LNTE T

: VERE

s L]
- MR

2
1 |
UETF]

il

_

new
TNt U T R

[ERTHLN

% }L_'_ﬁ

A<l

ol

LEPR AL

pAvINC
£ BRY PAREIAC

NEwW STRuLIL
(o BLILOING 6]{;]\)1‘4{:}‘9

' U

Lt e

L

(OR8] [

PARAET DT L

AT AT 4
o

-

— ta

P

—_— ¥}

s

el 3

nal

]

SIS T0 ot

PR

TIag
o
~
%

PaTiag
1re?

LOTiED

SAG LUT AAD [T CRYRT
EWST AN BI

ET LY
(=X

i

LL

U(/" Ea=T G

DTEEET Gred

T
LT

A2 BT B S
; [ AR
H
- M

SA% T M2 £

q D100
[~ i
vy

N
\
g
-

Soang

!

au

oY

Ll

2

R AL

e

FLiARYO0.

) DIV

L ays )
ROV 74

|
.fJ




= =0
.o )

<=

{

NOISEATO ASNADIVSNDIS

SI0¢ ¢ ¢ 9Ny

r- . AR bk
B oy

3 * ] \_
N R T S






225 JacksoN City COUNCIL — PUBLIC COMMENT CARD (! )

IF 'YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AGENDAITEM: D) e e ey ,[% [l((;

NON-AGENDA ITEM: HETN , - > ;
NAVE: Ijm‘md HACRSPN prone: __(oQl = 40D - XD~

ADDRESS:

kN

d. _‘ Jackson City CouNnciL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD @

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AGENDA ITEM: (05 * (01 g DATE: 10! (8 { d0(

NON-AGENDA ITEM: _ o :

NAME: aﬁu. CorintNi En prone: (0017 O%A- 10 1Y

ADDRESS:

_ N
E8Y Jackson City CouNnciL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD @

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

(0 e oare: 10| 18| dol( g
AGENDA ITEM: 10118 |

NON-AGENDA ITEM: {t!i%i\ Working fogether

NAME: ’&?WW ahtower— Y prone(00 |~ (13~ 89 5
ADDRESS: v

o
5 Jackson City COUNCIL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD 1

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
g:_SEci:?LPI(S.SPLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.

COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

a2/l PLEASE PRINT Bt b,




N
Jackson City CouNCIL — PUBLIC COMMENT CARD Q

y OUNCIL
M, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE C
ISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, i
ELE(;E.V\I;EEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YO

DISCUSS. LA
DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PE !

COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE

COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AGENDA ITEM: @, S i DATE: 10 ) ig ] [(Q

e (DO, D DIAPEN o OB RTAT

ADDRESS:

™\
23 Jackson City CounciL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

- PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
SH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, s
I(fL\II;CFJlE.V\QLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WIS

BiER DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.

COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

PLEASE PRINT . | }l i(
AGENDA ITEM: Al DATE: 0|18 ]1(x

:Er\NA?GENDAITEMl)fm U 1 KeReON prone: (e B0 -YH9A

ADDRESS:

awt'::;- (-‘7}
‘2, Jackson Ciry CounciL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.

COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AGENDA ITEM: 56, 5l e oare. 10 } I3 !l(@‘
NON-AGENDA ITEM: S

NAME: AnsY Mt PHONE:

ADDRESS:

@

s ;; S )
=/ Jackson City CounciL - puBLIc COMMENT CARD
=ALRSON LITY LOUNCIL — PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

PLEASE PRINT

acenoarmem: (0 O (
NON-AGENDA ITEM: e Pair [ Qd’f (wipe.
NAVE: 1O ac Warden rHone: (00(- 300 - FE71Ce

ADDRESS:




L
Ve
. {k

%

. /}y
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROP TY AN /)} s
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY- @S}O
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI G
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JUNE 7, 2016 \ 3/1,;
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-2695  2016-1330  2016-1356  2016-1359  2016-1493  2016-1505
2016-1506  2016-1508  2016-1525  2016-1526  2016-1527  2016-1528
2016-1529  2016-1530  20616-1532  2016-1533  2016-1535  2016-1536
2016-1542  2016-1551  2016-1553  2016-1554  2016-1608  2016-1610
2016-1613

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings 1n the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on June 7, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer

made findings and recommendations for adjudication conceming certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM # \fS//

AGENDA




)

2)

3)

9)

5)

Case #2015-2695: Parcel #606-253 locared at 2844 LaSalle Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cuwt grass, weeds. shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1330: Parcel #120-22-1 /ocated at 197 Ellis Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 5§

Scope of Work: Board up and secure house, cut grass, weeds shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris, wooden boards, tree limbs and
paris, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1356: Parcel #303-27 located at 1003 Terrace Avenue: Thomas and
Barbara Washington appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety; however, interested party shall be afforded time to cure expiring June 21,
2016. If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing oftficer
recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings, remove trash, debris, wooden boards, tree limbs, old bricks, tree parts
and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1359: Parcel #117-32 located ar 137 Columbia Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board up and secure house, cut grass, weeds 20 yvards from the
church, shrubberv, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris, fallen
tree, wooden boards, crates, tree limbs and paris, old furniture, old bricks and
fires, clean curbside.

Case #20616-1493: Parcel #821-520 /ocated at 1405 Pear Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Weork: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings, remove trash and debris, clean curbside. Remove abandon vehicle
located on propervty, white Chevroler, GMC 1500 P/U Truck cab with no rag.



6)

7)

&)

9)

1)

Case #2016-1505: Parcel #120-96 locared at 250 Lemly Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cuiting of grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove
trash, debris, old furniture, old bricks and tree parts.

Case #2016-1506: Parcel #120-120-2 Jocared at 255 Lemly Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Curting of grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove
trash, debris, crates, building materials, tires, tree {imb and parts.

Case #2016-1508: Parcel #305-22 located at 555 Willaman Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris, old furniture, tree parts and tires,
clean curbside.

Case #2016-1525: Parcel #116-63 located at 144 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an mterested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs, Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage,
garbage, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure
propertv is clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cur grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1526: Parcel #116-67 locared at 164 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actval costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage,
garbage, trash, debris, foundation, steps. drivevay and anv other items to ensure
property is clear and free of any and all healih hazards. Cut grass and weeds.



11)

12)

13)

14)

Case #2016-1527: Parcel #116-64 located at 150 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage,
garbage, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure
property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1528: Parcel #116-67-1 located ar 170 Louisiana Avenue; No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, garage,
garbage, wash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure
property is clear and firee of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1529: Parcel #116-89 /ocated at 153 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage,
garbage, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items 1o ensure
property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1530: Parcel #116-88 /ocated at 159 Louisiana Avenue: Mark Pope
appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded until June 13, 2016 to enter into a repair contract with the City.
If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing ofticer
recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage.
garbage. trash, debris, foundation, sieps, drivevway and anv other items fo ensure
properiyv is clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.



/3)

16)

17)

18)

19)

Case #2016-1532: Parcel #306-334 Jocated ai 204 Sanford Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, garage,
garbage, trash. debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure
property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1533: Parcel #305-44 Jocated at 540 Willaman Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing ofticer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of %500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, garage,
garbage, appliances, furniture, trash, debris, foundation. steps, driveway and any
other items to ensure property is clear and free of any and all health hazards.

Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1535: Parcel #209-30 located at 207 Pine Lawn Place: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, bushes, fence line and
saplings remove trash, debris, wooden boards. appliances, old furniture, crates,
tires, tree limbs and tree parts.

Case #2016-1536: Parcel #50-131 Jocated at 601 Choctaw Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party, Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penaity of $1000.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cunting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line and bushes,
remove frash and debris, clean cirbside.

Case #2016-1542: Parcel #61-29-5 located at 339 Josanna Street No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris.

Joundation, steps, driveyvay, ciit grass and weeds.



20)

22)

23)

24)

Case #2016-1551: Parcel #209-17 /ocated at 2737 Terry Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public bealth and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, garage, tires,

Sfurniture trash, debris, foundation, sieps, driveway and any other items 1o ensure

property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1553; Parcel #118-67-1 located at 215 Beach Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recomimends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, furniture, rrash,
debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property is
clear and firee of any and all health hazards. Cur grass and weeds.

Casc #2016-1554: Parcel #118-18 located at 216 Beach Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash,
debris, foundation, sieps. driveway and any other items 10 ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cur grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1608: Parcel #614-68 /ocated at 2981 Greenview Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6 3

Scope of Work: Cunting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings. remove trash, debris, wooden boards, building materials, tree limbs, old

Jurniture and remove tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1610: Parcel #611-370 located af 3525 Valley Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Bourd-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds shrubbery, bushes.
saplings and fence line, remove trash, debris, fallen tree, wooden boards,
building materials, tree limbs, old firnine and tires, clean curbside.



25)  Case #20106-1613: Parcel #721-830 located ar 2257 Forest Glen Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and fence line, remove trash and debris,
clean curbside. Remove abandoned vehicle, red Ford Focus.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the mminutes along
with this resolution pursvant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF

—oof  JEHL
LT e ir L4

STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER MAYOR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE

POINTS COMMERNTS

1. ¢ Brief Description/Purpose
This is the Community lmprovement regular agenda for the City Council authority

to ¢lean private property.

2. | Public Policy Initiative

Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
Changes in City Governmens 7. Quality of Life

Neighborheod Enhancement
Ecenomic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation
. Duality of Life

Al e

3 Who will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

4. | Benefits :
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the

health and safety and welfare of surrounding residents.

tn

Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

6. Location:
= WARD

»  CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) CITYWIDE

®  Project limits if applicable

7. | Action implemented by:

*  City Department
v bep - JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

8. | COST

To be deternined pending execution of contracts.

9. | Source of Funding

®  (General Fund ) )
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS

¢ Grant - . :
+  Bond ] GENERAL FUNDS
¢t Other - {
]
10. | EBO participation ‘ '
ABE Y% WAIVER  yes  no N/A
AABE (| WAIVER  yes  po N/A
WRBE = W WAIVER  yes . no __ N/A
HBE = % WAIVER  yes  no N/A
NABE % WAIVER  yes _ no _ N/A
b

Revised 204




Jackson Police Department 327 East Pascagoula Streer
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Memorandum

To:  Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D.Vance L .\;’)'
Chief of Police '

Ref:  Agenda Item

Date: July 21,2016

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the
City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-

11 of Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Juchsen Police Departmuent

327 st Pascayoula Stiee
Fost Office Box 17
Juchson, Mississippt 392050017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police

VIA: Allen White, Assistant ChieW
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chie%—? =i { Lo
Administration

JC

Jaye Coleman, Commander “7.2/-/¢
Administration

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor SR 7/ /// €
Community Improvement Unit

DATE: July 19, 2016

Re: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the
Mississippi Code. Theretore, we request that you authorize cleaning.



455 Easl Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippt 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY ,

N

- AN /x’eo
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN”;
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND .@\S’b@ﬁ
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND. 2. %
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JUNE 7, 2016 FOR THE > <’§>/
FOLLOWING CASES: RS
2015-2695  2016-1330  2016-1356  2016-1359  2016-1493  2016-1505
2016-1506  2016-1508  2016-1525  2016-1526  2016-1527  2016-1528
2016-1529  2016-1530  2016-1532  2016-1533  2016-1535  2016-1536
2016-1542  2016-1551  2016-1553  2016-1554  2016-1608  2016-1610
2016-1613

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

7

o

onica D. Joiner Ciry Artorney
ana Sims, Depury City Attorney

ﬁ&'{:ﬁu

27/

DATE









RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROP!
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SA
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI ™

’()O{Q
O
\k‘\‘ ?;9

CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD June 21, 2016
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

S

YIN @y

Y 7
.%\g_} e,

2016-1414  2016-1512  2016-1565  2016-1567  2016-1569  2016-1577
2016-1580  2016-1593  2016-1594  2016-1596  2016-1603  2016-1619
2016-162¢  2016-1632  2016-1633  2016-1636  2016-1638  2016-1643
2016-1647  2016-1661 2016-1662  2016-1665  2016-1666  2016-1687
2016-1688

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public heaith, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on June 21, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM # (0

AGENDA




1)

2)

3)

)

3)

Case #2016-1414: Parcel #504-578-1 /ocated at 0 Briarwood Drive/Lot E of 640:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward !

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and fence line, remove trash and debris,
clean curbside.

Case #2016-1512: Parcel #70-67 located at 243 E Davis Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public heaith and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes, and saplings, remove trash, debris and tree limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1565: Parcel #822-2 Jocated at 1408 Westhaven Boulevard: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Curting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings, remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1567: Parcel #833-39 located at 5073 Lurline Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings, remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1569: Parcel #839-667 located at 1937 Bienville Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer reconunends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass. weeds. shrubberv, fence line, bushes, and
saplings, remove trash, debris, fallen tree. wree limbs, tree parts, crate and
building materials.



6)

7)

&)

9)

1)

Case #2016-1577: Parcel #305-42 located at 528 Willaman Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, bushes and saplings, remove trash,
debris, wooden boards, crate, appliances, building materials, tree fimbs, old

Jurniture, old bricks and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1580: Parcel #117-36 located at }157 Columbia Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recomimends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove
irash, debris. building materials, tree limbs, old furniture, tree parts and tires,
clean curbside. Remove junk vehicles, black Fleetwood and black Grand
Marguis GS.

Case #2016-1593: Parcel #163-109 /ocated ar Cox Street/Lot Formerly 1323:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Curnting of grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove
trash, debris, tree limbs and paris, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1594: Parcel #163-105 located ar O Cox Strect/Lot @SE Corner of
Cleveland: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cuniing of grass, weeds. fence line, bushes and saplings, remove
trash, debris, tree limbs and parts. clean curbside.

Case #2016-1596: Parcel #163-106 locared at O Cox Street/2™ Lot Wof 1331:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penaity of $250.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Curting of grass. shrubbery, fence line. bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris and tree limbs, clean curbside.



1)

12)

13)

14)

/5)

Case #2016-1603: Parcel #123-57 located at 539 Marcus L Butler: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
fine, bushes and saplings, remove tree fimbs, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1619: Parcel #838-78 located at () Oak Forest Drive/Lot S of 3215:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings, remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1620: Parcel #844-85 Jocated at 501 Greenmont Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and
saplings. remove trash, debris, fallen tree, tree limbs, tree parts, crates, old

Jurniture and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1632: Parcel #60-55 located at 242 Roosevelt Sireet: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weed, fence line and bushes, remove 1rash,
debris and fallen tree. Clean curbside.

Case #2016-1633: Parcel #737-416 located a1 5720 Pepper Ridge Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward I

Scope of Work: Cuiting of grass, weeds and fence line, remove trash and debris,
clean curbside.



16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21

Case #2016-1636: Parcel #517-646 located at 793 Launcelot Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of §500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cuiting of grass, weeds and fence line, remove trash, debris and
wee limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1638: Parcel #60-56 located at 240 Roosevelt Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, fence line, bushes, and saplings, remove
mrash, debris and tree limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1643: Parcel #423-20 /ocated at 0 Tougaloo Street/lot of 3245: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1647: Parcel #409-304 /ocated at 3707 Pariovay Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1661: Parcel #712-200 /ocated at 860 Rutherford Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicaied as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of (rash and debris.
Remove abandoned vehicle (Van) from driveway.

Case #2016-1602: Parcel #427-60 located at 3917 Meadowlane Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party, Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actval costs and a penaity of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cuning of grass. weeds and removing of trash and debris.
Remove abandoned vehicle in front vard,



22)

23)

25)

Case #2016-1665: Parcel #802-398 /located at 120 William McKinley Circle: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Waird 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.
Case #2016-1666: Parcel #408-479 located at 3632 Hollywood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the

property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway. cut grass and weeds.

Case #20116-1687: Parcel #428-3 located at 4105 Hanging Moss Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, remove irash and debris. (storage room
needs attention)

Case #2016-1688: Parcel #429-38 Jocated at 4306 Hanging Moss Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.
Remove abandoned vehicle with no tag. (Ford Escort SE)

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to

public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to

owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

iT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to

remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.



IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution 1s approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

ALLEN
ASST. CHIEF

VANCE
CHIEF OF POLICE

AN
_____3 -
STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER MAYOR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

06-21-16
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose
This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
10 clean private property.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
I.  Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
g- g;lm ""e\’gﬂlﬂg 2. Crime Prevention
o anges in City Government : ;
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5.  Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.
6. | Location:
= WARD
» CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) CITYWIDE
* Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department —
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
" Consultant J COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8  COST
To be determined pending owner compliance of the bid process
9. | Source of Funding
¢  General Fund ) .
Dm0 D | oo
¢ Bond - '
Other |
10. | EBO participation

ABE o Yo WAIVER  yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER  yes _ no /A
WBE Yo WAIVER  yes  no N/A
HBL %o WAIVER yes  no N/A
NABLE %o WAIVER yes  no N/A

Rovised 2-04




Jackson Police Department 327 Bast Pascagoula Street
Pos1 Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D. Vance Lﬁ/
Chief of Police

Date: July 5, 2016

Ref:  Agenda item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-15-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter,



327 Easi Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chie#‘\}\/

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief J. J e
Support Services

P
Jaye Coleman, Commander \"66/’ o/ /%
Support Services

[JD/W

> - - -f; 6 ) 7
FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor _ L4 //0 4 / /¢

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: June 28, 2616
RE: Agenda ltem
The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the

Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capital Streel
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 19207-2779
Telephone: (661) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY ¢

o );9&
e
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPER 7>o
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY A gﬁ»@_\}"
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND (<>
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JUNE 21, 2016 FOR THE ~. /C;

FOLLOWING CASES:

2016-1414  2016-1512  2016-1565  2016-1567  2016-1569  2016-1577
2016-1580  2016-1593  2016-1594  2016-1596  2016-1603  2016-1619
2016-1620  2016-1632  2016-1633  2016-1636  2016-1638  2016-1643
2016-1647  2016-1661  2016-1662  2016-1665  2016-1666  2016-1687
2016-1688

is legally sufficient for placement in N@QVUS Agenda.

—27-/(

s
Mofica D. Joiner City Azrzfiey/ DATE

. 4
D/fma Sims, Deputy City Atfarrey g&

Gi27)1w







A@_

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY-I
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SARETY. & Of%
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JULY 12, 2(}16\
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2013-2447  2016-1200  2016-1384  2016-1386  2016-1480  2016-1509
2016-1531 2016-1539  2016-1578  2016-1579  2016-1614  2016-1622
2016-1624  2016-1626  2016-1628  2016-1641  2016-1654  2016-1655
2016-1659  2016-1667  2016-1668  2016-1680  2016-1694  2016-1695
2016-1698  2016-1715  2016-1716  2016-1717  2016-1718  2016-1720
2016-1722 2016-1723  2016-1728  2016-1731 2016-1737  2016-1738
2016-1739  2016-1746

[
N7,

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authonty shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississtppi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on July 12, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM # FY

AGENDA




1)

3)

4)

3)

Case #2013-2447: Parcel #149-31 Jocated at Lewis Street/ Lot E of 1148: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessiment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cwt grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash,
debris, tires and tree limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1200: Parcel #527-470 located at 4306 Watkins Drive: Attorney
John Scatter appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however,
interested party shall be afforded fourteen (14) days to cure expiring July 26,
2016. If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer
recommends an assessment of actual costs. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1384: Parcel #410-251 /ocated at Trov Avenue/Lot berween 3857 &
3871: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash,
debris, building materials, tree limbs, tree paris and tires, clean curbside. Remove
inoperable white Ford flatbed truck.

Case #2016-1386: Parcel #410-249 located ar 3857 Troy Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass and weeds and remove
trash and debris.

Case #2(16-1480: Parcel #635-567 located at 1786 Casteel Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward §

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and
saplings. remove trash. debris, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, old furniture, tree limbs and tree parts.



6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

Case #2016-1509: Parcel #162-37-1 located at 1237 Shirley Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, cans and tires, clean curbside,

Case #2016-1531: Parcel #116-90 located at 147 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party, Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
trash, debris, foundation, steps. driveway and any other items 1o ensure property
is clear and free of anv and all heatth hazards. Cur grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1539: Parcel #308-74 located at 307 Daniels Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace 1o public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs, Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Sfoundation, steps and drivenway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #20106-1578: Parcel #822-14 Jocated at 1421 St Francis Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris and trec limbs, clean curbside.

Case #20106-1579: Parcel #822-15 located a1 1427 St Francis Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass. weeds. shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove rash, debris, vree limbs, old bricks and tree paris, clean curbside.



iy

12)

13)

14)

15)

Case #2016-1614: Parcel #427-68 Jocated at Azalea Drive./Lot N of 3933: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1622: Parcel #120-83 264 O ferrell Avenue: No appearance by
owner or an mterested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, fives, furniture,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1624: Parcel #211-387 located ar 943 Stuart Sireet: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recomimends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires. furniture,
trash, debris. foundation. steps, driveway and any other items fo ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1626: Parcel #523-326 /ocated at 636 Forest Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cuiting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.
Storage room in the backvard needs attention.

Case #2016-1628: Parcel #517-536 located at 745 Launcelot Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Heartng officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Wark: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence fine bushes and saplings,
remove trash and debris, clean curbside.



16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

Case #2016-1641: Parcel #430-244 /ocated at 395 Wilshire Avenue/House
between 387 & 399): No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of struciure, trash, debris,

SJoundation, steps and driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1654: Parcel #616-21 Jocated at 1153 W McDowell Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Hard 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1655: Parcel #616-20 located at 1147 McDowell Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1659: Parcel #616-62 locared ar 2768 Emerald Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public heaith and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut giass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings remove trash, debris. tree limbs and iree parts, clean
curbside.

Case #2016-1667: Parcel #212-47 locared at 826 Valencia Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cui grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris and tree parts, clean curbside.



2

(B

/)

9)

Case #2016-1668: Parcel #853-202 located at 3930 Forest Lake Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings. remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside. Remove waier from pool.

Case #2016-1680: Parcef #408-480 /ocated at 3628 Holhwood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds and remove trash
and debris.

Case #2016-1694: Parcel #119-554 locared at 316 Redwood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items (o ensure properly
is clear and free of anyv and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds,

Case #2016-1695: Parcel #119-544 /ocated at 319 Redwood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
trash, debris. foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1698: Parcel #619-61 Jocated af 334 Fairkill Drive: No appearance
by owner or an intercsted party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house. tires. furninire,
trash. debris, foundation, sicps, driveway and anv other items 10 ensure properiy
is clear and free of wmy and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds,



26)

28)

30

Case #2016-1715: Parcel #182-27 located at 423 § Farish Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires. furniture,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, drivevvay and any other items to ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1716: Parcel #721-149 located at 102 Lake of Pines Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1717: Parcel #213-193 /ocated at 2111 Oakhurst Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, shrubbery, fence line,
bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris and tree parts, clean curbside,

Case #2016-1718: Parcel #306-255 located at 4314 McCain Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
ol actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
trash. debris. foundation, steps, driveway and any other items (o ensure properiy
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1720: Parcel #213-243 located a1 108 Pine Crest Circle: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass. weeds shrubbery, Jence
line, bushes and saplings, remove appliances, tree limbs, old furniture, tree parts
and tires, clean curbside.



30

32)

33

34

Case #2016-1722: Parcel #425-310 located at 3701 Lampton Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of struciture, trash, debris,

Sfoundation, steps and driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1723: Parcel #409-858-20 located ar 2815 O’Bannon Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penaity of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Joundation, steps and driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1728: Parcel #721-188 located at 103 Needie Cove No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cutiing of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.
Remove abandon vehicles (brown Honda, blue Plymouth and marcon Suburban).

Case #2016-1731: Parcel #425-278 located ar Lampton Ave/3' Lot N 3707: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1737: Parcel #305-53 /ocated ait 3746 Javne Avenne: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolislh and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
rvash, debris, foundation, steps, drivewav and any other items 10 ensure properiy
is clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cur grass and weeds.



36)

37}

38)

Case #2016-1738: Parcel #3006-228 /ocared at 513 Nimiiz Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer reconmmends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items io ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1739: Parcel #629-208 /located at 726 Hilimont Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 4

Scope of Wark: Cui grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings.
remove trash, debris, tires, and wooden boards.

Case #2016-1746: Parcel #211-140 located ar 708 Myrtlewood Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, tires, furniture,

trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and anv other items 1o ensure property
is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to

public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to

owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippt Code as amended.

ITISHEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shatl be authonized to

remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

ITJS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties. 1f any. shall be

reserved until such time that a resolution 1s approved assessing actual costs.



APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR’S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN
CRIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF

STASHER
DEPUTY CHIEF

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

YARBER
MAYOR



G830 A 93t b R

327 Eas1 PasCagoul {
Post Office Box
Jackson, Mississt 205-00)7

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Pohcezytlae;/:\
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief JJ J/73he
Support Services

- .
Jaye Coleman, Commander ‘J &E/ W
Support Services

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chi

o

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor "j{’ b’/’f/// £
Community Improvement Unit /

DATE: August 15, 2016

RE: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



327 East Pascagoula Sireet
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Jacksoa Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: LeeD.Vance L\,l\
Chief of Police

Date: August 23, 2016

Ref:  Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of fackson
1o be a menace 10 public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

08-09-2016
DATE

POINTS

CONMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

This is the Commumity Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2.  Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government ; ;
4.  Neighborhood Enhencement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6.  Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of lackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents.
5. Schedule (begiuning date)
To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.
6. | Location:
= WARD
o CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) CITYWIDE
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
o City Department —
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
= Cpasulpo — COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. | COST
To be determined pending owner compliance of the bid process
9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund NE FUNDING
® Grant — CCJ;J%AN}}FAFLUNLIJ)T% (CDBG)
©  Bond 3 '
= Other {::]
10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER  yes _ no __ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
WBE % WAIVER ves w0 NIA
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
NABE Y WAIVER  yes no NiA

Rewvised 2-04




Office of the City Attorney

455 East Capiwel Sirect
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-277%
Telephone: (6G1) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY %,

//\
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPEM
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AN ?/2
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JULY 12, 2016 FOR THE

>"w

FOLLOWING CASES:

2013-2447  2016-1200  2016-1384  2016-1386  2016-1480  2016-1509
2016-1531  2016-1539  2016-1578  2016-1579  2016-1614  2016-1622
2016-1624  2016-1626  2016-1628  2016-1641  2016-1654  2016-1655
2016-1659  2016-1667  2016-1668  2016-1680  2016-1694  2016-1695
2016-1698  2016-1715  2016-1716  2016-1717  2016-1718  2016-1720
2016-1722  2016-1723  2016-1728  2016-1731  2016-1737  2016-1738
2016-1739  2016-1746

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

ﬂ%ﬁ

nica D. Joiner Ciry Arrorney
na Sims, Depury City Attorney

S z7

DATE



O&}
\\ Oé‘o
. . /\\]"
N ) %y

“~ ~

THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SA TY\'

S

.. @
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY-IN “7;.

AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPT ™.
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JULY 19, 2016 \ h

FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-3386  2016-1404 2016-1650 2016-1671  2016-1672  2016-1675
2016-1676  2016-1677  2016-1679  2016-1684  2016-1693  2016-1705
2016-1740  2016-1741  2016-1742  2016-1743  2016-1744  2016-1754
2016-1763  2016-1765  2016-1766  2016-1769  2016-1772  2016-1773
2016-1776  2016-1777  2016-1780  2016-1788  2016-1791  2016-1792

R

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on July 19, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

q

ITEM #
AGENDA

4’&‘} i
2,

"~



D

3)

4)

3)

Case #2015-3386: Parcel #117-28 located at 3804 Capitol Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, cut fence line, bushes und saplings,
remove frash, debris, fullen tree, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1404: Parcel #820-619 /ocated at 5419 Gault Sireet: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings. remove trash, debris, wooden board, crates, tree limbs,
old furniture, old bricks, tree parts and tires, clean curbside. Repair shed in
rear.

Case #2016-1650: Parcel #628-466 [ocated at 3068 Marwood Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cui grass, weeds, shrubbery. fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove lrash, debris, wooden boards, crates, appliances and old furniture, clean
curbside.

Case #2016-1671: Parcel #821-524 located at ) Apple Sireet/Lot (@ Corner of
Gault Street. No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery. cul fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1672: Parcel #821-527 jocated at 1411 Apple Street: Octavia Berry
appeared. After testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded time to cure. If there is a default and the City proceeds with
cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds, shrubbery, cut fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree paris, clean curbside.



6)

7

8)

9)

10)

1)

Case #2016-1675: Parcel #821-523 located at 0 Peach Place/2™ Lot @ SE
Corner of Gault Street. No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cul grass, weeds, shrubbery, cul fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1676: Parcel #116-75 located ar 209 Louisiana Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cui grass, weeds, shrubbery, cut fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove frash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1677: Parcel #303-71 located at 1034 Wynnwood Drive. No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds and shrubbery, fence line, and bushes, clean
curbside.

Case #2016-1679: Parcel #629-129 Jocated at 4233 Meadowmont Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $1000.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs, old furniture and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1684: Parcel #741-16-2 Jocated at 0 Old Canton Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1693: Parcel #839-224 located at 3366 Suncrest Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris. fallen tree, tree limbs, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.



12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

Case #2016-1705: Parcel #628-406 /ocated ar 1607 Meadow Forest: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, remove trash, debris, appliances and tires.
Remove vehicles that appear inoperable, blue Cadillac Deville, gray Acura,
maroon Suburban, blue Impala, gray Honda and blue and gray Ford truck.

Case #2016-1740: Parcel #119-8S located at 241 Sewanee Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line and bushes, remove frash, debris, wooden boards, tree parts, tires and tree
limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1741: Parcel #629-207 located at 724 Hillmont Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1742: Parcel #629-173 Jocated at 744 Nimitz Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings.
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, crates, building materials, tree limbs, old

Jurniture, tree parts and tives, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1743: Parcel #629-33 Jocated ar 703 Lindsey Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes und saplings,
remove frash. debris and iree paris, clean curbside.



17)

18)

19)

20}

21)

S8
8]
p—

Case #2016-1744: Parcel #821-602 /ocated at 1409 Nelson Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove wooden boards, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1754: Parcel #182-28 Jocated at O Farish Street/Lot N of 423 S
Farish: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, cut fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris and tree limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1763: Parcel #637-179 located at 218 Gaylyn Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass and weeds, remove trash
and debris.

Case #2016-1765: Parcel #308-79 located at 320 Daniels Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass. weedy and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1766: Parcel #409-856-30 /ocated at 2642 Urah Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4 Scope of Work: Board-up and
secure house, cul grass and weeds, remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1769: Parcel #406-91 /ocated ai 0 Marks Avenue/Lot (@ NE Corner
of Oversireet Avenue: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.



23)

24)

26)

27)

Case #2016-1772: Parcel #105-194-16 located ar 0 Oak Street/Lot W of 522 No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cul grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1773: Parcel #638-41-1 /ocated at Dixon Road/House N of 220:

No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cui grass, weeds and removing of trash and debris.

Case #2016-1776: Parcel #95-3 located at 1418 Bailey Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual

costs and a penalty of $7500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Joundation, steps, driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1777: Parcel #405-299 located at 0 Ora (Ma Bell) Wright Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Joundation, steps, driveway, cul grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1780: Parcel #635-529 Jocated at 1795 Shady Lane Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Wark: Demolish and remove remains of structure. trash, debris.

Joundation, steps. driveway, cui grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1788: Parcel #698-252 located at 3280 Booker Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house. shed, irash,
debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items 0 ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards, cul grass and weeds.



29)  Case #2016-1791: Parcel #117-31 located ai 133 Columbia Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, shed, trash,
debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards, cut grass and weeds.

30y  Case #2016-1792: Parcel #820-867 locared ai 3523 Delmonico Drive: Dwight
Ross appeared. Afler hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however,
interested party shall be afforded seven (7) days to enter into a repair contract.
Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, shed. trash,
debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items lo ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards, cut grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

1T 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE -

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCT ALLEN
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHILF

o _ _ Xltine
_Jc ) Y/

YARBER
MAYOR

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

STASHIEER
DEPUTY CHIEF



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

_08-09-2016
DATE

POINTS COMMERNTS
L. | Brief Description/Purpose
This 15 the Community Improvement regular apenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1.  Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
§, g:me Prevzl;tio?;o 2. Crime Prevention
. #nges in City Government : :
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6, Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.
6. | Location:
* WARD
¢ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) CITYWIDE
©  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department
. JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Ay - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. | COST
To be determined pending owner compliance of the bid process
9. | Source of Funding
¢«  General Fund .
DG D omma oo
¢  Bond (- ( )
= Other -
10. | EBQ participation
ABE Yo WAIVER  yes ~ no Na
AABL N % WAIVER ves  no N/A
WBE . % WAIVER  yes  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER ves __ no N/A
NABE () WAIVER yes _  no N/A

Revised 2-04




327 Easi Pascageula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mayer Tony T. Yarber

|

From: Lee D.Vance |\
Chief of Police

Date: August 23, 2016

Ref:  Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



327 East Pascagoula
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississi

Jackson Pelice Department

822\ &%& o Y

205-0037

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police /. ‘/
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chie /

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief JJ J”/Z-?/lw
Support Services

gc
Jaye Coleman, Commander g/r 5/ 16
Support Services

> 7 /
FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor 6{?/ 5§ / 194 75

Community Improvement
DATE: August 15, 2016
RE: Agenda ltem
The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the

Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



435 Last Capitol Sireet
Past Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 960-1799
FFagsimile: {601)960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY %

~ ~
‘\\\ O
@ 7

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPER IN, C/{?F)\O
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY A '/??/C'j‘s@

WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND ™ ¥
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD AUGUST 2, 2016 FOR THE ™.

FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-3386  2016-1404  2016-1650  2016-1671  2016-1672  2016-1675
2016-1676  2016-1677  2016-1679  2016-1684  2016-1693  2016-1705
2016-1740  2016-1741  2016-1742  2016-1743  2016-1744  2016-1754
2016-1763  2016-1765  2016-1766  2016-1769  2016-1772  2016-1773
2016-1776  2016-1777  2016-1780  2016-1788  2016-1791  2016-1792
is legally sufficient for placementin NOVUS Agenda.
7
@% Sloo-/¢
DATE

//Melﬁica D. Joiner Cio:&l;rmmey /.

@ﬁlﬂﬁ G

{_ADana Sims, Deputy Ciry Attorney






CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY A

RESCLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPER:I\\%T-\H)

WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AN

BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JULY 21, 2015 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2012-3391 2014-3305  2015-1107  2015-2188  2015-2192  2015-2219
2015-2226  2015-2278  2015-2279  2015-2280  2015-2281 2015-2282
2015-2283  2015-2284  2015-2285  2015-2286  2015-2288  2015-2289
2015-2292  2015-2296  2015-2377  2015-2381 2015-2392  2015-2393
2015-2399  2015-2400  2015-2401 2015-2402  2015-2413  2015-2414
2015-2415  2015-2418  2015-2520  2015-252] 2015-2522  2015-2530
2015-2531 2015-2591 2015-2593  2015-2594  2015-2595  2015-2597
2015-2598  2015-2599  2015-2635

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that a
governing authority shall conduct a hearning to determine whether property or parcels of land
located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public
health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEARAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing officer
appointed by the Mayor on July 21, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made
findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows:

ITEM # CT

AGENDA




1)

2)

3)

)

3)

Case #2012-3391: Parcel #127-58 located at 0 Lexington Avenue/Lot @ SE Corner
of Clinton Avenue: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety
with assessment of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and parts and clean curbside.

Case #2014-3305: Parcel #72-71 located at /138 E. Cohea Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs.
Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

fence-line and remove rrash, debris and clean curbside.

Case #2015-1107: Parcel #854-2 located at 3605 Rainey Road: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris and tires.

Case #2015-2188: Parcel #408-697 located at 0 Missouri Street/Lot between 3515
and 3525: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety
with assessiment of actual costs, Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris, trec limbs and parts, tives and clean curbside and drain or install trench for
standing warer.

Case #2015-2192: Parcel #408-745 located at 3470 Missouri Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to pubhc health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris, free limbs and parts, tires and

clean curbside.



0)

7)

8)

9)

10)

Case #2015-2219: Parcel #633-209 located at 0 Barbara Ann Drive/Lot N of 1028: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, bushes, saplings and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2226: Parcel #4858-576-549 located at 5449 Brookhollow Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2278: Parcel #114-54 located at 2/04 . Capitol Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure struciure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,
Sfence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, wooden
boards, building materials, furniture and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2279: Parcel #160-82 located at 0 A.M.E Logan Street/Lot N of 1024:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2280: Parcel #114-55 located at 2/02 W. Capitol Streer. No
appearance by owner or an interested party., Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,
fence-line, bushes. saplings and remove trash, debris. tree limbs and parts, fallen
1ree, building materials, furniture and clean curbside.



1)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Case #2015-2281: Parcel #118-64 located at 0 Johnson Court/Lot £ of 4228: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubberv, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates,
building materials, furniture, bricks, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2282: Parcel #118-60 located at 0 Johnson Court/Lot Wof 4240: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates,
appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2283: Parcel #118-58 located at 0 Johnson Court/Lot W of 4250: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree {imbs and parts, fallen 1ree, wooden boards, crares,
appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2284: Parcel #119-542 iocated at 323 Redwwood Avenue/2nd House E of
329: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends
that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,
Jence-fine, bushes, saplings and remove irash, debris. tree fimbs and parts, fallen
rree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires
and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2285: Parcel #119-541 located at 325 Redwood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery.
Jence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen
tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, rires
and clean curbside.



16)

17)

18)

19)

Case #2015-2286: Parcel #119-544 located at 3/9 Redwood Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

Jfence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, wooden

boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires and clean
curbside.

Case #2015-2288: Parcel #732-334 located at 3625 W. Northside Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

Jence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen

tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires
and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2289: Parcel #304-181 located at 765 Primos Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates,
appliances, building materials, furniture, bricks, tires and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2292: Parcel #114-53 located at 0 W, Capito! Strect/Lot W of 2104: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penaity of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and parts and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2296: Parcel #131-167 located at ) Robinson Suwreet/Lot Wof 1310: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and clean curbside.



21)

22)

24)

25)

Case #2015-2377: Parcel #210-151 located at 444 McDowell Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs.
Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2381: Parcel #625-120 located at //0 Cooper Road: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2392: Parcel #517-816 located at 0 Sheppard Road/Lot W of 290: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2393: Parcel #500-148 located at 5452 Mimosa Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessinent of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes and remove trash, debris
and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2399: Parcel #422-165 located at () Edwards Avenue/Lot N of 3311: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts and fallen tree.



26}

27)

30)

Case #2015-2400: Parcel #578-112 located at 4448 Northover Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recormmends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward J

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, fence-line, bushes and remove trash, debris
and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2401: Parcel #111-6 located at O N. Green Streei/2nd Lot S of Lot (@ SE
Corner Capers Avenue: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris. tree limbs and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2402: Parcel #111-5-1 located at 0 N. Green Street/Lot S of Lot @ SE
Corner Capers Avenue: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessiment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove (rash, debris, tree limbs and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2413: Parcel #65-40 located at /36 Noel Sireet: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds. shrubbery, fence-line. bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and parts, fallen tree, wooden boards. crates,
appliances and furniture.

Case #2015-2414: Parcel #65-52 located at {J Noel Street/Lor E of 125 No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cur grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove tree fimbs and parts.



31

32)

33

34)

35

Case #2015-2415: Parcel #65-39 located at /22 Noel Street. No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cur grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, junk vehicles and clean curbside.

Case #2015-2418: Parcel #433-192 located at 228 Melbourne Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward i

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery, fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture
and bricks.

Case #2015-2520: Parcel #144-23-1 located at §21 W. Pear! Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned structure, steps, foundation
and driveway. Cur grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2521: Parcel #144-23-3 located at 508 Poindexter Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidaied siruciure, steps,

foundation and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris,

Case #2015-2522: Parcel #144-23-2 located at 5/4 Poindexter Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing otficer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public heaith and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty ot $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated siruciure. steps,

Joundarion and driveveay. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.



36)

37)

38)

39)

40)

Case #2015-2530: Parcel #211-227 located at 9/8 Combs Streei: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. fence-line, bushes, saplings and
remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2531: Parcel #606-28 located at 579 Grandview Circle. No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs
and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure structure. Cut grass and weeds, shrubbery,

fence-line, bushes, saplings and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2591: Parcel #119-313 located at 223 Weston Street: Joe Guice
appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party shall be
afforded fourteen (14) days expiring August 4, 2015 to enter into a repair agreement
with Community Improvement. If there is a default and the City proceeds with
cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, steps,

Joundation and driveway. Cur grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2593: Parcel #118-27 located at 4246 W. Capitol Street. No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, steps,

Joundation and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2594: Parcel #119-317 located at 2712 Heloise Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs.
Weard 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned structure, steps, foundation
and driveway, Cut grass and weeds and remove 1rash and debris.



41)

42)

43)

44)

45)

Case #2015-2595: Parcel #119-319 located at 222 Heloise Streei: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual costs.
Ward 4

Scope of Waork: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated siructure, steps,

foundation and driveway. Cuf grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2597: Parcel #144-29 located at §20 W. Pascagoula Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned structure, steps, foundation
and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2598: Parcel #144-26 located at 8§30 W. Pascagoula Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, sieps,

Sfoundation and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2599: Parcel #144-27 located at 826 W. Pascagoula Streei: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, steps,

Sfoundation and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2015-2635: Parcel #4850-992 located at 4801 Forest Hill Drive: Charles
Phillips appeared. Afier hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested
party shall be afforded twenty-one (21) days to cure expiring August 11, 2015, If
there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned structure, steps, foundation
and driveway. Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.



APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF R
COMMANDER I C.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR’S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN WADE
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF DEPUTY CHIEF

PR
8 /&

STASHER YARBER
COMMANDER MAYOR

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to

public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to owners
and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along with this
resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to remedy
conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using municipal

resources or comract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resotution is approved assessing actual costs.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 1TEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

08-09-2016
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

1. | Brief Description/Purpose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2. | Public Policy Initiative
Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development

NeMALN -

Quality of Life

infrastructure and Transpoertation

I.  Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

3 Who will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

4. Benefits

The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents,

5. Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.

6. Location:
= WARD

*  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

= Project limits if applicable

CITYWIDE

7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department —

*  Conpsultant —

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT

8. | COST

To be delermined pending owner compliance of the bid process

9. | Source of Funding
e Genersal Fund

o Grant (.
s Bond 1
= Other —

GENERAL FUNDING
GRANT FUNDS (CDBG)

10. | EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER  yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER vyes _ no _ N/A
WBE %o WAIVER  yes _ no N/A
HBE KL WAIVER  yexs __ no N/A
NABE Yo WAIVER  yes _~ ne N/A

Revised 2-04




327 East Pascagoula Streer
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippt 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memeorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D.Vance L\!
Chief of Police

Date: August 23, 2016

Ref: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Lty

East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippt 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

9% LQ&NH»MJ@

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police LL/,
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chie

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief 3 & / 13
Support Services

g C
Jaye Coleman, Commander 2 //g./ /b
Support Services !

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor / —~ 5// fﬁ(ﬁ

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: August 15,2016
RE: Agenda Item
The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the

Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



455 East Capitol Strect
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephane: (6013 960- 1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND

WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND >
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD JULY 21, 2015 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

21012-3391  2014-3305  2015-1107  2015-2188  2015-2192  2015-2219
2015-2226  2015-2278  2015-2279  2015-2280  2015-2281  2015-2282
2015-2283  2015-2284  2015-2285  2015-2286  2015-2288  2015-2289
2015-2292  2015-2296  2015-2377  2015-2381  2015-2392  2015-2393
2015-2399  2015-2400  2015-2401  2015-2402  2015-2413  2015-2414
2015-2415  2015-2418  2015-2520  2015-2521  2015-2522  2015-2530
2015-2531  2015-2591  2015-2593  2015-2594  2015-2595  2015-2597
2015-2598  2015-2599  2015-2635

is legally sufficient for pla ;ment in NOVUS Agenda.

\,
ez

. T F . 7 -
M(ﬁ;lca D. ﬁ)lner Ciry Attorney
Qa’ha Sims, Deputy City Attorney

el

72774

DATE






THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFE
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD AUGUST 2, 2016 (fq’
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-1615  2014-3240  2015-2842  2016-1304  2016-1604  2016-1615
2016-1691 2016-1696  2016-1745  2016-1786  2016-1799  2016-1800
2016-1808  2016-1809  2016-1810  2016-1825  2016-1827  2016-1833
2016-1837  2016-1838  2016-1839  2016-1845  2016-1860  2016-1861
2016-1862  2016-1877  2016-1879  2016-1880  2016-1881

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-1] of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on August 2, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM # l O
AGENDA




1)

3)

9)

3)

Case #2014-1615: Parcel #120-40 0 Culbertson Avenue/Lot S of 104: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove, trash,
debris and 1ree limbs, clean curbside.

Case #2014-3240: Parcel #121-173 204 Ellis Avenue: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. cul grass, weeds fence line, bushes
and saplings, remove frash, debris, tree limbs, tires and shingles, clean curbside.

Case #2015-2842: Parcel #306-144 22] Vandergriff Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, bushes and saplings, remove trash and debris,
clean curbside.

Case #2016-1304: Parcel #56-38-5 215 Stonewuall Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings. remove trash, debris, fallen tree, tree limbs, tree parts,
wooden boards, crates, old furniture, and building materials, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1604: Parcel #131-199 /227 First Avenue: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass. weeds. shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings,
remove trash, debris and tree limbs clean curbside.



6)

7)

§)

9)

1))

Case #2016-1615: Parcel #428-73 (} Hanging Moss Circle/Lot N of 379 No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cur grass and weeds. remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1691: Parcel #873-314 6/3 Cedar Springs Drive: Jimmie Estes

appeared. Afier hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded thirty (30) days to cure expiring September 1, 1026. If there1sa
detault and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, remove trash, debris, wooden boards,
crates and tree {imbs. Fill in swimming pool.

Case #2016-1696: Parcel #833-13 50172 Lurline Drive: No appearance by owner
or an Interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the preperty be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of §750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubberv and fence line, remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1745: Parcel #130-28 244 Princeton Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, 1rash,
debris, foundation, sieps. driveway and any other items to ensure properfv is
clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1786: Parcel #117-25 3828 Capitol Streer: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cur grass. weeds, bushes and saplings. remove trash, debris,
wooden boards, crares, building maierials, wee limbs. ree parts, roofing
materials, hot water tank, and flooring. Empiv five gallon buckets. Remove junk
vehicles, two Ford extended vans, grav Chevy 1500 p/u iruck and blue Chevy F-
150 p/u truck, all appears to be inoperable.



/1) Case #2016-1799: Parcel #120-159 799 S Alabama Avenue: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash,
debris. foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

12)  Case #2016-1800: Parcel #615-229 2837 Engleside Drive: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, appliances,
Sfurniture, tires, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to
ensure property is clear and frec of any and all health hazards. Cur grass and
weeds.

13)  Case #2016-1808: Parcel #618-156 2820 Carleton Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, appliances,
Sfurniture, rash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure
properiy is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

14)  Case #2016-1809: Parcel #608-107 /53 Shiloh Drive: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash,
debris, foundation, sieps, driveway and any other items (0 ensure property is
clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

15)  Case #2016-1810: Parcel #606-320 46/ Fielding Avenue. No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and satety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash,
debris, foundation, steps, driveway and anv other items o ensure property is
clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds,



16)

17)

18)

19)

20

Case #2016-1825: Parcel #407-252 3074 Overstreet Avenue. Gregory Hawkins
appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded fifteen (15) days to enter into a repair agreement with the City.
1f there 1s a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing ofticer
recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Jfoundation, steps and driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1827: Parcel #425-51-1 () FFontaine Avenue/Lot N of 3834 No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope of Waork: Cut grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings. remove trash,
debris, tree limbs, iree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1833: Parcel #209-156 2709 Glenn Streer: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass. weeds, shrubbery fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, fallen tree, wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, tree limbs, old furniture and tree parts, clean curbside. Remove red
Mercedes SLK230 off lawn.

Case #2016-1837: Parcel #414-90 2350 Queensroad Avenue: No appearance by
owner or an mterested party. Heanng officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery. fence line bushes and saplings,
remove wee limbs. tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1838: Parcel #211-20 740 McDowell Road: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property he
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris, tree limbs and iree parts. clean
curbside.



22)

24)

Case #2016-1839: Parcel #211-76 846 McDowel! Road. No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer reconmimends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery. fence line. bushes and saplings.
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1845: Parcel #873-327-6 5725 Svcamore Drive: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings. remove trash and debris, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1860: Parcel #414-130 4323 Overbrook Drive: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds. fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash,
debris, tree limbs, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1861: Parcel #414-123 2458 Overbrook Drive: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash,
debris, tree limbs and tives, clean curbside. Remove wrecked imoperable gold
Tovota Camry, remove vegetation growth from house.

Case #2016-1862: Parcel #430-236-3 468 Collier Avenue: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cit grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.



27)

28)

29)

Case #2016-1877: Parcel #697-642 /121 Buchanan Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated & collapse bldg.,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other itemns to ensure properiy
is clear and free of anv and all health hazards. Cur grass and weeds.

Case #20116-1879: Parcel #211-43 875 Winn Street. Dranne Valladares appeared.
After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded thirty (30) days to cure expiring September 1, 2016. M there is a
default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Weork: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove wooden boards, crates, appliances, building
materials, iree limbs, old furniture, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1880: Parcel #709-186 /72 Hillcrest Street: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

foundation, sieps. driveway, cut grass and weeds.

Case #2016-1881: Parcel #116-70 233 Louisiana Avenuc: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Wark: Demolish and remove remains of burned house, appliances,

furnitwre, trash, debris, foundaiion, steps, driveway and anyv other items to ensure

properiy is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to

public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBRY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to

owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be mcluded 1 the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-1 1 of the Mississippt Code as amended.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

08-09-2016
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Chsnges in City Government ; :
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Develepment
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents,
s Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.
6. | Location:
= WARD
e CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) CITYWIDE
=  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
City Department ]
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
*, "Conmitent L COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8 | COST |
To be determined pending owner compliance of the bid process
9. | Source of Funding
©  Generzal Fund : ,
=R T e
r  Bond (. )
¢ Other ]
10. | EBQ participation
ABE % WAIVER yes  no __ NI/A
AABE Y WAIVER  wes _ no ___ N/A
WBE Y WAIVER  yes  no NA
HBE % WAIVER  yes  mno _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NiA

Revised 2-04




IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, it any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution i1s approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR’S OFFICE

VANCE
CHIEF OF POLICE

ALLEN
ASST, CHIEF

YARBER
MAYOR

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

STASHER
DEPUTY CHIEF



327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D. Vance ;;.[/.
Chief of Police

Date: August 23, 2016

Ref:  Agenda item

The attached agenda ttem is 3 Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



o Cally St -px|

dackson Police Department 327 East Pascagouls S
Post Office Box 17
Fackson, Mississip, 05-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chief: /

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief J'J7 & / 130
Support Services

A
Jaye Coleman, Commander déﬁ/.’ 6{ Ik
Support Services

. . /_/ <
FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor 4{:{/ «5://5:/ /é ’
Community Improvement Unit !

DATE: August 15,2016

RE: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the

Mississippt Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

lackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 560-1799
Facsimile: (601)96(-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY o,

~. e G

\\ . );9
| NN g
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPER INQ\S:?,}
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY A 9/ 4’4,6}

WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND \
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD AUGUST 2, 2016 FOR THE
FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-1615  2014-3240  2015-2842  2016-1304  2016-1604  2016-1615

2016-1691  2016-169%6  2016-1745  2016-1786  2016-1799  2016-1800

2016-1808  2016-1809  2016-1810  2016-1825  2016-1827  2016-1833

2016-1837  2016-1838  2016-1839  2016-1845  2016-1860  2016-1861

2016-1862  2016-1877  2016-1879  2016-1880  2016-1881

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

W/ .
S22 7-/(
éyémca D. Joiner Ciry Attorney / DATE
ana Sims, Depury Ciry Attorne / .

~




RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROP Y lN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SA
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI |
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD AUGUST 9, 2016 7/(‘,
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-2084  2016-1627  2016-1709  2016-1711  2016-1735  2016-1835
2016-1844  2016-1849  2016-1852  2016-1854  2016-1906  2016-1910
2016-1911  2016-1912  2016-1913 2016-1914  2016-1915

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on August 9, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer

made findings and recommendations for adjudication conceming certatn parcels as
follows:

AGENDA




1)

3)

4)

5)

6

Case #2015-2084: Parcel #616-122 located at O McDowell Road/Lot Wof 1225
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris,
tree limbs and parts.

Case #2016-1627: Parcel #697-80 located at O Crafi Street/Lot @ Corner of
Washington Street: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety with assessment of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds and remove trash and debris.

Case #2016-1709: Parcel #306-240 /ocated at 4310 Parch Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1711: Parcel #119-84 Jocated at 237 Sewanee Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass. weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris. fallen tree, tree limbs and tires.
clean curbside.

Case #2016-1735: Parcel #306-385 located ar 4230 Chennauldt Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and sccure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubberv, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris, wooden boards, old furniture,
iree limbs, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1835: Parcel #838-307 /ocared ar 1422 Wooddell Drive: No
appearance hy owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6



7)

&)

9)

10)

1)

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove irash, debris, wooden boards, crates,
appliances, building marerials, tree limbs, tree parts and old furniture, clean
curbside. Swimming pool needs to be drained and or fill up with dirt.

Case #2016-1844: Parcel #616-1-3 Jocated at 1343 McDowell Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public heaith and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs, tree parts and tires, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1849: Parcel #214-60 located at 0 Marla Avenue/Lot W of 255: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing otficer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, ree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1852: Parcel #851-100 [ocated at O Shannon Dale Drive/Lot N of 3442:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of
actual costs. Ward 6

Scope of Wark: Cut grass, weeds, shrubberv, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris. tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1854: Parcel #015-227 located at 2853 Engleside Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris. tree limbs and tree parts and iires, clean curbside. Remove
blwe, Grand-Marguis. white Ford F-150 and white Cadillac.

Case #2016-1906: Parcel #517-120 located at 701 Lawrence Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of structure, trash, debris,

Joundation. steps, driveway and cui grass and weeds,



12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

Case #2016-1910: Parcel #182-17 located at 0 § Roach Sireet /1" Lot N of Lot @
SE Corner of South Street: No appearance by owner or an interested party.
Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1911: Parcel #182-18 Jocated at 0 South Roach Street/Lot (@ SE
Corner of South Street: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash. debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2010-1912: Parce! #182-13 Jocated at 0 South Roach Street/4th Lot N of
Lot@ SE Corner of South Street: No appearance by owner or an interested party.
Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health and safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1913: Parcel #182-14 Jocated ar 0 S Roach Street/3” Lot N of Lot @)
SE Corner of South Street: Mr, Tumer appeared. Afier hearing testimony, hearing
officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health
and safety; however, interested party shall be afforded thirty (30) days to come
into compliance. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubberv. fence line, bushes and saplings,
remaove trash. debris, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1914: Parcel #182-15 Jocared ar 0 S Roach Street/2™ Lot N of Lot @
SE Corner of South Streer: No appearance by owner or an interested party.
Hearing officer recommends that the propesty be adjudicated as a menace to
public health and satety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cuf grass, weeds, shrubberv, fence line, bushes and saplings,
remove {rash, debris, iree fimbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

Case #2016-1915: Parcel #150-3 Jocared at 1009 Robinson Streer: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the



property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes and saplings.
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, craies, tires. piles of plaster and other
materials, tree limbs and tree parts, clean curbside.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR’S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST, CHIEF

STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER MAYCR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

08-09-2016
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

1. | Brief Description/Purpeose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private property.

2. Publlc Policy Initiative

Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation

Quality.of Life

SR E ST

1. Neiglhiborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

3 \Vho will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

4. Benefits

The cleanmg of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents.

5. | Schedule (beginning date)

Ta be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.

6. Location:
= WARD

e CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

®  Project limits if applicable

CITYWIDE

7. | Action implemented by:

* City Department —
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
" Coosyitint — COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. | COST
To be determined pending owner compliance of the bid process
9. | Source of Funding
£ Generzai Fund
o Grant — GENERAL FUNDING
e Bond I GRANT FUNDS (CDDBG)
e Other —

10. | EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER yes  no NA
AABE % WAIVER ves  no NA
WBE Yo WAIVER  yes  ne NA
HBE Y WAIVER yes  no NA
NABE % WAIVER  yes  no NA

Revised 2-04




327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 36205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memoragndum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

.
From: LeeD. Vance[_ .V
Chief of Police

Date: August 23, 2016

Ref:  Agenda item

The attached agenda itemn is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
1o be a menace to public heatth, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-319-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Jackson Pelice Department

/ & B-23-le Qgeb(,que%

327 Easl Pascapoula
Post Office Box }
Jackson, Mississipi 205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police

—

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chiefy

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief e / 730
Support Services

Jaye Coleman, Commander Jc é//ﬁ///-
Support Services

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /ﬁ‘{/cf 74 odds

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: August 15, 2016
RE: Agenda liem
The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the

Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that yvou authorize cleaning.

Thank vou for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capital Street
Post Office Box 2779
lackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 960-1799
FFacsimile: (0411) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY,

; <
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY ™

- “7
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETX AND )’\oﬁj
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND-. ",

BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD AUGUST 9, 2016 FOR THE. .
FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-2084  2016-1627  2016-1709  2016-1711  20616-1735  2016-1835

2016-1844  2016-1849  2016-1852  2016-1854  2016-1906  2016-1910

2016-1911  2016-1912  2016-1913  2016-1914  2016-1915

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Yo, D] 527 A

/"'Monica D. Joiner City Arrorney ‘ DATE
UDana Sims, Deputy City Attorney [L







‘/(‘

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETW‘EEI@‘T}!E
CITY OF JACKSON AND VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS LAWNSCAPE, 2000 N /‘/\
FRONTAGE ROAD, JACKSON, MS FOR THE BOARD UP AND SECURING N -
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMO N Foy.
TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY . 7>
WHICRH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFAR
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPP] CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# '~
2015-3210 - 501 FOREST LAKE CIRCLE - $2,993.00 - WARD# 6

~

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2016 the City Council adopted the resolutions, declaring certain parcels of
real properiy in the City of Jackson 10 be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section 21-
19-11 of the Mississippi Code pursuant to Adwministrative Hearing held on February 2, 2016 for the following
case: Case# 2015-3210 located in Ward 6 and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department’s Community Improvement Unit has a system in which
vendors performing services related to the remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS LAWNSCAPE, appeared next on the rotation ist
and has agreed to board up and securing of house and/or cutting grass and weeds, and remedy the conditions
for case 2015-3210 located at L) 501 Forest Laoke Circle. and

WHEREAS, VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS LAWNSCAPE has agreed to perform the services
described for the sum of $2,993.00;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayvor be authorized to execule a contract with
VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS LAWNSCAPE, providing the board up and securing house, cutting of
grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence-line and removing of trash, fallen tree, tree imbs, tree parts, debris and
moperable vehicle (black Chevrolet — Tag# 557067) on the stated property.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that a sum not to exceed $2,993.00 to be paid upon completion
of the work Community Improvement Unit’s Budget.

=]
>
-
=

l

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE ..
DEPUTY CHIEF % 2\
COMMANDER | < -2d-ip
LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF  COMMANDER  MAYOR

Agenda ltem#
Agpenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

I
POINTS COMMENTS W.S\
1. | Brief Description/Purpose > 5, %y

This item provides for the cutting of grass and weeds and removing O‘RQ
debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking Ht 1 K
the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work e, "
nnprove public health, safety and welfare.

2, | Public Policy Initiative
Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development

R

Quality of Life

Infrastructure and Transportation

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

3. Who will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

4. Benefits

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats 1o the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.

5 Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

6. Location:
= WARD

»  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

= Project limits if applicable

WARD &

7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department —

= Consultant |

JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

8. | COST

$2,993.00

9. | Source of Funding
= General Fund

*  Grant 1
e  Bond ]
s Other -

GENERAL FUNDING
(001-442.71-6447)

10. | EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE Yo WAIVER yes  no N/A
WBE %o WAIVER  ves ~ no N/A
HBE Yo WAIVER yes ~ no N/A
NABE Yo WAIVER  yes no N/A

Revised 2-04




227 Last Pascagouly Sirea
Poxi Oftice Box 17
Tackson, Misgissippi 392030017

Jacksan Police Depariment

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance. Chief of Police

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chi /
Sandra Stasher, Deputy C} — 721 W
Administration

Jaye Coleman, Commander "J,C

M//fﬂ

Administration I

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /://"7/ 7’2/:?/{/;/&(
Community Improvement Unit

DATE: July 19, 2016

Re: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Vincent Evans/dba/Evans Lawnscape, for the board-up and securing of structure(s) and/or
cutting of grass and weeds and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize the execution of
contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for case# 2015-3210.

Thank you for your consideration.



Jackson Paolice Department i 327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39203-0017

Memorandum

To:  Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D.Vance L ,\J]-
Chief of Police

Ref:  Agenda Item

Date: July 21, 2016

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Vincent Evans/dba/Evans Lawnscape, for the board-up and securing of structure(s) and/or
cutting of grass and weeds and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real
property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare
pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project
select and awarded to the said contractor for case# 2015-3210.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Last Capilol Street
Pest Office Box 2774

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Tetephone: (601) $60-1799
Facaimale: (60])) 460-1756

O,

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY /O”o»

\@@
u]}‘
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETW N;;
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VINCENT EVANS/DBA/EVANS LAWNSCAPE, 20600 Q
FRONTAGE ROAD, JACKSON, MS FOR THE BOARD UP AND SECURING OF .
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING
OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION
21-19-11. CASE # 2015-3210 - 501 FOREST LAKE CIRCLE - $2,993.00 - WARD #6 is

Jegally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

waunw%@?c /081

Momca D. JOI Ciry Attorney

Dana Sims, Depury Cr.tyArorn@gE%
=







.
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R&L TRANSPORT, 510 S
NORTHPARK LANE, JACKSON, MS 39206 FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS,
AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON @
PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, X\
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPP] CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# 2015-2584 - 0 MCKEE STREET/LOT W OF 320 MCKEE
STREET - $372.00 - WARD# 7

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2016 the City Council adepted the resolutions, declaring certain parcels
of real property in the City of Jackson 10 be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section
21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code pursuant 1o Administrative Hearing held on July 28, 2015 for the following
case: Case# 2015-2584 located in Ward 7 and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department’s Community Improvement Unit has a system in which
vendors perfonning services related to the remedying of conditions on property adjudicated 10 be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R&L TRANSPORT, appeared next on the rotation list
and has agreed (0 cutting grass and weeds, and remedy the conditions for case 201 5-2584 located at 1.) 0
MecKee Strect/Los Wof 320 McKee Street, and

WHEREAS, RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R&L TRANSPORT has agreed (o perform the services
described for the sum of $372.00;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with
RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R&L TRANSPORT, providmg the cutting of grass, weeds, bushes, fence line
and removing of trash, debris and tree limbs and clean curbside on the stated property.

IT IS, THEREFQRE, ORDERED, that a sum not to exceed $372.00 10 be paid upon completion of
the work Community Improvement Unit’s Budget.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS DATE
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF @ -k
COMMANDER e 7247/ 6
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER  MAYOR

Agenda lem# 13

Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council, The Order is askin} ; t
the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to”™
improve public health, safety and welfare.

This item provides for the cutting of grass and weeds and removing of tras%

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government : :
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats 10 the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.
S. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts,
6. | Location:
= WARD
«  CITYWIDE {(yes or no) (area) WARD 7
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
¢ City Department
il (- JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
7 /
e Consultant . COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8. COST
$372.00
9. | Source of Funding
* General Fund o
e
»  Boand i (001-442.71-6347)
= Other —
10. | EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER yes _  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _~ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER  yes _ no _ N/A
HBE Y WAIVER yes _ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A

Ruovised 2-04




327 b s Pascasouly Sucal
Past QiTice Box 17
Jackson, Nissiasippi 39208 G017

Jacksuu Police Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chief

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief
Administration

oy
Jaye Coleman, Commander~/7/2,4 b
Administration

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor (f:i-/«/ A, /// &

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: July 19, 2016
Re: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda itemn is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Richard Moment/dba/R&L Transport, for the cutting of grass and weeds and removal of trash
and debris for certain parcels of rea} property in the City of Jackson declared to be 2 menace to
public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore,
we request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the
said contractor for case# 2015-2584.

Thank you for your consideration.



327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
fackson. Mississippl 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: LeeD.Vance [ . \/]¢
Chief of Police

Ref: Agenda Item

Date: July 21,2016

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Richard Moment/dba/R&L Transport, for the cutting of grass and weeds and removal of
trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a
menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi

Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project
select and awarded to the said contractor for case# 2015-2584.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 960-1799
Facsimsile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY «

e

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWE@Q/ 7,
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND RICHARD MOMENT/DBA/R&L TRANSPORT, 510 '@

N

NORTHPARK LANE, JACKSON, MS 39206 FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND \‘
WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF ™.
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO
PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE # 2015-2584 - (0 MCKEE
STREET/LOT W OF 320 MCKEE STREET - $372.00 — WARD #7 is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

7/ /74
pATE 7

Momca D JomerT:‘rry Attorney
Dana Sims, Deputy CzryAImrn.eyA%g__(
¢ 2| {o






)

e
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN Tff@_
CITY OF JACKSON AND ALJER WILLIAMS/DBA/AL’S LAWN SERVICE, LLC, 125
AVIAN LANE, JACKSON, MS 39204 FOR THE BOARD UP AND SECURING OF -, Y~
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING £
TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTQ\ LA
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE SV Th
ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# \\“JQ
2012-3093 — 1550 W CAPITOL STREET BLDG D - §2,029.00 - WARD# 5 /G

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2013 the City Council adopted the resolutions, declaring certain parcels
of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section
21-19-11 of the Mississippt Code pursuant to Administrative Hearing held on February 5, 2013 for the
following case: Case#t 2012-3093 located in Ward 5 and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department’s Community Iimprovement Unit has a system in which
vendors performing services related to the remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, ALJER WILLIAMS/DBA/AL’S LAWN SERVICE, LLC, appeared next on the
rotation list and has agreed to board up and securing of house and/or cutting grass and weeds, and remedy the
conditions for case 2012-3093 located at 1) 1550 W Capitol Street Bldg D, and

WHEREAS, ALJER WILLIAMS/DBA/AL’S LAWN SERVICE, LLC has agreed to perform the
services described for the sum of $2,029.00

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with ALJER
WILLIAMS/DBA/AL’S LAWN SERVICE, LLC, providing the board up and securing house, cutting of
grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, saplings and removing of tree limbs, trash, debris and clean
curbside on the stated property.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that a sum not to exceed $2,029.00 to be paid upon completion
of the wark Community Improvement Unit’s Budget.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS DATE
CHIEF OF POLICE T
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF T Tl
COMMANDER Tk v

LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR’'S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF  COMMANDER  MAYOR

Agenda ltem#
Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET o
" DKT E
N
.\\\“ \ (o\,vh
POINTS COMMENTS b %
1. | Brief Description/Purpose
This item provides for the cutting of grass and weeds and removing of‘ trasky, d "
debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is :a\zn ’
the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work t Q,
improve public health, safety and welfare.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
g. g‘lme Prevgltimcl; 2. Crime Prevention
. anges in City Government : :
4.  Neighborbood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6.  Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding
residents.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location:
* WARD
»  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) WARD §
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
« City Department
ty Dep L JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
= Consultant — COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8§ | COST ]
$2.029.00
9. | Source of Funding
" General Fund GENERAL FUNDING
*  Grant -
. Bond 4 (001-442.71-6447)
= Other -
10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER  yes ~ no __ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER vyes  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes ~ no _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A

Revised 2-04




327 Last Pascazoulz Sueel
Post Ollice Box i 7
Jackson, Mirsissippi 322050017

Jachson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police L,d :

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chie?@(

e 57 ke

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chi
Administration

T
Jaye Coleman, Commander J ‘gy,zf/ 44

Administration

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor . z:/”':/ y‘ﬁ (///Q
Community Improvement Unit

DATE: August 25, 2016

Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Aljer Williams/dba/Al’s Lawn Service, LLC, for the board-up and securing of structure(s) and/or
cutting of grass and weeds and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in
the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
section 21-19-11 of Mississippt Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize the execution of
contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor for case# 2012-3093.

Thank you for your consideration.



327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 35205-0017

Jackson Police Depariment

Memorandum

To: Mavyor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D.Vance - ‘\}w
Chief of Police

Date:  August 30, 2016

Ref:  Agenda item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with Aljer
Williams/dba/Al's Lawn Service, LLC, for the board-up and securing of structure(s} and/or cutting of grass
and weeds and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi

Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and
awarded to the said contractor for case## 2012-3093.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capilol Street
Post Office Box 2779
lackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 9601799
Facsimile: (601} 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY *

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEI\{“'O O
THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ALJER WILLIAMS/DBA/AL’S LAWN SERVICE, LLG,
125 AVIAN LANE, JACKSON, MS 39204 FOR THE BOARD UP AND SECURING OF -
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING
OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY
AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION
21-19-11. CASE # 2012-3093- 1550 W. CAPITOL STREET BLDG D - $2,029.00 - WARD

#5 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.
pATE

onica D Jomermnomey

Dana Sims, Deputy Ciry Antorney @?
fraf {0






1973
A '/08 .
~ 7,

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BET EN\T]\]‘?Q}
CITY OF JACKSON AND DEJONNETTE KING/DBA/ADVANCED ENVIRONM TA‘L\
CONSULTANTS —- P.O, BOX 16847, JACKSON, MS 39236, FOR THE DEMOLITION @
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING 0

GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF N/&)\Q
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC /(p
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE

ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE # 2013-2160 ~ 321 S DENVER STREET - $5,450.00

-~ WARD# 5

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2013 the City Council adopted the resolutions, declaring certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
Section 21-19-1] of the Mississippi Code pursuant to Adminisirative Hearing held on October 22, 2013 for the
following case: Case# 2013-2160 located in Ward 5 and

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2016, the Jackson Police Department, Commumty Improvement Unir,
solicited gquotes from the qualified contractors to provide the stated services; and

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2016, quotes were received by the office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police determined that DEJONNETTE KING/DBA/ADVANCED
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, submitted the lowest and best guote to provide stated services for
the property located at: 1) 321 § Denver Streer, and

WHEREAS, the quote submitted by DEJONNETTE KING/DBA/ADVANCED
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, for the demolishing and cleaning of the aforementioned parcel was
$ 5,450.00;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with
DEJONNETTE KING/DBA/ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, providing for the
demolition and removal of structure and the cutting of grass and weeds on the stated propeny.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the payment for the said contract be made from the
Community improvement’s General Funds.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS DATE

CHIEF OF POLICE ,

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE @/ 4

DEPUTY CHIEF 2N Sl

COMMANDER JC 5:”,/”

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER

CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF GF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER MAYOR (
Apgenda ltem# /

Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose
This ttem provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debnis for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council, The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government : :
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The demalition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location:
= WARD
»  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) WARD 5
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department  —
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
© Consultant - COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. COST
$5.450.00
9. | Source of Funding
o General Fund G]:NERA]_ FUNDS
»  Grant ] (001-442,71-6485)
Bond (.
e Other |
10. | EBO participation

ABE ™ WAIVER  yes _ mno NA
AABE ) WAIVER  yes w0 NA
WBE % WAIVER  yes o NA
HBE _ % WAIVER  ves no NaA
NABE Y% WAIVER  yes no N/A




D40 Serdt 4o A

Juckson Police Department 327 Lasi Pascagoula Spret
Post Oftice Box 17
Jackson. Mississipfr=239205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chie 3
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief Jr J'l{ra/ﬂe
Administration B
114

Jaye Coleman, Commander 5//‘{// ¢
Administration

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /}//674//@

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: May 5, 2016
Re: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Dejonnette King/dba/Advanced Environmental Consultants, for the demolition and removal of
structure(s), foundation, steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and
debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public
health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we
request that you authorize the execution of contracts from February 4, 2016 solicitation quotes
awarded the following case: 2013-2160. The demolition project was originally awarded to
Dennis Love/dba/Love Trucking, however Love quote was rescinded per contractor stated that
he could not perform the work for the price of his quote.

Thank you for your consideration.



Jackson Police Department ; 327 East Pascagounla Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: LeeD.Vance L.V-
Chief of Police

Date: May 10, 2016

Ref:  Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with Dejonnette
King/dba/Advanced Environmental Consultants, for the demolition and removal of structure(s),
foundation, steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris, tree limbs.
Clean curbside for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to
public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from February 4,
2016 solicitation quotes awarded the following case: 2013-2160. The demolition project was
originally awarded to Dennis Love/dba/Love Tucking. However, Love quote was rescinded per
contractor stating that he could not perform the work for the price of his quote.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Last Capito) Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 19207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-179%
[Facsimile: (601} 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

/O

‘\ $OK
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A C
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND DEJON f/\
KING/DBA/ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS - )’i”/»,?\
BOX 16847, JACKSON, MS 39236, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND\Q}S)
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, QQ;//.
THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH e
AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTES A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2013-2160 - 321 S DENVER
STREET - $5,450.00 - WARD #5 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

%Mm@‘—’*& rz77Y

Monica D. Joiner Ciry Attorney DATE
| /// - Dana Sims, Deputy City Attorney [l




Quote Award List
FEBRUARY, 04, 2016
RETURN BY FEBRUARY, 18, 2016 AT 3:30:00 PM

Case / Property Information Lowest Quote
1. CASE NO. ---2013-1871--CENTRAL ST 1415-- Map Parcel 152-57-0
Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash, debris, foundation, steps,
driveway and cut grass and weeds
**%k*SEE, ASBESTOS REPORT** %%+ $5,988.00
QUOTE AWARDED TG : LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC
Vendor Name Address Quote Amount
LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC -- 6341 Ashley Dr. -- JACKSON, £5,988.00
MS 39213-
BARNES, CHARITY/PROF. PRESERVATION SVCS -- 2964 TERRY RD $6,000.00
STE A-2 -- JACKSON, MS 39212-
HARDISON, KEN/DBA HARDISON ENTERPRISES -- 2279 FLOWOOD $7,821.00
DR -- FLOWOOD, MS 35232-
KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC. -- 775 N PRESIDENT 8T. -- $9.500.00
JACKSON, MS 39202-
2. CASE NO. ---2013-2160--DENVER ST 321 S-- Map Parcel 126-16-9
Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash, debris, foundation, steps,
driveway and cut grass and weeds
$525.00

*rrxrCEE ASBESTOS REPORT*****
QUOTE AWARDED TO : LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC

Vendor Name Address Quote Amount
LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC -- 6341 Ashley Dr. -- JACKSON, $525.00
MS 39213-
KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC. -- 775 N PRESIDENT ST. -- $5,450.00
JACKSON, MS 39202-
BARNES, CHARITY/PROF. PRESERVATION SVCS -- 2964 TERRY RD $6,000.00

STE A-2 -- JACKSON, MS 39212

Page 1 of 7



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BE%T 9%? Ko Vo
CITY OF JACKSON AND CHARITY BARNES/DBA/PROFESSION PRESERVATION ) ¥
SERVICES - 2964 TERRY ROAD, STE A-2, JACKSON, MS 39212, FOR THE DEMOLIT!ON\f\Qf
AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE fe
CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND

REMEDYING OF CONBITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A

MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE

MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE # 2015-1237 — 346 S DENVER

STREET - $6,000.00 - WARD# 5

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2015 the City Council adopted the resolutions, declaring certain parcels
of rea) property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section
21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code pursuant to Administrative Hearing held on June 9, 2015 for the following
case: Case#t 2015-1237 located in Ward 5 and

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2016, the Jackson Police Departiment, Community Improvement Unit,
solicited quotes from the qualified contractors to provide the stated services; and

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2016, quotes were received by the office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police determined that CHARITY BARNES/DBA/PROFESSION
PRESERVATION SERVICES, submitted the lowest and best guote 10 provide stated services for the
property located at: 1.} 346 § Denver Streef, and

WHEREAS, the quote submitled by CHARITY BARNES/DBA/PROFESSION
PRESERVATION SERVICES, for the demolishing and cleaning of the aforementioned parcel was $
6,000.00;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with
CHARITY BARNES/DBA/PROFESSION PRESERVATION SERVICES, providing for the demolition
and removal of structure and the cutting of grass and weeds on the stated property.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the payment for the said contract be made from the
Community Improvement’s General Funds.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS DATE
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE 7/
DEPUTY CHIEF )

Tt

g

COMMANDER 7 9"2'3/&'

LEGAL DEPARTMENT '

MAYOR’S OFFICE

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF PGLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER  MAYDR

Agenda ltem# Z Q

Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that the Mayor be
authorized 10 execute a contract for the completion of the work to improve public
health, safety and welfare.

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Cnme Prevention
3. Changes in City Government : ;
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6.  Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties will improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residents and communities.
s Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location:
*  WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) WARD 4
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department —,
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
°  Consultant ] COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. | COST
$6.000.00
9. ! Source of Funding
¢  General Fund GENERAL FUNDS
«  Grant — (001-442.71-6485)
= Bond 1
Other —
10.

EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE o WAIVER wves  no N/A
WEBE % WAIVER yes ~ no _ Na
HBE % WAIVER yes  no NiA
NABE %o WAIVER  yes _ no N/A




12. CASE NO. --2015-1145--SYLVAN TRAIL 427-- Map Parcel 813-86-0
Demolish and remove remains of burned house, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway
and any other items to insure property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut

grass and weeds $6,250.00

*kSEE ASBESTOS REPORT#*+*
QUOTE AWARDED TO : KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC.

Vendor Name Address Quote Amount
KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC, -- 775 N PRESIDENT ST. -- $6,250.00
JACKSON, MS 39202-
BARNES, CHARITY/PROF. PRESERVATION SVCS -- 2964 TERRY RD $8,840.60
STE A-2 -- JACKSON, MS 39212-
LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC -- 6341 Ashley Dr. -- JACKSON, $9,999.00
MS 39213~

13. CASE NO. ---2015-1237--DENVER ST 346 S-- Map Parcel 126-16-23

Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated house, trash, debris, foundation, steps,
driveway and any other items to insure property is clear and free of any and ali health

hazards. Cut grass and weeds §3 994.00

+xirRSEE ASBESTOS REPORTH#o¥ %>
QUOTE AWARDED TO : LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC

Vendor Name Address Quote Amount
LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC -- 6341 Ashley Dr. -- JACKSON, $3994.00 - Lopas <
MS 39213-
BARNES, CHARITY/PROF. PRESERVATION SVCS -- 2964 TERRY RD $600000 ~ THhi5 o e
STE A-2 -- JACKSON, MS 39212- nﬁ“ 0ke Nopid e a/adv wd ety s nor Cnact
KING, DEIONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC. -- 775 N PRESIDENT ST. -- $7,500.00

JACKSON, MS 39202-

14. CASE NO. ---2015-1394--CATALINA CIR 145-- Map Parcel 631-228-0
Demolish and remove remains of burned house, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway
and any other ifems to insure property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Cut

grass and weeds $4.409.00

*xxxxSEE ASBESTOS REPORT**%%%
QUOTE AWARDED TO : LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC

Vendor Name Address Quote Amount
LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC -- 6341 Ashley Dr. -- JACKSON, $4,409.00
MS 39213-
BARNES, CBARITY/PROF. PRESERVATION SVCS -- 2964 TERRY RD $6,000.00
STE A-2 - JACKSON, MS 39212-
KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA AEC, INC. -- 775 N PRESIDENT ST. -- $6,450.00
JACKSON, M§ 39202-
HARDISON, KEN/DBA HARDISON ENTERPRISES -- 2279 FLOWOOD $8,140.00

DR -- FLOWOOD, MS 39232-

Page 5 of 7



S0 Suk- 7'?7@'/@

Javksen Police Department 327 Bast Pascagoula Spee
Post Oftice Bax ]?@
Jackson. Mississippr34205-0017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chief, J{

\

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief J_TJ'/; DL:f
Administration

17
Jaye Coleman, Comander <7 4/ re
Administration

FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /,//(/ {/ 5 // “

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: May 5, 2016
Re: Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
Charity Barnes/dba/Profession Preservation Services, for the demolition and removal of
structure(s), foundation, steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and
debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public
health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippt Code. Therefore, we
request that you authorize the execution of contracts from February 4, 2016 solicitation quotes
awarded the following case: 2015-1237. The demolition project was originally awarded to
Dennis Love/dba/l.ove Trucking, however Love quote was rescinded per contractor stated that
he could not perform the work for the price of his quote.

Thank you for your consideration.



327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box |7
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

from: Lee D.Vance L \J
Chief of Police

Date: May 10, 2016

Ref:  Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with Charity
Barnes/dba/Profession Preservation Services, for the demolition and removal of structure(s),
foundation, steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris, for certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and
welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from February 4,
2016 solicitation quotes awarded the following case: 2015-1237. The demolition project was
originally awarded to Dennis Love/dha/Love Tucking. However, Love quote was rescinded per
contractor stating that he could not perform the work for the price of his quote.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Cast Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (60F) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE;E,
\Nﬁ G Cry

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A C\N RAC)F‘}"O&)
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND CHARIT YQS\M&]
BARNES/DBA/PROFESSION PRESERVATION SERVICES - 2964 TERRW
ROAD, STE. A-2, JACKSON, MS 39212, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND %/(9
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY,

THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH

AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTES A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-1237 - 346 S DENVER
STREET - $6,000.00 - WARD #5 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

%WL/& Z —  Gezef

/ Momca D. Joiner Ciry Attorney DATE
Dana Sims, Deputy City Attorney

Glale



:‘RO,Q- ;
- e
~ 7 ,
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWE }bﬁ)ﬁ#ﬁ
CITY OF JACKSON AND REGINALD HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECQO, 635 WATSON STRE Q/ r
FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRI QC(/(J

AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A T
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE

MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# 2014-3420 ~ 0 W CAPITOL
STREET/LOT @ SW CORNER OF ETHELMOORE AVENUE - $280.00 - WARD 5§

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2015 the City Counci] adopted the resojutions, declanng certam parcels
of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public heaith, safety and welfare pursuant to Section
21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code pursuant 10 Administrative Hearing held on May 12, 2015 for the following
case: Case#t 2014-3420 located in Ward 5and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Departiment’s Community Improvement Unit has a system in which
vendors performing services related to the remedying of condutions on property adjudicated to be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, REGINALD HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECO, appeared next on the rotation hist and has
agreed to cutiing grass and weeds, and remedy the conditions for case 2014-3420 located at 1) 0 W Capitol
Street/Lot @ SW Corner Of Ethelmoore Avenue, and

WHEREAS, REGINALD HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECO has agreed to perform the services described
for the sum of $280.00;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized 1o execute a contract with
REGINALD HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECO, providing the cutting of grass, weeds and removing of trash and
debris on the stated property.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that a sum not to exceed $280.00 to be paid upon completion of
the work Commurnity Improvement Unit’s Budget.

=
P
-
o]

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF

COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR'S OFFICE

1]

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER  MAYOR

Agenda Item#
Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 04-05-2016

DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

Brief Description/Purpose

This item provides for the cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and
debris for cases adjudicated a menace by the City Council. The Order is asking that
the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work to
improve public health, safety and weifare,

2. | Public Policy Initiative
I Youth & Education 1. Neighborhood Enhancement
;. grime Prevecntio:l; 2. Crime Prevention
. banges in City Government : :
4. Neighborhood Erhapcement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents
4. | Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities
and wil} also remove threats to the health, safety and wetfare of surrounding
residents.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending execution of contracts.
6. | Location:
* WARD
s CITYWIDE (yes or no) {area) WARD §
* Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
o City Department
v Dep - JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
s Consultant ] COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION
8 | COST
$280.00
9. | Source of Funding
® General Fund GENERAL FUNDING
= Grant LJ N
s Bond — (001-442.71-6447)
e Other —
10. | EBG participation

ABE %% WAIVER yes _ no N/A
AABE % WAIVER  ves _ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
NABE Y WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A

Revised 2-04




. ; s
WA~ lg 5 14, 7
327 Bast Pascagoula Street

Post Office Box 17

Juckson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police

VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chieﬁ\)
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief By b{h& e
Administration

\fc‘{,l'[’!é

Jaye Coleman, Commander
Administration

7 0/’ e
FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /2/2/ (// //

Community Improvement Unit
DATE: April 5, 2016
Re: Agenda Jtem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with
High, Reginald/Highbeco. for the cutting of grass and weeds and removal of trash and debnis for
' certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health,
safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that
you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor
for case# 2014-3420.

Thank you for your consideration.



327 Easl Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

Jackson Police Department

Memorandum

To: Mavyor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D.Vance| \)
Chief of Police

Date: April 12, 2016

Ref:  Agenda ltem

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with High,
Reginald/Highbeco for board-up and securing of structure(s) and cutting of grass and weeds and removal
of trash and debris for certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to
public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and
awarded to the said contractor for case # 2014-3420.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {60G1) 960-1799
Facsimite: (601) 9601756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY.,,,

-~ \“\. ~ ]./7

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CON
BETWEEN THE  CITY OF JACKSON AND REGINAL )
HIGH/DBA/HIGHBECO, 635 WATSON STREET FOR THE CUTTING OF 1
GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVAL GF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND
REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH
CONSTITUTES A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2014-3420- 0 W CAPITOL STREET/LOT @ SW
CORNER OF ETHEL MOORE AVENUE - $280.00 - WARD 5 is Jegally

sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

<;%jZ;Aé/1f,J;ZZZ;giZZ;ﬁh_zziéga””_f‘ :;2/24r74%
lof DATE

gy :
“Moiica D. Joiner Ciry Ariorney
éDana Sims, Depury City Aaomey@S_q / P







- - (,L/@
T <, Fo
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWE \T} @k{ .
CITY OF JACKSON AND DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LOVE TRUCKING INC, 6341 ASHL S
DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39213 FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF b/ -
STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS AND g/
WEEDS, AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS (e
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,

SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED

SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# 2015-2404 — 1108 ORA (MA BELL) WRIGHT DRIVE - $3,344.00

~ WARD 3

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2015 the City Council adopted the resoiutions, declaring certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be 2 menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant 1o
Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippt Code pursuant to Administrative Heanng held on July 7, 2015 for the
following case: Case# 2015- 2404 located in Ward 3 and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department’s Community Improvement Unit has a system in which
vendors performing services related to the remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LOVE TRUCKING INC, appeared next on the rotation list and
has agreed 1o remove structure(s), foundation, steps, driveway, cut grass and weeds, remove trash and debnis
and remedy the conditions for case 2015-2404 located at 1.) 71108 Ora (Ma Bell) Wright Drive, and

WHEREAS, the project accepted by DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LOVE TRUCKING INC is for the
demolishing and cleaning of the aforementioned parcel for the amount of § 3,344.00,

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with DENNIS
LOVE/DBA/LOVE TRUCKING INC providing for the demolition and removal of structure(s), foundation,
steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debnis on the stated property.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the payment for the said contract be made from the
Community improvement Unit’s Budget. o

=i
>
-
™

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF

COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR’S OFFICE

|1

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF COMMANDER  MAYOR g
Agenda ltem# l

Agenda Date



&
~. C'/)
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWE \m:\

DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39213 FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS AND
WEEDS, AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE# 2015-2404 - 1108 ORA (MA BELL) WRIGHT DRIVE - §$3,344.00
—WARD 3

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2015 the City Council adopted the resolutions, declaring certain
parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to
Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code pursvant to Administrative Heanng held on July 7, 2015 for the
following case: Case# 207 35- 2404 located in Ward 3 and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Departimeni’s Community Improvement Unit has a system in which
vendors performing services related to the remedying of conditions on property adjudicated to be a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare are rotated; and

WHEREAS, DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LLOVE TRUCKING INC, appeared next on the rotation list and
has agreed to remove structure(s), foundation, steps, driveway, cut grass and weeds, remove trash and debris
and remedy the conditions for case 2015-2404 located at 1.} 1108 Ora (Ma Bell) Wright Drive. and

WHEREAS, the project accepted by DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LLOVE TRUCKING INC is for the
demolishing and cleaning of the aforementioned parcel for the amount of § 3,344.00;

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract with DENNIS
LOVE/DBA/LOVE TRUCKING INC providing for the demolition and removal of structure(s), foundation,
steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris on the stated property.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the payment for the said contract be made from the
Community Improvement Unit’s Budget.

=
>
-
I

APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS
CHIEF OF POLICE

ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE

DEPUTY CHIEF

COMMANDER

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAYOR’S OFFICE

1]

VANCE ALLEN STASHER COLEMAN YARBER
CHIEF OF POLICE ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE DEPUTY CHIEF  COMMANDER  MAYOR

Agenda ltem#
Agenda Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS

4/14/2016
DATE

COMMERNTS

1.

Brief Description/Purpose

This item provides for the demolition and removal of structures, foundation, steps,
driveway and cutting of grass and weeds and removing of trash and debris for cases
adjudicated a menace by the City Counci]l. The Order 1s asking that the Mayor be
authorized to execute a contract for the completion of the work 10 improve public
health, safety and welfare.

N

Pubhc Policy Initiative

Yeouth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enbancement
Economic Development
1nfrastructure and Transportation
Quality of Life

MpmhoN =

Neighborhood Enhancement
Crime Prevention
Quality of Life

NER N

3

Who will be affected

All City of Jackson residents

Benf;ﬁts

The demolition of structures and cleaning of those properties wiil improve the
conditions of communities and will also remove and/or deter threats to improve the
public health, safety, and welfare of surrounding residenis and communities.

Schedule (beginning date)

To be determined pending execution of contracts.

6. | Location:
* WARD
¢  CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) WARD 3
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
* City Department —
: C [tant . JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
onsultan COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT
8. COST
$3,344.00
9. | Source of Funding ﬁ IR
= General Fund G(JEII\JEE;%IFGTSES
= Grant CJ (001-442.71- )
t  Bond (N
= QOther —
10. | EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA
AABE % WAIVER yes  nmo _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes ~ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER  yes __ no N/A |
NABE Yo WAIVER  yes  no N/A
R N
Revised 2-04



T e ~
Juckson Police Department ég{ikﬁl%wcugnu}a k U (’L//J
Post Office Bux 17 @
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
MEMORANDUM
TO: Lee Vance, Chief of Police L\j |
VIA: Allen White, Assistant Chief
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief JJ {lis l{/"
Administration '
/
Jaye Coleman, Commander 7 el g
Administration 7
&, . L /Q’
FROM: Coretta Laird, Supervisor /%,:/ // & /
Community Improvement Unit
DATE: APRIL 14, 2016
Re: Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with

LOVE, DENNIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC, for the demolition and removal of structure(s),
foundation, steps, driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for
certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson declared to be a menace to public health,
safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of Mississippt Code. Therefore, we request that
you authorize the execution of contracts from project select and awarded to the said contractor
for case# 2015-2404.

Thank you for your consideration.



Jackson Police Department : ; 327 East Pascagoula Streel
. Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Memorandum

To; Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: LeeD.Vance [\,
Chief of Police

Date: April 15,2016

Ref:  Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is an Order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with LOVE,
DENIS/LOVE TRUCKING INC, for the demolition and removal of structure(s), foundation, steps,
driveway, cutting of grass and weeds, and removal of trash and debris for certain parcels of real
property in the City of jackson declared to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant
to Section 21-19-11 of Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of contracts from project select
and awarded to the said contractor for case # 2015-2404.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capilol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephona: (601 960- 1799
Facsimile: (60))960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY “_

~. e

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRAQ‘I\@\;%,%
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND DENNIS LOVE/DBA/LOVE\\ i
TRUCKING INC,, 6341 ASHLEY DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39213, FOR THE
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION,
STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND
REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTES A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING

TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE
#2015-2404 — 1108 ORA (MA BELL) WRIGHT DRIVE - $3,344.00 - WARD

3 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

ica D. Joiner City Attorney DATE

na Sims, Depury City Attorney
[A2Gh e



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF MONETARY DONATIONS TO GO
TO MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION (MDA) (ALL WARDS)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Fire Department personnel voluntarily collected
$6,635.00 in monetary donations for the Muscular Dystrophy Association (MDA), an
organization which combats muscular dystrophy and diseases of the nervous system and
muscular system in general by funding research, providing providing medical and community
services, and educating health professionals and the general public; and

WHEREAS, the afore-mentioned donations (i.e., checks and other monies) directed to
the City in error, and deposited, in error, with the City; and

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of the donations intended for MDA being promptly
turned over to MDA and

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, authorizes that the afore-mentioned funds in the amount of $6,635.00 be turned over
to the Muscular Dystrophy Association as intended by the donors and solicitors.

Ttem No. } q

Agenda Date: 10181 ©

By: Yarber, Simpson



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

September 9, 2016
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

1. | Brief Dese ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF MONETARY
SR Gy | DONATIONS TO GO TO MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION
<| (MDA)(ALL WARDS)
2,
Quality of Life
3,
City of Jackson
4.
To provide assistance to citizens of Jackson with Muscular Dystrophy
5. .
| As soon as possible
6.
i ALL WARDS
: CITY WIDE
7.
Jackson Fire Department
8. i
| NA
9.
Donation
10. ‘| ABE % WAIVER wves _ no _ N/A .

| AABE % WAIVER yes __~ no N/A

WBE % WAIVER wyes _ no _ N/A

% WAIVER yes = no NIA
% WAIVER yes _ no N/A




Jacksen Fire Department 555 South West Street

Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

To: Tony T. Yarber, Mayor City of Jackson ,

From: R.D. Simpson, Chief of Fire Department 6\) ﬁ) /&Wm
Date: September 9, 2016

Re: Order authorizing the acceptance of monetary donations to go to Muscular

Dystrophy Asseciation (MDA)

The Jackson Fire Department is requesting the acceptance of monetary donations that
was collected by Fire Department in the amount of $6,635.00 to be given to Muscular
Dystrophy Association (MDA).

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please fee! free to contact me
at Ex. 1397.



Oftfice of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jacksan, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601} 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OA:(‘
/

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY",

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF MONETARY DONATIONS : \
GO TO MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION (MDA) (ALL WARDS) is legally. . .‘\\ L
sufficient for placergent in NOVUS Agenda. N

A ' 7
~ Monica D. Joiner, City Attorney —x

L James Anderson Jr., Special Assistanf/fo City Attorney____ DATE



City of Jackson
P.O. Box 17
Jackgon, MS 39205-0017

OPERATOR : LJG CASH RECEIPT NO: R160006675
RECEIVED FROM;: PAYMENT DATE: 0%/07/16
FIRE DEPT
C JONES

PAYMENT METHOD: Cash

ACCOUNT CODE DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAYMENT AMOUNT
305 5511 - MDA $6,448.00
TOTAL $6,448.00
AMOUNT TENDERED $6,448.00
CHANGE $0.00
COMMENT :

PAY REF:



City of Jackson
P.0O. Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205-0017

OPERATOR : LJG CASH RECEIPT NO: R160006728
RECEIVED FROM: PAYMENT DATE: 09/09/16
FIRE DEPT
K BARNES

PAYMENT METHOD: Cash

ACCOUNT CODE DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAYMENT AMOUNT
305 5511 MDA $187.00
' TOTAL - ., $187.00
AMOUNT TENDERED - < $187.00
CHANGE . . $0.00
COMMENT :

PAY REF:



. MONEY
@ MACHINE 2

TRANSACTION RECEIPT

SAVE A LCT 24833
2441 Balley Avenue

Jackson Mississippl
DATE: 9/8/2016 TIME: 2:32:54 PM
AUDIT: 0001795 _
COIN UNTT VALUE
0.01 1,520 $15.20
“0.05 360 $18.00
0.10 418 $41.80
0.25 531 $132.7%
Coln Total 2,829 $207.75
Rejected Coins 7 '
$20.75
%187.00
$187.00
THANK YOU
PLFASE TAKE TO CASHIER
VALID TODAY ONLY

0. MONEY
& MACHINE 2






ORDER REQUESTING THE EXTENSION OF THE BID FROM,_
EAST SIDE JERSEY DAIRY FOR AN ADDITIONAL SIX iy,
MONTHS SUPPLY OF FOODS - DAIRY PRODUCTS — GROUF - &)
IV, (BID NO. 37301-010516). = % P

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, Bid No. 37301-010516 was awarded to East
Dairy, 427 for six months, as recorded in Minute Book™6I” page 510, and is noted was the only ql N
received for Dairy Products Group IV; and |

WHEREAS, certain dairy products are needed for children enrolled in the Early Childhood
Development Program; and

WHEREAS, Prairie Farms DBA; East Side Jersey Dairy has agreed to an extension of the above
bid to the City of Jackson Childcare Program at the original bid prices. Department of Human and
Cultural Services had reviewed said bid and recommend said bids per the previous award and do request
this extension; and

WHEREAS, the cost of said Dairy Products -Food Group IV, is based on an estimated number of
children to be served, and the unit cost remains the same,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the following bids received January 5, 2016 and awarded
February 23, 2016 be granted an extension thought February 28, 2017 to East Side Jersey Dairy, 427
Dory Street, Jackson, MS 39201; for a six-month supply, of dairy products - Grc;up IV, (starting after

approval though February 28, 2017), be extended and approved per the items as listed below at the

awarded price, it being determined that said bid did met the City specifications.

COMPANY NAME ITEMS
East Side Jersey Dairy 5-7,10,15,17-18
427 Dory Street

Jackson, MS 39201

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that payment for said dairy products Group IV, be made from

various funds.

ITEM NO. ao

AGENDA DATE: __J0—1{"1¢
KIDD, REED, GREER, YARBER




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS COMMENTS i
1. [ Brief | e
Description/Purpose ORDER REQUESTING THE EXTENSION OF THE BID FROM EAST SIDE JERSEY DA{RY FOR A
ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS SUPPLY OF FOODS-DAIRY PRODUCTS-GROUP 1V, (BID NO. 37301 -
010516).
2. [PURPOSE
To continue to provide dairy products with meals & snacks
during meal & snack times for all children enrolled in the
City of Jackson Early Childhood Development Program.
3.0
Who will be affected Over two-hundred children (Virden, Westside & Jones).
4.
Benefits Healthy eating habits; meeting requirements mandated
by the Ms. Department of Education, Nutrition
Guidelines as it relates to Chitd Nutrition.
5. Schedule (beginnlng After Approval.
date) v
6. | Location: ‘
Ward: (Wards 1,2,3,4,&7)
CITYWIDE (yes
or no) (area) Citywide.
Project limits if '
applicahie
6. Action implemented by: | Department of Human & Cultural Services, Early Childhood
o Mayor’s Office | Development Division (Program)
o City
Department
o Consultant
8. COST Approximately $ 5,000.00
9. Source of Funding
o Geners! Fund Reimbursement Grant through Ms. Department of Education/Child/Adult Nutrition.
o KEnterprise
o Grant Account Numbers: # 081.598.10, 598.51, 598.56 & 598.72
o Bond
Other
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes oo N/A
WEBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ po _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes - no _ N/A




Memorandum

To:  The Honorable Tony Yarber !
Mayor

From: Adriane Dorsey-Kidd, Ed. D, Director @
ces

Department of Human & Cultural Servi
Date: September 14, 2016
Re:  ORDER REQUESTING THE EXTENSION OF THE BID FROM EAST SIDE

JERSEY DAIRY FOR AN ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS SUPPLY OF
FOODS-DAIRY PRODUCTS-GROUP IV, (BID NO. 37301-010516).

I recommend the following vendor for the following bid items:

Luvel Dairy
427 Dory Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Hem # 5 Milk, Chocolate, 1% or low fat to which chocolate syrup
or powder plus other ingredients has been added plastic
Item # 6 Milk Homogenized, Vitamin D Enriched with 3.35%
Butterfat in plastic container '
Item # 7 Milk, Skim in plastic container
Item # 10 Sour Cream
Item# 15  Butter Milk
Item# 17 Milk, White, 1% or low fat, plastic container
Item #18 Milk, Cookies & Cream, 1% or low fat to which syrup
or powder plus ingredients has been added, plastic container



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitot Street

Posy Office Box 2779

Jackson, Misstssippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-179%
Facsimile: (601} 960.1756

- A\\

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

.&x
THIS ORDER REQUESTING THE EXTENSION OF THE BID FROM EAST SIDE\ -
JERSEY DAIRY FOR AN ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS SUPPLY OF FOODS - DAIRY ™

PRODUCTS - GROUP 1V, (BID NO, 37301-010516) is legally sufficient for placement in
NOVUS Agenda.

LWM 4;?//5’ // b
Monica B. ] omer ) Attorne DATE

¥
Roslyn Griffin, Depury Cire Atiorney ﬁg




oty i f
C’jufﬁ#ﬁ 1! f"'.‘.i/
BT 1S
SN gyl

~ .

July 28, 2016

Ms. Hellene Greer
Purchasing Department
City of Jackson

200 South President Street
Jackson, MS 38205

Ms. Greer,

We, at Prairie Farms, known also as, and DBA; East Side Jersey Dairy, would like to extend to the City of
Jackson Daycare Centers the opportunity to prolong the current dairy bid #37301-010516 ending on
August 31, 2016 for an additional six (6) months at the same current prices.

This would carry the contract through February 28, 2017. My understanding yaur other Childcare Food
bid expires then.

We look forward to hearing from you soon and appreciate the opportunity to continue servicing your
centers.

If you need any additional information or if we may be of any further service, please do not hesitate to
give us g call.

Sincerely,

James McBride
General Manager
Prairie Farms

427 Dory Sireet
Jackson, MS 39201
601-969-1307 office
662-582-6539 cell

AREER






ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #12 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #2. (WARD 3 & WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about Monday, March 2, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County
Election Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling
place for Precinct #12 in Hinds County District 2 (“Precinct #12”) with the County’s polling
place for Precinct #13 which is located at Walton Elementary School, 3200 Bailey Avenue
Extension, Jackson, Mississippi 39213 (“Precinct #13); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #13 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #12 and Precinct #13 with Precinct #13 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #12 formerly located at Institutional AME Church,
3032 Bishop Avenue, Jackson, Mississippi 39213 (Ward 3) is now merged into Precinct #13
located at Walton Elementary School, 3200 Bailey Avenue Extension, Jackson, Mississippi
39213 (Ward 7), with Precinct #13 as the surviving polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.

Agenda [tem # 0’? {
Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE  AMENDING  DECENNIAL  REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #50 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #3. (WARD 5)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 2, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #52 in Hinds County District 3 (*Precinct #52”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #50 which is located at Enochs Junior High Complex, 101 Near Street, Jackson,
Mississippi 39203 (“Precinct #52); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #52 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 8, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #50 in Hinds County District 3 (*Precinct #50) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #51 which is located at Blackburn Middle School, 1131 West Pearl Street, Jackson,
Mississippi 39203 (“Precinct #51); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #51 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the aforementioned
County’s mergers; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #50 formerly located at Enochs Office Complex,
101 Near Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39203 is now merged into Precinct #51 located at

# A4



Blackburn Middle School, 1131 West Pearl Street with Precinct #51 as the surviving polling
place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.

Agenda Item # g ﬂ
Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix



ORDINANCE  AMENDING  DECENNIAL  REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #52 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #5. (WARD 5)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 2, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #52 in Hinds County District 5 (“Precinct #52”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #50 which is located at Enochs Junior High Complex, 101 Near Street, Jackson,
Mississippi 39203 (“Precinct #52); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #52 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, on or about September 8, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #50 in Hinds County District 5 (“Precinct #50”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #51 which is located at Blackburn Middle School, 1131 West Pearl Street, Jackson,
Mississippi 39203 (“Precinct #51); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #51 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the aforementioned
County’s mergers; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #52 formerly located at Calvary Baptist Church,
1300 West Capitol Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39203 is now merged into Precinct #51 located at

H#43



Blackburn Middle School, 1131 West Pearl Street with Precinct #51 as the surviving polling
place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.



ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #67 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL
DISTRICT #3. (WARD 5)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 2, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #67 in Hinds County District 3 (“Precinct #67) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #89 which is located at Sears, Metrocenter Mall, 3645 U.S. Hwy 80, Jackson,
Mississippi 39209 (“Precinct #89); and

_ WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #89 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #67 and Precinct #89 with Precinct #89 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #67 formerly located at Belk, Metrocenter Mall,
3645 U.S. Hwy 80, Jackson, Mississippi 39209 is now merged into Precinct #89 located at Sears,
Metrocenter Mall, 3645 U.S. Hwy 80, Jackson, Mississippi 39209 with Precinct #89 as the
surviving polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty

(30) days from and after passage.
Agenda [tem # é z

Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE ~ AMENDING  DECENNIAL  REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #75 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #3. (WARD 6)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and Jocation as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about Monday, March 2, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County
Election Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling
place for Precinct #75 in Hinds County District 3 (“Precinct #757) with the County’s polling
place for Precinct #69 which is located at Apostolic Restoration Ministry, 1020 West McDowell
Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39204 (“Precinct #69); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #69 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #75 and Precinct #69 with Precinct #69 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #75 formerly located at Greater Tree of Life
Church, 3102 Monticello Drive, Jackson, Mississippt 39212 is now merged into Precinct #69
located at Apostolic Restoration Ministry, 1020 West McDowell Road, Jackson, Mississippi
39204 with Precinct #69 as the surviving polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty

(30) days from and after passage.
Agenda [tem # 07—6/_

Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #87 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #3. (WARD 4)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about April 6, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #87 in Hinds County District 3 (“Precinct #87”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #26 which is located at True Worship Ministry, 5019 Clinton Boulevard, Jackson,
Mississippi 39209 (“Precinct #26); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #26 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #87 and Precinct #26 with Precinct #26 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #87 formerly located at Blessed Trinity United
Methodist Church, 5045 Clinton Boulevard, Jackson, Mississippi 39213 is now merged into
Precinct #26 located at True Worship Ministry, 5019 Clinton Boulevard, Jackson, Mississippi
39209 with Precinct #26 as the surviving polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty

(30) days from and after passage.
Agenda [tem # 21’ é

Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #94A LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6 & WARD 4)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 16, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors moved the County’s polling place for
Precinct #94 in Hinds County District 4 (“Precinct #94”) from Forest Hill United Methodist
Church, 2504 Raymond Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 to Jackson First Church, 6339
Highway 18 West, Jackson, Mississippi 39209; and

WHEREAS, as a result of this move, Precinct #94 was relocated to Jackson First
Church, 6339 Highway 18 West, Jackson, Mississippi 39209; and

WHEREAS, on or about December 7, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorized the combination and relocation
of Precinct #94 and Precinct #95 if a suitable location was found; and

WHEREAS, as an ultimate result thereof, Precinct #94 was moved to Higher Ground
Family Worship, 3520 Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s move;
and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #94A formerly located at Forest Hill United
Methodist Church, 2504 Raymond Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 is now moved to Higher
Ground Family Worship, 3520 Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 in order to mirror
the County’s polling places to accommodate the City’s electorate and better facilitate the holding
of elections.

#47



SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.

Agenda ftem # o?
Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix



ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #94B LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6 & WARD 4)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4){c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 16, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors moved the County’s polling place for
Precinct #94 in Hinds County District 4 (“Precinct #94”) from Forest Hill United Methodist
Church, 2504 Raymond Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 to Jackson First Church, 6339
Highway 18 West, Jackson, Mississippi 39209; and

WHEREAS, as a result of this move, Precinct #94 was relocated to Jackson First
Church, 6339 Highway 18 West, Jackson, Mississippi 39209; and

WHEREAS, on or about December 7, 2013, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors authorized the combination and relocation
of Precinct #94 and Precinct #95 if a suitable location was found; and

WHEREAS, as an ultimate resuit thereof, Precinct #94 was moved to Higher Ground
Family Worship, 3520 Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s move;
and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #94B formerly located at Forest Hill United
Methodist Church, 2504 Raymond Road, Jackson, Mississippt 39212 is now moved to Higher
Ground Family Worship, 3520 Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 in order to mirror
the County’s polling places to accommodate the City’s electorate and better facilitate the holding
of elections.

44



SECTION 2, This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.

Agenda Item # g
Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix



ORDINANCE  AMENDING  DECENNIAL  REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #95 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #4. (WARD 6)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about December 7, 2015, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #95 in Hinds County District 4 (“Precinct #95”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #94 (“Precinct #94) if a suitable location was found; and

WHEREAS, as an ultimate result of this merger, Precinct #94 was established as the
surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #95 and Precinct #94 with Precinct #94 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #95 formerly located at Siwell Road Church of
Christ, 4075 South Siwell Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 is now merged into Precinct #94
located at Higher Ground Family Worship, 3520 Forest Hill Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39212
with Precinct #94 as the surviving polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty

(30) days from and after passage.
Agenda Item # g’q

Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE  AMENDING  DECENNIAL  REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #97 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #5. (WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about January 4, 2016, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors combined the County’s polling place for
Precinct #97 in Hinds County District 5 (“Precinct #97”) with the County’s polling place for
Precinct #77 which is located at Whitten Middle School, 210 Daniel Lake, Jackson, Mississippi,
39212 (“Precinct #77); and

WHEREAS, as a result of this merger, Precinct #77 was established as the surviving
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County’s merger
of Precinct #97 and Precinct #77 with Precinct #77 as the surviving polling place; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #97 formerly located at Wahabi Shriners Temple,
4123 1-55 South, Jackson, Mississippi 39212 is now merged into Precinct #77 located at Whitten
Middle School, 210 Daniel Lake, Jackson, Mississippi, 39212 with Precinct #77 as the surviving
polling place.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty

(30) days from and after passage.
Agenda ltem # 50

Date: 10/18/16
By: Moore, Hendrix






ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPION
PROCEDURES FOR ERECTION OF PUBLIC ACCESS GATES
NEIGHBORHOODS

WHEREAS, Section 21-37-3 of the Mississippi Code grants the governing authorities of
a municipality the power to excreise full jurisdiction in the matter of streets; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-15 of the Mississippi Code also provides in pertinent part
that the governing authorities of a municipality shall have the power to make all needful police
regulations necessary for the preservation of good order and peace of the municipality, to prevent
injury to, destruction of, or interference with public or private property; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Jackson find that the installation of
public access gates should be allowed under circumstances in which homeowners of residential
neighborhoods seek to reduce traffic, deter crime, enhance their sense of community and/or
improve their quality of life.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES OF
THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI THAT:

SECTION 1: Applicability

A. This Ordinance shall apply to any residential street within the City of Jackson. Upon finding
that the installation of public access gates should be allowed under circumstances in which
homeowner’s organization or other approved applicants agree to install and maintain the gate(s)
at applicant’s sole expense.

SECTION 2: Accessibility

A. Public access gates controlling entry to residential streets must provide full and equal access
to the residential neighborhood twenty four (24) hours a day, seven days a week. No more than
five (5) gates may be erected per neighborhood.

B. All public access gates should be marked with signage indicating that it is open to the public.
Gates may only be erected in neighborhoods, which are defined as (1) residential areas within the
boundary of one homeowner’s association; (2) residential areas shown on one or multiple
recorded plats with the same or similar name commonly considered or referred to as one
neighborhood that may or may not be the same name as the recorded plat(s); or (3) other areas
determined by City staff to be distinctive and cohesive. City staff shall have final authority to
determine neighborhood boundaries as necessary for the purpose of administering this ordinance.

C. Gates shall not be erected on or in conflict with through streets which includes, but is not
limited to (1} any collector or arterial streets as shown on the current Mississippi Department Of
Transportation functional classification system map, (2) any continuous residential or local street
that directly connects three or more neighborhoods, (3) any residential or local street in which
the construction of one or more public access gates could result in existing traffic utilizing other
streets in abutting neighborhoods as an alternate route resulting in an unwanted increase in traffic
volumes, or (4) other streets deemed to be through streets by City staff.

#3|



SECTION 3: Prior Approval Required

All permit applications for gate installations must receive prior approval from the Site Plan
Review Committee. Each application to the Site Plan Review Committee must contain the
following:

A. Scaled sketch plans, site plans, and photographs showing proposed, gate
locations, gate dimensions details of surrounding streetscape elements, including
property lines, sidewalks, curblines, lighting, trees, indicating size, tree grates,
planters, street signs, bus stops, underground utilities and fire hydrants, if relevant

B. A petition reflecting seventy five percent (75%) of the homeowners in the
affected neighborhood.
C. In lieu of a petition, a ballot may be sent by mail to all homeowners

in the neighborhood. If seventy five percent (75%) of the homeowners vote

for the access gate, a sworn letter confirming that the vote occurred as

described, shall be submitted in place of the petition. The names and

addresses of homeowners voting in favor of the access gate must be provided with
the sworn letter.

D. Where a gate is proposed on a public street directly connecting two
adjoining neighborhoods, seventy five percent (75%) of homeowners in both
neighborhoods must be reflected in the petition or ballot.

E. If there is not a platted subdivision/neighborhood, a petition signed by
seventy five percent (75%) of the property owners whose property abuts the
public street on which the gate is to be installed or a mailed ballot in which
seventy five percent (75%) of the property owners whose property abuts the
public street on which the gate is to be installed vote in the affirmative may be
submitted.

F. Any other additional information required by law, rule, or ordinance, or
that any department of the City or City Council, or permit applicant
reasonably deems appropriate to assist the City in determining whether
the permit should be granted. The applicant shall be provided ninety (50)
days to supplement the application. Approval or denial of the
application shall be within sixty (60) days of submission to the
Site Plan Review Committee.

G. Upon filing an application a public notice sign, provided by City staff, shall
be posted at all proposed gate locations 15 days prior to the Site Plan
Review Committee hearing for the proposed gate. On the day of applicant’s Site
Plan Review Committee hearing, applicant shall provide visual time stamped
evidence that public notice signs have been properly displayed.



SECTION 4: Design Standards

A. Any request should include specific plans and specifications for the gate design of every
element of the gated entry including gate design, location, pedestrian access, lighting, planting,
signage, etc. by a design professional, preferably a registered Landscape Architect. All gate
installations shall conform to the following provisions:

1.

Gates shall be designed in such a way as to avoid damage to existing public
infrastructure including road surface, base, and curbing.

The gate should be treated as an architectural element matching the form, style,
color, and detailing of the adjacent neighborhood buildings. Gate equipment will
be either pre-finished in an approved color or painted with an approved color and
screened with plant material as required.

A turn around space shall be constructed at the expense of the applicant or
homeowner’s association in an area at a distance in front of the public access gate
to allow an average size passenger vehicle to turn around and leave without
accessing the gate, Driveways shall not be used as a turnaround space.

A warning sign shall be installed in advance of the public access gate; the design
and specifications shall be approved by Public Works prior to installation. A sign
shall be installed at the public access gate control mechanism which states “Push
Button for Access.” The absence of signage or use of signage which in any
manner discourages entrance by the public shall not be allowed.

The gate shall have a Fire box and SOS system which allow access by emergency
vehicles, including fire and police department vehicles. Approach and departure
areas on both sides of a gated entrance must provide adequate setbacks and proper
alignment to allow free and unimpeded passage of emergency vehicles through
the entrance area.

The area containing and adjacent to the public access gate shall be sufficiently
lighted so that the public access gate may be easily seen at night without any
additional light source such as from vehicle or bicycle headlights. Some element
of reflectivity shall be part of the main body of the gate centered on the access
way. This reflectivity shall be obtained by using a diamond grade or diamond cut
reflective material.

All components of the gate system must be maintained in an approved operating
condition, with all components serviced and maintained on a regular basis as
needed to insure proper gate operation. A proper power supply shall be
maintained to all electrical and electronic components at all times. In the event of
a loss of power, a default open function shall be installed to keep the gate open
until such time as power has been restored.



8. The public access gate shall comply with all other design standards consistent
with a policy established by staff to implement said ordinance.

B. The homeowner’s association or applicant shall assume all costs and responsibility for
planning, installation, maintenance, and removal of the public access gate, including repair or
replacement if the public access gate malfunctions, becomes inoperable, or is damaged.

C. City shall have the right to enter, inspect, disable, open, or remove any device or other feature
that implements or controls vehicle access at the sole expense of the applicant or homeowner’s
association. All gate signage and equipment are subject to periodic inspection by the City of
Jackson and if found to be in a condition of disrepair must be repaired by the applicant or
homeowner’s association within 5 days of written notice from the City to the applicant’s listed
point of contact. Any request for extension of time to repair must be approved, in writing, by
City Staff. While the gate is under repair it shall remain in an open position at all times.

D. To protect the interest of the City, the homeowner’s association or applicant shall obtain and
maintain a policy of liability insurance in an amount of not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000.00). Said policy will include the City as an additional insured and will indemnify,
protect against costs, expenses, damages or judgments associated with and claims arising out of
or related to the public access gate. Said policy is to remain in effect until the complete removal
of the gate. The homeowner’s association or applicant shall file annually a copy of the
Certificate of Insurance with the Planning and Development Department.

E. Upon submission of application, to the Site Plan Review Committee, the applicant or
homeowner’s association shall name an individual who will act as the point of contact for any
issues relating to or regarding its gate. The applicant or homeowner’s association shall keep on
file with the Planning and Development Department the name, telephone number, and email
address of the point of contact. Additionally, each applicant shall provide the same information
of an alternate to act in the absence of the point of contact.

SECTION 5: Appeals Process

Any party aggrieved by a decision of the Site Plan Review Committee may request a hearing
before the City Council by filing a written request for a hearing, within ten (10) calendar days of
the decision, with the Director of Planning and Development. A public hearing shall be held by
the Council within a reasonable time.

SECTION 6: Severability

Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or section of this ordinance be
adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity
of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other than the part so decided to be
invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Jackson, Mississippt as a whole.



SECTION 7: Effective Date
A. This article shall be effective thirty (30) days after its adoption by the City of Jackson.

Agenda Item No.
Agenda Date: October , 2016
By: Ashby Foote



200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi39205-0017

Department of Planning and Development

Memorandum
TO: Tony T. Yarber, Mayor
CC: Marshand Crisler, Acting CAO
Jackie Anderson-Woods, Chief of Staff
FROM: Eric A. Jefferson, Planning & Development Director ﬁ{
DATE; October 11, 2016
RE: Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi on the Procedures for Erection

of Public Access Gates for Neighborhoods

On May 3, 2016 the City Council adopted an ordinance to amend procedures for the
erection of public access gates to neighborhoods. The Department of Planning and
Development was charged with the implementation of the amended procedures, and
discovered problems almost immediately with the new procedures. After receiving
questions and concerns from City departments, private attorneys and concerned citizens
regarding the May 3, 2016 ordinance, the Office of the City Attorney worked with staff
from Planning and Development and the Department of Public Works to develop a new
ordinance to amend procedures for the erection of public access gates to neighborhoods.
The Office of the City Attorney recommended that the May 3, 2016 ordinance be repealed
in its entirety and the new ordinance by adopted by the City Council.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/11/16

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose:
Ty Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi on the Procedures for Erection
of Public Access Gates for Neighborhoods
2. Pubhc Policy Initiative. -
Youth & Fdneatlon | 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
:. Crime Preventinn : ! 7. Quality of Life
3. Changes In Clty Govermment
4. Npighborbopd Enhanceinant
§.  Econumic Development
6. Mrnm‘tuumd'l’nnswmdnn
7. Ouatity of Life w.
3. | Who will be affected
Citizens of Jackson
4. | Benefits !
1 Allows qualified residential neighborhoods to erect gates to reduce traffic,
deter crime, enhance their sense of community and improve quality of life.
5, Schednfe (beginniug date)
Effective thirty (30} days after its adoption by the City of Jackson
6. | Location: o
s WARD Citywide
s CITYWIDE (yesor no) (area)
= Project Hamits if applicablé
7. | Action implemented by:
«  City Department - Department of Planning and Development
= Comsultant 3
8, COST
1 No cost to City
!
9. | Source of Funding
= GeneralFund [ . NA
* Grant ) |
s  Bond - '
= Other - |
10. | EBO participation EABE % WAIVER vyes _ no NA x
| AABE % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA _ x_
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ mno NA  _x
| HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA _x__
| NABE %  WAIVER yes no NA _x

Revised 2-04




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY. %%,

MISSISSIPPI ON
FOR ERECTION OF PUBLIC ACCESS GATES FOR
NEIGHBORHOODS is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

This ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON,
PROCEDURES

I/

Dana Sims, Deputy Czty Artorney_@m{-l[—w



ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORARILY NAMING MONUMENT STREET, FROM MILL STREET
TO CAPITOL STREET, TO DOROTHY MOORE DRIVE

WHEREAS, Mrs. Dorothy Moore is a citizen of the City of Jackson and has contributed music
legacy of the city of Jackson. Mrs. Moore is a Soul and R& B singer, born on October13, 1946,
in Jackson, Mississippi. Mrs. Moore’s mother discovered that she has a vibrato in her voice at
age three. She began singing with her church choir at age five and eventually became a soloist.
She attended Smith Elementary School, Mary C. Jones Elementary and Lanier High School.
Mrs. Moore frequently sang at talent show at the Alamo Theater, where she always won first
place; and

WHEREAS, she signed with Epic Records in 1966. She formed the group the Poppies, along
with fellow singers Petsye McCune and Rosemary Taylor while attending Jackson State
University. The Poppies not only recorded the hit songs “Lullaby of Love” and “He s Ready” for
Columbia Records, but also worked with Wilson Pickett, Bobby Goldsboro and the Four Tops.
Mrs. Moore established a solo career by signing with Malaco Records in 1976, That same year
she scored her biggest and most well-known hit with the lovely and touching ballad
“Misty Blue,” which peaked at #2 on the R & B charts and #3 on the Billboard pop charts. The
follow-up singles “Funny How Time Slips Away” and “I Believe in You” were also substantial
R&B radio hits; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Moore took a break from the music business in 1978, but returned to public
performing in 1982 and recorded the gospel album “Giving It Straight to You” in 1986. In 1989
she embarked on a seven-day tour in Japan. She began recording again with Malaco Records in
1990. A majority of her songs are written by country and westem writers. Mrs. Moore has been
nominated for four Grammy Awards, and has won an Image Award, the NATRA Female R&B
Vocalist of the Year, a Billboard Magazine Award, and the Governor’s Award for Excellence in
the Arts. She released the album “/’'m Doing Alright” in 2005; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Dorothy Moore is the mother of two children, a son and a daughter.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi honorarily
names Monument Street from (Mill Street to Capito] Street) to Dorothy Moore Drive.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the city engineer is authorized to cause a sign to be erected
on the street indicating the name of the honorary designee.

AGENDA ITEM No.dé A
DATE: October 18, 2076
BY: Kenneth I. Stokes



- City of Jackson, Mississippi
Department of Economic Development and Planning

Office of City Planning

Land Development Division

200 South President Street

P. G. Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
(60) 960-2071/ (601) 960-200%
(601) 960-2192 (fax)



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Application for Renaming of
a Public Street or Public Facility Petltlon No.

{Please type or print claarly)

Name oprpncam Lo UNes lmo\v;\l\p, NS LS%OR AN
i[O D Pres! dend Steood

City: 50‘ CU\G)(N-\ State: m& Zip: jcl\ ZOS
o 001V L0-1080 {0039 00- 037

Eruail: h%w(/IOL}\éS @;}9(‘4}\9’0” S ﬁ;ﬂ\{

Attorney/Representative:
Address: _ o
=
City: State: Zip - =
Phone: : Fax: SO
R -2
Email: . L N =

Current name;

Proposed name: b o POJ( lf\ \;{ u/ﬂ 0o & b Vs

Reasontfor requested renaming: A 4’ J\"L \"\O\ V\\GSKQO LCC@ [
LSV SRVt ST fef\f@"”@*’““’(

Y~ WS C i awn

The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Y Il

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HINDS

(«,\\@(
. J

‘\‘ @@

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED REFORE 1\8 [a3A

THIS THE \ DAY OF H
MY COMMISION EXPIRES ?/ﬂ 2 0({ q

e
r O.Q.‘{ﬂ[DS C’Q‘-".KJ




PROCEDURE GUIDE

The petitioner shall complete an application and provide supporting
documentation, which shall be filed upon a form provided by the Department of
Planning and Development. A $251 fee shall be paid when the application is
filed. An installation fee in the amount of $150 for each sign to be changed per
each street intersection shall be paid upon approval of any naming or renaming
of a street or public facility. Any costs associated with the notice,
advertisement, publication and all other fees associated with the processing of

the petitioner’s application shall be borne by the petitioner.

The following items shall be attached to this application. Failure to do so will
delay the processing of this application until such time as these items are

provided:

1. Legal name and address of petitioner

2. Current and proposed name of the street or facility

3. Reason(s) for the naming or renaming, inclading a biographical sketch of
the person for whom the street or facility will be named.

4, Legal description of the street or facility to be naméd or renamed

S. Listing of all intersecting streets. In case of a bridge, the closest two
intersecting streets on opposite ends of the bridge shall be identified.

A listing of all intersecting streets affected by the naming or renaming.

6.

7. A tax map showing street or facility to be named or renamed and all
blocks and lots involved in the request.

8. A petition with 75% of property owners located on the property affected

by the street naming or renaming, indicating their support of such
action. A sworn affidavit or legal opinion attesting to the genuineness
and validity of the signatures shall be attached to the petition. Petitioners
shall also provide receipts indicating that petitioner mailed notice to
surrounding property cwners within 160 feet by certified mail-return

receipt requested.

g, Letters from affected utility agencies, stating their approval or
disapproval of the proposed naming or renaming.

10. A statement from the Planning Department indicating that estimated
costs the City will incur, if the proposed naming or renaming is approved

by the City Council.



Checklist for completed application package:

%ompleted application

0O 0o g

]

Legal name and address of petitioner
Current name of the street or facility

Proposed name of the street or facility
Reasons for the naming or renaming, including a biographical sketch of

the person for whom the street of facility will be named

Legal description of the streets of facility to be named or renamed

Listing of all intersecting sireets. In the case of bridge, the closest two
intersecting streets on opposite ends of the bridge shall be identified.

A tax map showing the street or facility to be named or renamed, and all
blocks and lots involved in the request

A petition with seventy-five percent (75%) of property owners, located on
the property affected by the street naming or renaming, indicating their
support of such action. A sworn affidavit or legal opinion attesting to the
genuineness and validity of the signatures shall be attached to the
petition

Letters from affected utility agencies stating their approval or
disapproval of the proposed naming or renaming

A statement from the Department of Economic Development and
Planning indicating the estimated costs the City will incur if the proposed
naming or renaming is renaming is approved by the City Council

Copy of the notificaticn letter to property owners and neighborhood
associations and copies of the certified mail receipts from all letters
sent ~ Letters to owner of property according the information on Hinds

County Landroll
Verification form the Department of Economic Development and Planning

that proposed name is not already in use
Application fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($251.00)



UTTLITY CONTACTS

. Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. 2. Entergy Mississippi, Inc.
P. O. Box 811 Customer Service Center
702 Landmark Center P. O. Box 1035

Jackson, MS 39215-9885

Jackson, MS 38205
Attention: Michel Turner, Manager Attention: Customer Service
601-351-4669

601-383-1041
fox 601-351-2775 fax

. Comcast Cable 4. City of Jackson

Jackson Division Water/Sewer Utilities Division
5375 Executive Place ' P. O Box 17

Jackson, MS 39206-1187 Jackson, MS 39205-0017
Attention: Division Director, Public Affairs Attention: Division Manager
601-982-1187 601-960-2090

601-982-9532 fax -960-2351 fax

6. Mississippi Valley Gas Co.

. Atmos Energy Corp. :
124 One Madison Plaza, Suite 2100

4155 Industrial Drive '

Jackson, MS 39209 Madison, MS 39110

601-961-6732 601-969-0222
601-969-2215 fax

NEIGHBORHOOD ASSQCIATIONS WITHIN 1000 FEET

. City of Jackson
Neighborhood Planning

P.O. Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205-0017
Attention: Ester Ainsworth

60 1-960-2001
eainsworth@city.jackson.ms.us

PROPERTY CWNERS WITHIN 160 FEET

601-960-2192 fax

. Hinds County Tax Assessor
P. O. Box 22808
Jackson, MS 39225-2908

601-968-6616 _
hitp:/ fwww.co.hinds. ms.us/pgs/apps/landrell query.asp




WonohLAR Y

NOTIFICATION FORM LETTER

0w\ 2014

Dear Sir or Madame:

Pleasebeadwsedtha&)\iho_\\ VNG V’\ L\Qﬂ’\{\@\-@(f\ L gLU(Z\ @5

has/have filed with the City of Jackson an application for a:

Date:

Facility Renaming v Street Repaming

For Facility Renaming:

The current name of the facility is

The address of the facility is

Proposed Facility Renaming:

For Street Renaming: \-\O(\ Ovan 8
Name of Street to be renamed: §~ \ DVU e "-é \LV\Q‘Q _
of the  street between %& U \/‘8@«_( and

d@i locatm
‘D +O\ V"QQ}SQ )‘&par’t that is bemg Muested to be

Proposed Street Renaming: OV\O 00w~

hearing on the requested renaming on

The City Council will conduct 3
' am. /p.rm. in the City Council Chambers

at

located at 219 5. President, Jackson, MS 38201

This Letter serves as an official notification to the property owners and tenants within 160
feet and all neighborhood organizations registered with the Department of Planning and

Development within 1000 ft. of the requested facility or street renaming. Additional

information regarding the renaming reqguest may be obtained by calling 601-960-2071 or
emailing eainsworth@city. jackson. ms.us.

Apphcant

Attachment



. Tl -
LR
prN NG

Office of the City Clerk ki R 219 South President Streer

b L
B Past Office Box 17
o Juekson, Miskissippi 39205-0017

Via Electronic Mail

October 11, 2016

The Honorable Margaret Barrett Simon
Jackson City Council Member, Ward 7
219 South President

Post Office Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205-0017

RE: The honorary nhaming of Monument Street {from Mill Street to Capito! Street)

Dear Councilwoman Barrett Simon:

Councilman Kenneth I. Stokes plans to introduce an ordinance to honorarily name Monument Street
{from Mill Street to Capitol Street) to Dorothy Moore Street. Pursuant to the City of Jackson, Mississippi
Code of Ordinances Section 110-2, Procedure for renaming streets and public facilities, please allow this
letter to serve as written notice that the ordinance concerning the proposed honorary street naming

would affect your ward.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at 601-960-2741. To ensure receipt, a
hard copy of this letter has been placed in your mailbox.

Best regards,

sl

Tamara R. Jackson
Policy Analyst for the Jackson City Council

CC: The Honorable Kenneth |. Stokes, Ward 3 Councilman



ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
NAMING THE BRIDGE NEAR 1118 REVEREND DR. MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR., DRIVE TO REVEREND P. J. WILLIAMS BRIDGE

WHEREAS, Reverend P. J. Williams, i1s a citizen of the City of Jackson and has
contributed to the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, he was bom in Bolton, Mississippi on July 27, 1950. He attended |
Reuben Junior High School and graduated high school with additional educational training in
Chicago, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, he is an advocate for human rights, social justice and civil rights, working
with groups such as Black Lives Matter, the Georgetown Community, radio show personalities
on WOAD, and Respect Our Black Dollars in the local and state communities; and

WHEREAS, he assisted in the organization of Comerstone M. B. Church in 1992 and is
the current pastor; and

WHEREAS, is married to Mrs. Belinda Williams and they have three (3) children.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi
names the bridge near 1118 Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Ir, Drive to
Reverend P. J. Williams Bridge.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Clerk shall notify all appropriate City
departments and all other necessary parties of the naming of said bridge.

AGENDA ITEM No._z_j
DATE: October 18, 2016
BY: STOKES



City of Jackson, Mississippi
Department of Economic Development and Planning
Office of City Planning
Land Development Division
200 South President Street
P. Q. Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017
(60) 960-2071/ (601) 960-2001
(601) 960-2192 (fax)



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Application for Renaming of
a Public Street or Public Facility Petition No.

{Piease type or print clea rly)

Nameoprphcantcoumc AYANTa) lL@hn Q‘-&L\l &O(QS

w210 S, Presdend Sqreo
:SQC/IL\%V\ State: Wﬂ& Zip: Bq 2 4 5

wedb00G00A0A0 o) b= (052
Email: V\—SLOV‘\Q%@\O\LV\SOV\MS NM

Attorney/Representative:

Address: .

City: State: Zip:

Fax:

Phone:

!5r.AJ:
]

Email:

E"x vd | Lho .

)

Current name:

repeses ame RO PSS WA S \3)(\ d/\e
Dertting hecforTal L nd-

Reason for r@a\ested renaming:

YR

The above is true and correct 1o the best of my knowledge.

fﬁm J&Zﬂ%/

STATE OF MISSISSTPPI
COUNTY OF HINDS \)\ :

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, éﬂﬂ'&uf\ o= %;‘g’!g Q (ZS
THIS THE N DAY OF O C kLU ‘3“{)/“\ 20 WY o,

97202
Nomm’ PUB G ‘ﬁf
33 R

MY COMMISION EXP H q 20 L@ﬂ A



PROCEDURE GUIDE

The petitioner shall complete an application and provide supporting
documentation, which shall be filed upon a form provided by the Department of
Planning and Development. A $251 fee shall be paid when the application is
filed. An installation fee in the amount of $150 for each sign to be changed per
each street intersection shall be paid upon approval of any naming or renaming
of a street or public facility. Any costs associated with the notice,
advertisement, publication and all other fees associated with the processing of

the petitioner’s application shall be borne by the petitioner.

The following items shall be attached to this application. Failure to do so will
delay the processing of this application until such time as these items are

provided:

1. Legal name and address of petitioner

2. Current and proposed name of the street or facility

3. Reason(s) for the naming or renaming, including a biographical sketch of
the person for whom the street or facility will be named.

4, Legal description of the street or facility to be narnéd or renamed

5. Listing of all intersecting streets. In case of a bridge, the closest two
intersecting streets on opposite ends of the bridge shall be identified.

6. A listing of all intersecting streets affected by the naming or renaming.

7. A tax map showing street or facility to be named or renamed and all

blocks and lots involved in the request.

8. A petition with 75% of property owners located on the property affected
by the street naming or renaming, indicating their support of such
action. A sworn affidavit or legal opinion attesting to the genuineness
and validity of the signatures shall be attached to the petition. Petitioners
shall also provide receipts indicating that petitioner mailed notice to
surrounding property owners within 160 feet by certified mail-return

receipt requested.

S. Letters from affected utility agencies, stating their approval or
disapproval of the proposed naming or renaming,

10. A statement from the Planning Department indicating that estimated
costs the City will incur, if the proposed naming or renaming is approved

by the City Council.



Checkiist for completed application package:

O 0o o a o

0

Completed application

Legal name and address of petitioner

Current name of the street or facility

Proposed name of the street or facility

Reasons for the naming or renaming, including a biographical sketch of
the person for whom the street of facility will be named

Legal description of the streets of facility to be named or renamed
Listing of all intersecting streets. In the case of bridge, the closest two
intersecting streets on opposite ends of the bridge shall be identified.

A tax map showing the street or facility to be named or renamed, and all
blocks and lots involved in the request

A petition with seventy-five percent {75%) of property owners, located on
the property affected by the street naming or renaming, indicating their
support of such action. A sworn affidavit or legal opinion attesting to the
genuineness and validity of the signatures shall be attached to the
petition

Letters from. affected utility agencies stating their approval or
disapproval of the proposed naming or renaming

A statement from the Department of Economic Development and
Planning indicating the estimated costs the City will incur if the proposed
naming or renarning is renaming is approved by the City Council

Copy of the nctification letter to property owners and neighborhood
associations and copies of the certified mail receipts from all letters
sent — Letters to owner of property according the information: on Hinds

County Landroll
Verification form the Department of Economic Development and Planning

that proposed name Is not already in use

Application fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($251.00)



UTILITY CONTACTS

Entergy Mississippi, Inc.
Customer Service Center

P. O. Box 1035

Jackson, MS 39215-9885
Attention: Customer Service
601-351-4669
601-351-2775 fax

. Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. 2.
P. O. Box 811

702 Landmark Center

Jackson, MS 39205

Attention: Michel Turner, Manager
601-383-1041

fax

4. City of Jackson
Water /Sewer Utilities Division
P. C. Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205-0017
Attention: Division Manager
601-960-2090
-960-2351 fax

. Comcast Cable

Jackson Division

5375 Executive Place

Jackson, MS 39206-1187

Attention: Division Direcior, Public Affairs
601-982-1187

601-982-9532 fax

6. Mississippi Valley Gas Co.
124 One Madison Plaza, Suite 2100
Madison, MS 39110
601-969-:0222
601-969-2215 fax

. Atmos Energy Corp.
4155 Industrial Drive
Jackson, MS 39209
©601-961-6732

NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS WITHIN 1000 FEET

. City of Jackson

Neighborhood Planning

P.O. Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205-0017

Attention: Ester Ainsworth

601-960-2001 601-960-2192 fax

cainsworth@eity.jackson.ms.us

PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 160 FEET

. Hinds County Tax Assessor
P. O. Box 22908
Jackson, MS 38225-2908

601-968-6616
http://www.co.hinds.ms.us/pgs/apps/landrell query.asp




PAADEE
VA

N O’I‘IFICATION FORM L ER

Date: ]M \ ( \ 2 O\L/

Dezr Sir or Madame:

Please be advised tha@ut NE L\W\L\& M\ \)\ e nnN LQK—U’\ L‘%*&ﬁ (’( @5

has/have filed with the City of Jackson an application for a:

/ oridse

~Btreet-Renaming

Facility Renaming

For Facility Renaming:

The current name of the facility is

The address of the facility is

Proposed Facility Renaming:

For Street Renaming:

Name of Street to be renamed:

The location of the street between _and
1s the part th{;.t, is being requested to be renamed

Proposeéésme%enamingz w\l k\ VAN < B’V‘* d u@,

The City Council will conduct a hearing on the requested rtenaming on
a.m. /pm. In the City Council Chambers

at

located at 219 S. President, Jackson, MS 39201

This Letter serves as an official notification to the property owners and tenants within 160
feet and all neighborhood organizations registered with the Department of Planning and
Development within 1000 ft. of the requested facility or street renaming. Additional

information regarding the renaming reguest may be obtained by calling 601-860-2071 or

emailing eain sworth@ciw jackson.ms.us.

}-'Lp licant

Applicant

Attachinent






ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
REQUIRING SECURITY PERSONNEL AT CONVENIENCE STORES
DURING HOURS OF OPERATIONS FROM 12:00 A.M. TO 6:00 A.M.

WHEREAS, the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of Jackson
shall be considered by the Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, convenience stores are prevalent in the City of Jackson and have been the
site of various violent crimes and robberies; and

WHEREAS, the recent early morning shooting within the City of Jackson has resulted in
serious injuries and the City Council finds that immediate safeguards are needed for the
immediate and temporary preservation of the public peace, health and safety to protect store
clerks and customers from being seriously injured or killed while working at or patronizing a
convenience store operating between the hours of 12:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Jackson that an
Ordinance be established requiring the presence of security personnel during the hours of
12:00 a.m. until 6:00 a.m. at convenience stores that are open for business during this time; and

THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED by the unanimous vote of the
City Council of Jackson, Mississippi, that convenience stores open for business during the hours
of 12:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall provide the presence of security personnel during the hours of
12:00 a.m. until 6:00 a.m.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this ordinance shall become effective immediately
upon the adoption thereof and shall remain in effect for a period of 30 days.

Agenda Date:  October 18, 2016
By: Kenneth 1. Stokes






16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#
69580

20570

70013

43122

70135

72017

71755

71898

20377

46458

69580

41230

City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 1

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
UNITED WATER SERVICES MS LLC 2015-12 09/30/2016 $753,691.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice 2015-12
31 522306491 PUBLIC WORKS $38,631.00 CONTRACT OPERATIONS/WASTEWATER
31 522356491 PUBLIC WORKS $216,971.00 TREATMENT
31 522406491 PUBLIC WORKS $231,547.00
31 522706491 PUBLIC WORKS $83,118.00
174 944006491 PUBLIC WORKS $1,102.15
31 522306497 PUBLIC WORKS $182,321.85
HEMPHILL CONST. CO. 3972H146016001 09/27/2016 $742,536.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO REPLACEMENT OF 18" GA VALVES
400 521904B01021016485 PUBLIC WORKS $742,536.00
PI 443 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING PISTON VALVES W/ PUMP CONTROL VALV $742,536.00
001 18" GA CONTROL VALVE-REMOVAL O 2.000 Received $167,757.00
002 24"GA CONTROL VALVE-REMOVAL OF 6.000 Received $574,779.00
US BANCORP 100416 10/04/2016 $598,377.52 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice LEASE PAYMENT OCTOBER 2016
LEASE PAYMENT OCTOBER 2016
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MS INC 278307-78-5 09/20/2016 $586,725.63 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice 278307-78-5
9 452006483 PUBLIC WORKS $87,360.00 DISPOSAL CONTRACT FOR SEPTEMBE
9 455106492 PUBLIC WORKS $499,365.63 R
JACKSON ZOOLOGICAL PARK 700 10/03/2016 $440,000.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR

REGIONS BANK

NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP
187 565106425
BANCORPSOUTH BANK

ENTERGY
JACKSON HINDS LIBRARY SYSTEM

UNITED WATER SERVICES MS LLC
31 522306419
STATE TREASURER
1 2368
1 2384
1 2373
1 2372
1 2371
1 2377
1 2380
1 2362

ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR
2016-2017 1ST INSTALLMENT
100716 10/07/2016 $402,000.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE
NOV 2016 FOR SERIES 2015-A

91359832 09/08/2016 $396,512.75 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  AUGUST 2016 FIXED MONTHLY COST
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $396,512.75 & VARIABLE MONTHLY SERVICES
850090025 10/05/2016 $351,456.26 10/18/2016 RgR-Invoice G O REFUNDING BOND SERIES

G O REFUNDING BOND SERIES
2015A INTEREST PAYMENT

17446949> 10/18/2016 $263,345.72 10/18/2016 17542044 UTILITY-PAYM

100116 10/01/2016 $158,084.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice OCTOBER 2016 APPROPRIATION
OCTOBER 2016 APPROPRIATION

20160242 09/30/2016 $150,000.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice 20160242

PUBLIC WORKS $150,000.00 ANNUAL INCENTIVE

09302016 09/30/2016 $113,850.11 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice STATE ASSESSMENT SEPTEMBER

Liabilities $1,769.89 2016

Liabilities $602.72

Liabilities $2,136.06

Liabilities $15,558.12

Liabilities $79,284.25

Liabilities $7,268.72

Liabilities $210.00

Liabilities $6,487.80



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

63072

61467

46799

39272

20993

66008

71860

70802

71084

08566

71850

VENDOR-NAME
1 2361
1 2354
IMS ENGINEERS
173 451356412

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report

INVOICE
Liabilities
Liabilities
2010122
PUBLIC WORKS

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INV-DATE

07/12/2016

CI 16 PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 1% SALE TAX
001 PROGRAM MANAGEMETN SERVICES FO

WWW ELECTRIC COMPANY 15662 09/27/2016
31 521356464 PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1309 REPAIR OF THE HIGH SERVICE PUMPS FOR #2, #3 & #12
001 LABOR - HIGH SERVICE #2 - 27MA
002 MATERIAL - HIGH SERVICE #2 (27
003 LABOR - HIGH SERVICE #3 - (36
004 MATERIAL - HIGH SERVICE #3 - (
005 LABOR - HIGH SERVICE #12 (27 M
006 MATERIAL - HIGH SERVICE #12 (2

SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR.
9 506106419
CENTRAL MS PLANNING & DEV DIST

INC

MS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
30 2110
IRONSHORE INSURANCE SERVICES

(DOR)

MS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742
DIVERSIFIED CONSTRU SERV INC
1 453006461
IDEAL CHEMICAL & SUPPLY CO
31 521356212

#972
PUBLIC WORKS
1644

09302016C
Liabilities
100316

12395A

093016
PLANNING & D
164210
PUBLIC WORKS
1

PUBLIC WORKS

08/30/2016

10/04/2016

09/30/2016

10/03/2016

10/04/2016
09/30/2016
EVELOPMENT

09/29/2016

09/23/2016

PI 1395 DRY POLYMER FOR THE SLUDGE PLANT FOR SLUDGE HAULING

001
002
UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO

(QUOTE)
DRY POLYMER
41682870

DRY POLYMER - ZETAG

- MAGNAFLOC - 1011
10/01/2016

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$306.
$226.
$105,207.
$105,207.

$839,999.
839,999.
$99,651.
$99,651.

$99,651.

[ = T =S SR

1.
$86,120.
$86,120.
$71,660.

$63,402.
$63,402.
$62,347.

$59,768.

$51,700.
$51,700.
$49,325.
$49,325.
$48,787.
$48,787.
$54,039.
13,860.
25.
$47,035.

53
02
20
20

00
000
53
53

43

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

000
00
00
00

71
71
74

72

00
00
00
00
20
20
70
000
000
60

AUTHORIZATION

Pt Invoicd

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received

Cancelled

DUE-DATE

09/06/2016

$839,999.00

10/18/2016

$9,342.39
$14,013.57
$12,133.25
$47,763.33
$9,839.33
$6,559.56
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$48,787.20

$5,252.50
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Contract-pPO

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

Page 2
2010122
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FO
R 1% SALES TAX

LABOR HIGH SERVICE PEERLESS
LABOR HIGH SERVICE PEERLESS
PUMP MATERIAL PEERLEES PUMP
PUMP MATERIAL PEERLESS PUMP

#972

CHIP & GRINDING

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION FOR FY'l6
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION FOR FY'l6
PROGRAM

IN SUPPORT THE DISTRICT WORK
025-00310-4 SEPTEMBER 2016
SALES TAX FOR WATER DEPARTMENT
EXCESS RISK INSURANCE PREMIUMS
EXCESS RISK INSURANCE PREMIUMS
OCTOBER 2016

NOVEMBER 2016 LOAN PAYMENT
NOVEMBER 2016 LOAN PAYMENT
CONTRACTOR DRAW REQUEST

261 MOSS ST-MHP GATEWAY PROJEC
164210

TAHLIA MARA HALL RENOVATION
DRY POLYMER ZETAG

SEPT 2016 MEDICAL INSURANCE
SEPT 2016 MEDICAL INSURANCE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

20570

70043

48050

13260

48050

70802

59392

70802

53298

20377
59392

VENDOR-NAME

HEMPHILL CONST. CO.
31 521356317

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE

3969H1609001 09/26/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1208 REPAIR OF THE RAW WATER SCREEN FOR THE CONVENTIONAL SIDE

001
RETRO METRO LLC

FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS
31 1503
PI 1284 WATER PARTS
002 *C06015
003 *C06016
004 *C06033
005 *C06246
006 *C06276
007 *C06278
008 *C06022
009 *C06031
010 *C06032
011 *C06034
012 *C06036
013 *C06523
FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
1 2390
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901246742
BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF MS LLC
9 455106426
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742

FORDICE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
214 451904B50095016485

(QUOTE) RAW WATER SCREEN REP
100716 10/07/2016
NP48595668 10/03/2016
G120991/F899727 09/14/2016
Assets

QUOTE: BRANCH 4-WAYS 2" BRASS

BRANCH 3-WAYS 1 1/2" BRASS (F

CURB STOP 1"IRON TO IRON - BR
NIPPLE, BRASS, 2" X 6"

NIPPLE, BRASS, 1" X 2"

NIPPLE, BRASS, 3/4" X 4" (MERI

ANGLE STOPS 5/8"X 3/4" BRASS

CURB STOP IRON TO IRON 3/4" BR

CURB STOP 1"COPPER TO IRON, BR

CURB STOP 3/4"TAIL PIECE BRASS

BALL VALVE 1 1/2" FIP X FIP BR
SLEEVE, MJ, 4" X 12" L/W

NP48192723 09/26/2016
Liabilities

09282016 09/28/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

031426 09/26/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

093016A 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

1 09/30/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

CI 42 LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT, 14B5009.501

001 LYCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMEN

002 LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPRVEMEN
ENTERGY 16149130> 10/18/2016
BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF MS LLC 031436 09/30/2016

9 455106426

PUBLIC WORKS

ALL TYPES
AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE
$46,997.00 10/18/2016
$46,997.00
$46,997.00
1.000 Received $46,997.00
$40,583.34 10/18/2016
$40,378.08 10/18/2016
$39,816.80 10/18/2016
$39,816.80
$39,816.80
24.000 Received $4,952.64
24.000 Received $2,604.96
100.000 Received $4,936.00
200.000 Received $2,502.00
200.000 Received $428.00
300.000 Received $777.00
300.000 Received $6,075.00
200.000 Received $5,654.00
100.000 Received $5,657.00
100.000 Received $926.00
40.000 Received $4,566.00
20.000 Received $738.20
$38,781.75 10/18/2016
$38,781.75
$37,000.00 10/18/2016
$37,000.00
$32,628.28 10/18/2016
$32,628.28
$29,573.70 10/18/2016
$29,573.70
$28,984.50 10/18/2016
$28,984.50
$2,575,980.00
1,931,985.000 Pt Invoicd $1,931,985.00
643,995.000 Approved $643,995.00
$28,149.38 10/18/2016
$25,939.73 10/18/2016

$25,939.

73

REF-NUMBER

16151102

October 13 2016

Page 3

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Contract-pPO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

PREMIUMS/ADMINISTRATION FEES
RAW WATER SCREEN REPAIR

NOV 2016 RENTAL SPACE
NOV 2016 RENTAL SPACE
METROCENTER MALL

FUEL

FUEL

BRANCH CONN & CURB STOPS

FUEL

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AT 302
NEARVIEW STREET

031426

DISPOSAL CONTRACT

CONTRACTOR FINAL DRAW REQUEST
PROJECT

264 ELLIS AVE-MHP GATEWAY

1

LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE

031436
DISPOSAL CONTRACT



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME
69507 CAROUSEL INDUSTRIES
4 904006464

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

INVOICE
1770202

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

ADMINISTRATION

PI 1213 MAINTENANCE FOR APC BATTERY BACKUP

001

002

003

004
61533 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE
904006454
403006454
404106454
411406454
441706454
411406454
401706454
401706454
401926454
401976454
401976454
402006454
403106454
403206454
403506454
404106454
405006454
406106454
407006454
407206454
407906454
408106454
409006454
411106454
411306454
411406454
412106454
413006454
413006454
414106454
415106454
416006454

e e e T e T T e o T S e e e e e e e R R R e e e e e e

(QUOTE)

INV-DATE
07/13/2016

APAC EQUIPMENT - STAN

(1) YEAR R ADVANTAGE ULTRA SER
MODULAR BATTERY REPLACEMENT SE
SCHEDULING UPGRADE TO 7x24 FOR

083116

ADMINISTRATION

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATION

FIRE DEPARTMENT

ADMINISTRATION

CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO
CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING
PLANNING
PLANNING
PLANNING

&
&
&
&

DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

08/31/2016

CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL
PERSONNEL

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$25,447.
$25,447.

$25,447.
1.

1

1.

1.
$24,701.
S$.

S$.

$1.

S1.

$.

$.

S1.

$26.
$1,343.
$12.
$64.
$50.

$1.
$8.
$14.
S12.
$90.
$69.

$42.
$185.
$21.
$23.

$153.
$12.

$123.
$13.
$89.
$160.

09
09

09
000

.000

000
000
07
04
02
60
31
74
89
13
58
00
22
90
99

.39

22
44
75
22
98
43

.58

72
09
19
40

.39

77
22

.04

55
55
35
60

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER
10/18/2016

$1,181.71
$2,448.32
$21,292.68
$524.38
10/18/2016

October 13 2016 Page 4

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

1 YEAR ADVANTAGE ULTRA SERVICE
STAND ALONE RECERTIFICATION
PLAN FOR 1 SYMMETRA

VISIT FOR 1 UPS UP

BILL CODE# COJCOJC0235694
AUGUST 2016



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
9
1
1
1
1
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

9
31
31
31
31

NAME

419106454
420106454
423006454
426106454
426306454
426506454
433006454
434206454
436006454
441706454
442206454
442206454
442356454
904006454
443106454
444106454
444206454
442716454
448106454
448206454
450106454
451106454
451246454
451256454
453006454
455106454
456106454
461106454
463106454
491006454
501106454
501256454
501806454
504106454
504306454
504516454
504806454
506106454
520106454
520206454
521206454
521306454

INVOIC
HUMAN

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

E INV-DATE

& CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN
HUMAN
HUMAN

& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

S91.
$32.
$200.
$155.
$29.
$8.
$102.
$206.
$40.
$1,439.
$2.
$2,083.
$1,763.
$8,760.
S16.
$10.
$19.
$2.
$159.
$289.
$40.
$73.
$55.
$36.
$242.
$17.
$232.
S1.
$101.
$42.
$40.
$433.
$232.
$134.
$39.
$12.
$36.
$120.
$1,653.
$12.

S.
$549.

94
05
81
19
64
44
14
67
30
36
97
14
66
05
88
91
17
46
07
44
31
32
78
66
98
73
69
88
49
16
42
97
08
10
41
22
66
34
92
22
19
90

AUTHORIZATION

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Page

5



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
187
81
81
81
85
85

S

H
©
R R S e T

4

61533 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE

4
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

521356454
521406454
521506454
522106454
522156454
522206454
522306454
522356454
522406454
565206454
598106454
598516454
598566454
809106454
809206454
904006454
416006454
411406454
402006454
413006454
413006454
442206454
442206454
426506454
565206454
442206454
904006454

904006454
407206454
404106454
413006454
441706454
411106454
401706454
401706454
401926454
401976454
401976454
402006454
403106454
403206454

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT
PUBLIC WORKS $1,906.51
PUBLIC WORKS $16.32
PUBLIC WORKS $12.22
PUBLIC WORKS $40.14
PUBLIC WORKS $.10
PUBLIC WORKS $24.44
PUBLIC WORKS $32.16
PUBLIC WORKS $64.32
PUBLIC WORKS $32.16
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $16.89
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $63.85
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $232.25
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $36.66
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $129.16
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $12.22
ADMINISTRATION $12.22
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $3.02
ADMINISTRATION $.55
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $.01
PERSONNEL $.02
PERSONNEL $1.08
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $4.45
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $.45
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $2.61
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $2.61
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $1.60
ADMINISTRATION $1.03
093016 09/30/2016 $24,699.30
ADMINISTRATION $.02
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $.08
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $.93
PERSONNEL $.27
FIRE DEPARTMENT $.92
ADMINISTRATION $.11
CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $.12
CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $26.28
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $1,340.01
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $12.22
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $65.72
GENERAL GOVERNMENT $54.55
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $.70

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT S.

39

AUTHORIZATION

DUE-DATE

10/18/2016

October 13 2016 Page 6

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

ITS BILL CODE# COJCOJC0236037
SEPTEMBER 2016



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-

1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

NAME

403506454
404106454
405006454
406106454
407006454
407206454
407906454
408106454
409006454
411106454
411206454
411306454
411406454
412106454
413006454
414106454
415106454
416006454
419106454
420106454
423006454
426106454
426306454
426506454
433006454
434206454
436006454
441706454
442206454
442206454
442356454
904006454
443106454
444106454
444206454
442716454
448106454
448206454
450106454
451106454
451246454
451256454

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

INV-DATE

CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN
HUMAN
HUMAN

& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$8.
$S13.
$12.
$95.
$68.
S1.
$44.
$185.
$22.
$22.
S$.
S1.
$153.
$12.
$116.
$10.
$90.
$165.
S91.
$33.
$199.
$155.
$27.
$8.
$102.
$206.
$40.
$1,439.
$16.
$2,076.
$1,939.
$8,760.
$16.
$11.
$20.
$3.
$159.
$289.
$40.
$73.
$55.
$36.

44
42
22
76
60
17
34
09
20
78
30
03
75
22
83
58
29
02
94
16
48
10
06
44
12
67
62
10
89
17
90
27
88
25
45
22
38
44
06
32
78
66

AUTHORIZATION

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Page

7



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-

1
9
1
1
1
1
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

9
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31

187
81
81
81
85
85

T

w

NAME

453006454
455106454
456106454
461106454
463106454
491006454
501106454
501256454
501806454
504106454
504306454
504516454
504806454
506106454
520106454
520206454
521206454
521306454
521356454
521406454
521506454
522106454
522206454
522306454
522356454
522406454
565206454
598106454
598516454
598566454
809106454
809206454
904006454
416006454
411406454
402006454
413006454
413006454
442206454
442206455
426506454
520106454

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION
PARKS & RECREATION

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN
HUMAN
HUMAN

& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES
& CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$242.
$19.
$232.
S.
$100.
$42.
$42.
$433.
$36.
$134.
$39.
$12.
$36.
$120.
$1,660.
$12.
S1.
$549.
$1,906.
$18.
$12.
$40.
$24.
$32.
$64.
$32.
S17.
$63.
$232.
$36.
$128.
S12.
$12.
$6.
S.

$.
$.
$1.
$3.
S.
S1.
$.

96
48
16
54
99
16
34
97
46
10
41
22
66
34
13
22
34
90
53
42
22
36
44
16
32
16
11
85
25
66
95
22
22
10
02
39
10
39
69
51
72
12

AUTHORIZATION

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Page

8



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

187 565206454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $.50
1 442206454 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $2.42
4 904006454 ADMINISTRATION $.88
5 501106455 PARKS & RECREATION $.49

61533 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 073116 07/31/2016 $24,295.44 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice BILL CODE# COJCOJC0235352

1 407006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $.30 JULY 2016
1 404106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $1.67
1 411406454 ADMINISTRATION $.24
1 441706454 FIRE DEPARTMENT $.03
1 411406454 ADMINISTRATION $.39
1 401706454 CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $.83
1 401706454 CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $23.42
1 401926454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $1,338.75
1 401976454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $11.71
1 401976454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $64.66
1 402006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $51.20
1 403106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $2.06
1 403206454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $.05
1 403506454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $8.44
1 404106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $11.75
1 405006454 ADMINISTRATION $11.71
1 406106454 ADMINISTRATION $87.45
1 407006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $64.26
1 407206454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $.67
1 407906454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $41.03
1 408106454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $178.46
1 409006454 CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $32.69
1 411106454 ADMINISTRATION $22.16
1 411206454 ADMINISTRATION $.48
1 411306454 ADMINISTRATION $.39
1 411406454 ADMINISTRATION $149.96
1 412106454 ADMINISTRATION $11.71
1 413006454 PERSONNEL $117.76
1 414106454 ADMINISTRATION $11.90
1 415106454 ADMINISTRATION $86.12
1 416006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $159.50
1 419106454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $89.97
1 420106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $40.56
1 423006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $196.16
1 426106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $148.96
1 426306454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $29.10
1 426506454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $8.44



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
9
1
1
1
1
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

9
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31

NAME

433006454
434206454
436006454
441706454
442206454
442206454
442356454
443106454
443106454
444106454
444206454
442716454
448106454
448206454
450106454
451106454
451246454
451256454
453006454
455106454
456106454
461106454
463106454
491006454
501106454
501256454
501806454
504106454
504306454
504516454
504806454
506106454
520106454
520206454
521206454
521306454
521356454
521406454
521506454
522106454
522106454
522206454

INVOIC

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

E

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

SAFETY - POLICE
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS
WORKS

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC

&

&
&
&
&
&

RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

WORKS

INV-DATE

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$110.
$200.
$39.
$1,411.
$3.
$2,005.
$1,675.
$8,680.
S16.
$9.
$19.
$1.
$152.
$282.
$39.
$70.
$55.
$35.
$238.
$17.
$228.
S1.
$98.
$40.
$40.
$420.
$226.
$130.
$37.
$11.
$35.
$117.
$1,652.
$11.

$.
$547.
$1,898.
$15.
S11.
$39.

$.

$23.

32
29
92
99
17
66
97
50
88
54
62
92
72
87
68
26
27
13
85
96
00
56
04
63
72
49
39
67
88
71
13
86
28
71
83
86
37
32
71
82
02
42

AUTHORIZATION

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Page

10



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

61158

40818

20230

71918

VENDOR-NAME

31 522306454

31 522356454

31 522406454

187 565206454

81 598106454

81 598516454

81 598566454

85 809106454

85 809206454
904006454
416006454
411406454
402006454
405006454
413006454
413006454
442206454
442206454
442206454
426506454
520106454
442206454
443106454
UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS INC

85 948106B45003016485
CI 28 DERRICK STREET BRIDGE

001

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES IN

148 45190240065016413

S

w
e T e e R R S e e

[

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
ADMINISTRATION

#04 08/24/2016

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

REPLACEMENT, 16B4500.301

DERRICK STREET BRIDGE REPLACEM
1106775 10/03/2015
PUBLIC WORKS

5C 77 PROJ #24006 LYNCH ST IMPVMNTS.

001
002
NEEL SCHAFFER INC
173 451356B40022016413
CI 17 WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD
001
OVIVO USA LLC
31 521356419
PI 1038 REPLACEMENT OF (SIX)
001
002
003

PROJ #24006 LYNCH ST, IMPVMNT,
AMENDMENT 2

103942

PUBLIC WORKS

(GREENING THE GATEWAYS)
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD (GREENIN
8469380 08/30/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

09/07/2016

RAW WATER SCREENS

(QUOTE) ASSEMBLY, BASKET DUAL
PARTS & FIELD SERVICE #FIELD S
PART #699890 LIP SEALS, NEOP

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

S31.
$62.
$31.
$18.
$61.
$225.
$35.
$125.
$11.
$11.
$4.
S.

$.
$3.
S.

$.
$2.
S1.
$.

$.

S.

$.
$24,230.
$24,230.
$298,000.
298,000.
$22,347.
$22,347.
$1,314,851.
496,622.
818,229.
$21,354.
$21,354.
$1,089,634.
1,089,634.
$21,276.
$21,276.
$21,276.
6.

1.

2

43
86
43
22
30
98
13
43
71
71
78
77
03
83
49
71
30
13
01
59

.14

71
87
31
31
00
000
24
24
00
000
000
03
03
14
140
00
00
00
000
000

.000

AUTHORIZATION

Pt Invoicd

Invoiced

Pt Invoicd

Pt Invoicd

Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE

10/18/2016

$298,000.00
10/18/2016

$496,622.00
$818,229.00
10/18/2016

$1,089,634.14
10/18/2016

$11,316.00
$7,650.00
$2,310.00

R&R-Invoice

Contract-PO

Regular-PO

October 13 2016 Page 11

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Contract-PO #04

DERRICK ST BRIDGE

1106775
LYNCH ST IMPROVEMENT

103942
WCLR

ASSY BASKET DUAL FLOW
LIP SEALS NEOP FIELD SERVICE



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 12

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Over $5,000
VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
63332 AMERIMAC CHEMICAL CORP 16-5599 09/29/2016 $21,175.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO DRY POLYMER
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $21,175.00
PI 1425 DRY POLYMER FOR THE SLUDGE PLANT $21,175.00
001 (QUOTE) ZETAG DRY POLYMER 100.000 Received $11,000.00
002 MAGNAFLOC DRY POLYMER - 100.000 Received $10,175.00
62317 CAMP DRESSER & MCKEE INC. 80554294 09/24/2016 $20,985.93 10/18/2016 Contract-PO 80554294
26 522901B05009026413 PUBLIC WORKS $20,985.93 SAVANNA ST WWTP STORM CELL
CE 10 SAVANNA STR WWTP STORM CELL REHABILITATION PROJ. 1B0500902 $2,064,210.00
001 TASK 1 - SAVANNA STR WWTP STOR 315,000.000 Pt Invoicd $315,000.00
002 TASK ORDER NO. 2 662,000.000 Pt Invoicd $662,000.00
003 SAVANNA STR WWTP STORM CELL RE 1,087,210.000 Pt Invoicd $1,087,210.00
69009 VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INC. P1-A0001522 09/30/2016 $20,292.85 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice P1-A0001522
1 431006419 PUBLIC WORKS $20,292.85 MONTHLY PEST SERVICE
70572 HANCOCK BANK 100416 10/04/2016 $19,665.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice G O NOTE 2012 INTEREST PAYMENT
G O NOTE 2012 INTEREST PAYMENT
71932 SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES 104B 09/01/2016 $19,300.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice AUGUST 2016 REVIEW OF FINANCIA
1 411406419 ADMINISTRATION $19,300.00 REVIEW AND PREPARATION
L ORGANIZATION AND BUDGET
64044 QUALITY COMMUNICATIONS INC QCI6-162 10/07/2016 $17,735.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO COST OF DIRECTIONAL BORING
COST OF DIRECTIONAL BORING
(Fs 7 & TOWER
PH 942 INSTALL FIBER RUNS @ FIRE STATIONS - TERM BID # 72523-0603 $287,295.00
001 (TERM BID) LINE 1- ITEM# 1- CO 1.000 Approved $185.00
002 LINE 2- ITEM #2 -COST OF AERIA 2,200.000 Approved $4,400.00
003 LINE 3- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LABE 12.000 Approved $84.00
004 LINE 4- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPLI 6.000 Approved $300.00
005 LINE 5- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TER 6.000 Approved $240.00
006 LINE 6- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUIL 1.000 Received $185.00
007 LINE 7- ITEM# 2 -COST OF AERIA 300.000 Received $600.00
008 LINE 8- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LABE 12.000 Approved $84.00
009 LINE 9- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPLI 6.000 Approved $300.00
010 LINE 10- ITEM# 7 - COST OF TER 6.000 Approved $240.00
011 LINE 11- ITEM#1 - COST OF BUIL 1.000 Approved $185.00
012 LINE 12- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 2,800.000 Approved $5,600.00
013 LINE 13- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
014 LINE 14- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPL 6.000 Approved $300.00
015 LINE 15- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
016 LINE 16- ITEM# 1- COST OF BUIL 1.000 Received $185.00
017 LINE 17- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 500.000 Received $1,000.00
018 LINE 18- ITEM# 3 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
019 LINE 19- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
020 LINE 20- ITEM# 7 - COST OF TER 6.000 Approved $240.00



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 13

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
021 LINE 21- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Approved $185.00
022 LINE 22- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 200.000 Approved $400.00
023 LINE 23- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
024 LINE 24- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
025 LINE 25- ITEM# 7- COST PER TER 6.000 Approved $240.00
026 LINE 26- ITEM# 1 - COST PER BU 1.000 Approved $185.00
027 LINE 27- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 400.000 Approved $800.00
028 LINE 28- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
029 LINE 29- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
030 LINE 30- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
031 LINE 31- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Approved $185.00
032 LINE 32- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 6,400.000 Approved $12,800.00
033 LINE 33- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 200.000 Approved $2,700.00
034 LINE 34- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
035 LINE 35- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
036 LINE 36- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
037 LINE 37- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Received $185.00
038 LINE 38- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 2,000.000 Received $4,000.00
039 LINE 39- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
040 LINE 40- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
041 LINE 41- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
042 LINE 42- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Approved $185.00
043 LINE 43- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 550.000 Approved $1,100.00
044 LINE 44- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 100.000 Approved $1,350.00
045 LINE 45- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
046 LINE 46- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
047 LINE 47- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
048 LINE 48- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Received $185.00
049 LINE 49- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 250.000 Received $500.00
050 LINE 50- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 150.000 Approved $2,025.00
051 LINE 51- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
052 LINE 52- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
053 LINE 53- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
054 LINE 54- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Approved $185.00
055 LINE 55- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 7,400.000 Approved $14,800.00
056 LINE 56- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00
057 LINE 57- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000 Approved $300.00
058 LINE 58- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000 Approved $240.00
059 LINE 59- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000 Approved $185.00
060 LINE 60- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 5,280.000 Approved $10,560.00
061 LINE 61- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 150.000 Approved $2,025.00
062 LINE 62- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000 Approved $84.00



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME
063
064
065
066
067
068
069
070
071
072
073
074
075
076
077
078
079
080
081
082
083
084
085
086
087
088
089
090
091
092
093
094
095
096
097
098
099
100
101
102
103
104

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT

LINE 63- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 64- ITEM # 7 - COST PER T 6.000
LINE 65- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 66- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 260.000
LINE 67- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 160.000
LINE 68- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 69- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 70- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000
LINE 71- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 72- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 11,616.000
LINE 73- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 74- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE75- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TER 6.000
LINE 76- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 77- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 300.000
LINE 77- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 200.000
LINE 79- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 80- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 81- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000
LINE 82- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 83- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 270.000
LINE 84- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 170.000
LINR 85- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 86- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 87- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000
LINE 88- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 89- ITEM# 1 - COST OF AER 300.000
LINE 90- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 200.000
LINE 91- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 92- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 93- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000
LINE 94- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI 1.000
LINE 95- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER 600.000
LINE 96- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR 500.000
LINE 97- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB 12.000
LINE 98- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP 6.000
LINE 99- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE 6.000
LINE 100- ITEM# 1 - BUILDING E 1.000
LINE 101- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AE 2,112.000
LINE 102- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DI 100.000
LINE 103- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LA 12.000
LINE 104- ITEM# 6 - COST PER S 6.000

AUTHORIZATION
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Pt receivd
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Pt receivd
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

DUE-DATE
$300.
$240.
$185.
$520.
$2,160.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$23,232.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$600.
$2,700.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$540.
$2,295.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$600.
$2,700.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$1,200.
$6,750.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$4,224.
$1,350.
$84.
$300.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

October 13 2016

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Page

14



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

71932

61141

19588

VENDOR-NAME
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137

SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES
1 411406419

GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC
31 521306212

PI 1270 ALUM FOR J. H. FEWELL
001

HATHORN'S PEST CONTROL INC
1 431006419

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

Report Title - AMOUNTS

INVOICE

LINE 105- ITEM# 7
LINE 106- ITEM# 1
LINE 107- ITEM# 2
LINE 108- ITEM# 3
LINE 109- ITEM# 5
LINE 110- ITEM# 6
LINE 111- ITEM# 7
LINE 112- ITEM# 1
LINE 113- ITEM# 2
LINE 114- ITEM# 5
LINE 115- ITEM# 6
LINE 116- ITEM# 7
LINE 117- ITEM# 14
LINE 118- ITEM# 14
LINE 119- ITEM# 14
LINE 120- ITEM# 14
LINE 121- ITEM# 14
LINE 122- ITEM# 14
LINE 123- ITEM# 14
LINE 124- ITEM# 14
LINE 125- ITEM# 14
LINE 126- ITEM# 14
LINE 127- ITEM# 14
LINE 128- ITEM# 14
LINE 129- ITEM# 14
LINE 130- ITEM# 14
LINE 131- ITEM# 14
LINE 132- ITEM# 14
LINE 133- ITEM# 14
LINE 134- ITEM# 14
LINE 135- ITEM# 14
LINE 136- ITEM# 14
LINE 137- ITEM# 14
104A
ADMINISTRATION
646889/647006
PUBLIC WORKS

WTP

TB--- LIQUID ALUM -
01-0288158

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE

COST PER

T

COST OF BU
COST OF AE
COST OF DI
COST OF LA

COST PER
COST PER

S
T

COST OF BU
COST OF AE
COST OF LA

COST PER
COST PER
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF
COST OF

S
T
S

N n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n

S

09/01/2016

09/12/2016

88544-0503
09/30/2016

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

6.

1.
1,800.
60.
12.

6.

6.

1.
2,000.
12.

6.

6.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
157.
$17,600.
$17,600.

$17,320.
$17,320.
$17,320.

30,308.
$17,271.
$17,271.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00

00

28
28
29
310
43
43

AUTHORIZATION

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Approved
Received
Approved
Received
Approved
Approved
Approved
Received
Approved
Received
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Pt receivd
Approved
Received
Approved
Approved
Approved

Received

Received

DUE-DATE
$240.
$185.
$3,600.
$810.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$185.
$4,000.
$84.
$300.
$240.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
$7,065.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

$17,320.29
10/18/2016

October 13 2016 Page 15

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice JULY 2016 REVIEW OF FINANCIAL

AND PREPARATION
ORGANIZATION AND BUDGET REVIEW

Regular-PO ALUM SULFATE 646658 646150

646344 646343

R&R-Invoice 01-0288158

MONTHLY MOSQUITO SERVICE



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 16

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 647869/647754 09/26/2016 $17,181.16 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALUM SULFATE 647590 647349
31 521306212 PUBLIC WORKS $17,181.16 647166 648089
PI 1265 ALUM FOR J. H. FEWELL WTP $17,181.17
001 (TERM BID) LIQUID ALUM 30,064.860 Received $17,181.17
07464 GULF STATES ENG CO INC 88358 09/12/2016 $17,148.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO EIM ELECTRIC ACTUATOR UNIT
31 521306464 PUBLIC WORKS $17,148.00
PI 1114 ACTUATORS FOR PRATT VALVES - J. H. FEWELL WTP $17,148.00
001 QUOTE: EIM-IMERSON SERIES M2CP 4.000 Received $17,148.00
20852 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 78346360 07/04/2016 $16,418.22 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice SERVICE AGREEMENT JFD FIRE
1 441706419 FIRE DEPARTMENT $16,418.22 ALARM SYSTEM
09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 00073462668 06/02/2016 $16,067.50 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice 00073462668
1 453006468 PUBLIC WORKS $16,067.50 SERVICE AGREEMENT
09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 00073474548 09/02/2016 $16,067.50 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice 00073474548
1 453006468 PUBLIC WORKS $16,067.50 SERVICE AGREEMENT
71755 NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP 91271207A 09/12/2016 $15,148.23 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  AUGUST 2016 BILL BACK ITEMS
187 565106425 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $12,000.00
187 565106215 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $3,148.23
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 644537/644821 08/08/2016 $15,090.96 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALUM CHLORAL HYDRATE
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $15,090.96
PI 1206 ALUMINUM CHLORAL HYDRATE - 88570-050316 $15,090.96
001 TB--ALUMINUM CHLORAL HYDRATE - 90,800.000 Received $15,090.96
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 647165/646890 09/15/2016 $15,061.05 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALUM CHLORAL HYDRATE
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $15,061.05
PI 1316 ALUMINUM CHLORAL HYDRATE - 88570-050316 $15,061.05
001 (TERM BID) ALUMINUM CHLORAL 90,620.000 Received $15,061.05
69650 COLEMAN NICHOLAS 10012016 10/01/2016 $15,000.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice OCTOBER 2016 INDIGENT LEGAL
OCTOBER 2016 INDIGENT LEGAL
DEFENDANTS
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 647476/647662 09/20/2016 $14,861.60 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALUM CHLORAL HYDRATE
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $14,861.60
PI 1376 ALUMINUM CHLORAL HYDRATE - TERM BID - 88570-050316 $14,861.60
001 (TERM BID) ALUMINUM CHLORAL 89,420.000 Received $14,861.60
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 646656/646657 09/07/2016 $14,745.26 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALUM CHLORAL HYDRATE
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $14,745.26
PI 1317 ALUMINUM CHLORAL HYDRATE - 88570-050316 $14,745.27
001 (TERM BID) ALUMINUM CHLORAL 88,720.000 Received $14,745.27
20377 ENTERGY 19108414> 10/18/2016 $13,463.01 10/18/2016 1930061 UTILITY-PAYM
12616 NATCHEZ ELECTRIC SUPPLY 253611 08/30/2016 $13,422.25 10/18/2016 Regular-PO FUSES
31 521356315 PUBLIC WORKS $13,422.25
PI 1308 REPLACEMENT FUSES FOR HIGH SERVICE PUMPS $13,422.25
001 QUOTE---GE FUSE 5.000 Received $4,294.45

002 GE FUSE 6.000 Received $5,153.34



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

09560

63385

63385

71086

20377

70802

67335

70802

61158

20377
71320

70140

20377
70802

13260

VENDOR-NAME
003
004
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
1 453006468
BLOUNT RICHARD MD

BLOUNT RICHARD MD

CSL SERVICES INC
32 522903B05009016419

CG 17 WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR
001
002

ENTERGY

MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742
JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI
1 423006414
1 4235006414
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742

UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS INC
173 451355B45012016485

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE
FERRAZ H3000029CF00

GE 3R BOLT IN FUSE

00073458166 05/02/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

5003 10/01/2016
5004 10/07/2016
32 09/30/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

FLOW MONITORING, 13B0500
WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON
WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON

92513530> 10/18/2016
093016F 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

092916 09/29/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

092716 09/27/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

#03 07/28/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

CI 23 HANGING MOSS ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, 15B4501.201
001 HANGING MOSS ROAD BRIDGE REPLA
ENTERGY 48262943> 10/18/2016
AFRICAN AMERICAN MAYORS ASSOC M-2016-15 06/07/2016
1 493006443 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
UNIVERSAL SERVICES 17570 09/29/2016

1 453006461

PI 1411 HOOD BUILDING
001
002
ENTERGY
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

QUOTE: LABOR TO INSTALL COMPRE
MATERIAL TO REPLACE COMPRESSOR
17980418> 10/18/2016
093016D 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

G136369 09/21/2016

(DESCENDING)

AMOUNT

4.

3.
$13,136.
$13,136.
$12,950.

$12,950.

$12,882.
$12,882.

$599,764.
470, 644.
129,120.
$11,281.
$10,994.
$10,994.
$10,955.

$6,422.

$4,532.
$10,953.
$10,953.

$10,866.
$10,866.
$339,828.
339,828.
$10,475.
$10,000.
$10,000.
$9,921.
$9,921.

$9,921.
1.
1.
$9,783.
$9,400.
$9,400.

$9,342.

ALL TYPES

AUTHORIZATION
000
000
07
07
00

Received

Received

00

50
50

00
000
000
42
08
08
00
50
50
30
30

Pt Invoicd
Pt Invoicd

11
11
00
000
16
00
00
00
00

Pt Invoicd

00
000
000
38
00
00

Received

Received

00

DUE-DATE
$2,271.12
$1,703.34
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$470,644.00
$129,120.00

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

93006054

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$339,828.00

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

49893753

10/18/2016

$1,480.00

$8,441.00

10/18/2016 18027151
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

October 13 2016

Page 17

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Contract-pPO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Contract-pPO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

00073458166

SERVICE AGREEMENT

OCTOBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE
OCTOBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE
NOVEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE
NOVEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE

32

WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON
ITORING

ADMIN DRAW REQUEST GATEWAY
PROJECT

LEGAL FEES THRU 08/31/16 FOR
STIMLEY BROWN LAW

CONTRACTOR RETAINAGE REQUEST
PROJECT

264 ELLIS AVE-MHP GATEWAY
#03

HANGING MOSS ROAD BRIDGE

MAYOR TONY YARBER MEMBERSHIP

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING
OEM COMPRESSOR PROVIDE &
COMPRESSOR PROVIDE & INSTALL 1
INSTALL 1 SHELL TYPE FILTER

CONTRACTOR RETAINAGE REQUEST
261 MOSS ST-MHP GATEWAY PROJEC
T

SOFT COPPER TUBING



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

65810

61831

61831

20377
07464

62936

20377
67703

66893

69303

69303

30808

70984

VENDOR-NAME
31 1503
PI 1405 COPPER
001 *C06069
002 *C06070
MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
1 2379
NAPA AUTO PARTS
9 455106419
31 520106419
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 451246419
1 451256419
1 450206419
1 461106419
1 453006419
ENTERGY
GULF STATES ENG CO INC
31 521356464
PI 1205 MAINT.
001
002
LLC
4 904006462

EDKO,

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
ALL TYPES

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE INV-DATE

Assets

QUOTE--TUBING 3/4"COPPER

1" SOFT COPPER WATER TUBING (T
09302016 09/30/2016
Liabilities
37092016
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
37082016
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
19580901>
73227

PUBLIC WORKS

09/30/2016

09/13/2016

10/18/2016
09/29/2016

SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR AIR COMPRESSORS & DRYERS

QUOTE-- (PARTS COST) TO SERVIC
(LABOR COST) TO SERVICE COMPR
342108 09/13/2016
ADMINISTRATION

PI 1016 2016 VEGETATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES AT RADIO TOWER SITES

001
002
003
004
ENTERGY
AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS
31 521306212
PI 1184 ANHYDROUS AMMONIA - J.
001
MS DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
115 913006722
CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420
CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420
MS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM
115 913006722
STANDARD CRANE & HOIST LLC

THE SCOPE OF THIS CONTARACT SH
GROWTH SUPPRESSION APPLICATION

HERBICIDE TOUCH UPS, TRASH REM
HERBICIDE TOUCH UP, LEAVE REMO
106773187> 10/18/2016
131457595 09/26/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
H. FEWELL WTP

TERM BID: ANHYDROUS AMMONIA -
093016 09/30/2016
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

10290 09/01/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

11853 09/01/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

09302016 09/30/2016
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

8-84276 07/31/2016

(DESCENDING)

AMOUNT

$9,342.
$9,342.
30.

30.
$8,951.
$8,951.
$8,868.
$4,434.
$4,434.
$8,757.
$757.
$2,000.
$1,000.
$2,000.
$3,000.
$8,493.
$8,420.
$8,420.
$8,420.
1

1
$8,400.
$8,400.
$33,600.
1

1.

1

1
$8,027.
$7,715.
$7,715.
$7,715.
28,897.
$7,515.
$7,515.
$7,514.
$7,514.
$7,514.
$7,514.
$7,399.
$7,399.
$7,298.

00
00
000
000
94
94
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
36
20
20
20

.000
.000

00
00
00

.000

000

.000
.000

30
50
50
50
000
79
79
00
00
00
00
09
09
28

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received
Received
Approved
Approved

Received

DUE-DATE

$4,050.00
$5,292.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$5,090.20
$3,330.00
10/18/2016

$8,400.00
$8,400.00
$8,400.00
$8,400.00
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$7,715.50

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

19581149

107755514

October 13 2016

Page 18

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Regular-pPO

Regular-PO

UTILITY-PAYM
Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

COURT ASSESSMENT FOR THE
MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2016
SEPTEMBER OPERATIONAL COST
2016

AUGUST 2016 OPERATIONAL COST
MUNICIPAL GARAGE

REPAIR AIR COMPRESSORS AND
DRYERS

HERICIDES AND EQUIPMENT

AMMONIA COMMERCIAL

MDES REIMBURSMENT BALANCE
DUE FOR QTR ENDING 09/30/16
SECURITY SERVICES IMPOUND LOT

SECURITY SERVICES IMPOUND LOT

EUTA TAXES FOR QTR ENDING

09/30/16
BREAKDOWN PARTS AS QUOTE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

69728

69303

71890

69303

69303

69397

69303

70802

20377

60427

20377
71687

VENDOR-NAME
31 521356317

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

INVOICE
PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE

PI 1282 REPAIR OF OVERHEAD CRANE OF THE ZEON PLANT TO MAINTAIN MAI

001
002
003
004
005
006
007
ROUTEMATCH SOFTWARE INC

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES
1 405006514

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420

SBB CONSTRUCTION LLC
31 521356419

Q--REPLACE THE BRAKE COIL RECT

SHIPPING
LIFT
LABOR
LABOR
OVERTIME
LABOR
23787

10610

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
16403723/16506654
ADMINISTRATION

11923

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
12010

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
12644

PUBLIC WORKS

10/03/2016

11/17/2015

08/13/2016

09/16/2016

09/30/2016

09/28/2016

PI 1412 REPAINTING OF THE AMMONIA TANK FOR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE
Q--LABOR - SAND RUSTED AREAS &
MATERIALS - SANDING MATERIALS

001
002
CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 442706420
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP
120 901226742

ENTERGY
MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC
1 419106514
1 433006514
1 433006419
1 491006514
ENTERGY
THE UNVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI

10486

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
093016B

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

19582394>

110680/109117

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
18258350>

H30018011301

10/16/2015

09/30/2016

10/18/2016

09/30/2016

10/18/2016
05/17/2016

(DESCENDING)

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$7,298.

$7,298.

16.

12.
$7,200.

$7,160.
$7,160.
$7,132.
$7,132.
$7,072.
$7,072.
$7,072.
$7,072.
$6,985.
$6,985.

$6,985.

1.

1.
$6,983.
$6,983.
$6,850.
$6,850.

$6,658.
$6,271.
$3,389.
$2,330.

$420.

$131.
$6,213.
$6,174.

28

28

.000
.000
.000
.500

000

.000

000
00

40
40
75
75
00
00
00
00
41
41

41
000
000
60
60
00
00

71
21
13
00
47
61
96
39

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received

Received

DUE-DATE

$1,860.00
$336.99
$1,381.29
$600.00
$1,280.00
$880.00
$960.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$4,789.78
$2,195.63
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

19583129

18258616

October 13 2016

Page 19

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

LABOR TO PICK PARTS AND TRAVEL
SHIPPING LIFT LABOR FOR TRIP
TO SITE INSTALL RECTIFIER CHAN

ANNUAL HOSTING FEES YEAR
ANNUAL HOSTING FEES YEAR

1-6 USER

SECURITY SERVICES IMPOUND LOY

COPIER RENTAL

SECURITY SERVICES IMPOUND LOT

SECURITY SERVICES

LABOR

WITH 2 COATS OF PAINT BOTH

WELDED JOINTS PRIME & PAINT
TANKS LADDERS WALKING PLATFOR

SAND RUSTED AREAS &

SECURITY SERVICES IMPOUND LOT
CONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER REQUES
PROJECT

264 ELLIS AVE -MHP GATEWAY

COPIER LEASE 109117 109118
109141 110678 110679 110681

WILLIAMS D'VINSKI (16J-55-WC)



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 20

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE  REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 407926481 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $6,174.39 001
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 69901 08/31/2016 $6,138.16 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND OR
1 451246320 PUBLIC WORKS $4,317.60 UTILITY CUTS
31 522206320 PUBLIC WORKS $1,448.72
31 522206320 PUBLIC WORKS $371.84
20377 ENTERGY 19787910> 10/18/2016 $5,910.10 10/18/2016 19788108 UTILITY-PAYM
61141 GEO SPECIALTY CHEMICALS INC 647870/648185 09/28/2016 $5,811.81 10/18/2016 Regular-PO ALU SULFATE
31 521306212 PUBLIC WORKS $5,811.81
PI 1266 LIQUID ALUM FOR J. H. FEWELL $5,814.71
001 (TERM BID) LIQUID ALUM 10,175.000 Received $5,814.71
71932 SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES 104C 09/01/2016 $5,700.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  SEPTEMBER 2016 REVIEW OF FINA-
1 411406419 ADMINISTRATION $5,700.00 REVIEW AND PREPARATION
NCIAL ORGANIZATION AND BUDGET
72006 SMITH ELTON 2015-1088 10/03/2016 $5,683.91 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  DEMOS 505 HILLSDALE DRIVE
DEMOS 505 HILLSDALE DRIVE
NOT CDBG
42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC 69952 09/13/2016 $5,663.84 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND OR
1 451246320 PUBLIC WORKS $3,432.80 UTILITY CUTS
31 521406320 PUBLIC WORKS $1,830.08
31 522206320 PUBLIC WORKS $400.96
70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP 093016C 09/30/2016 $5,610.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  CONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER REQUES
120 901226742 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $5,610.00 261 MOSS ST-MHP GATEWAY PROJEC
71234 MAC & ASSOCIATES LLC 91516 09/19/2016 $5,400.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  METRO PARKWAY AGREEMENT
5 504106419 PARKS & RECREATION $5,400.00 LAWN CARE
20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1284086447 10/18/2016 $5,066.79 10/18/2016 3012724356 UTILITY-PAYM
1 419106453 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $5,066.79
0+3012840864 1 419106453 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES 09/30/2016 0.1 $5,066.79 GAS

*** Payments Over $5,000 Total *** $7,053,311.48



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

66750

71973

20377

71899

20377
20377
69559

59923

70809

61991

71409

06175

VENDOR-NAME
TRU-AMP CORPORATION
31 521306315

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
122616
PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE
09/07/2016

PI 1175 PREVENTATIVE MAINT. HS #1 MED. VOLTAGE BREAKERS JH FEWELL

001
002
RECON ROBOTICS INC
2 907006855
PI 1354 RECON SCOUT THROWBOT
001
ENTERGY
ROMAN INGRAM INC
223 453105B70024016485

Q---LABOR COST TO PROVIDE TWO
ESTIMATED PARTS COST TO SERVIC

73985 08/31/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

LI 1980 MYNELLE GARDENS-WESTBROOK HOUSE

001
002

ENTERGY

ENTERGY

BRENNTAG MIDSOUTH
31 521306212

PI 1426 SODIUM FLUORIDE - J. H.

001

PETTY CASH NARCOTICS
1 442316228

R & M PAINT DESIGNS
31 521356316

PI 1387 REPAIR OF PT-625 2007
001
002
003

SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO.,
1 451256316

LI 1902 REPAIR OF TK 719
001

AQUALAW PLC

31 520106419
FALCO LIME INC

INC.

(QUOTE) RECON SCOUT THROWB
16453540> 10/18/2016
09152016 09/15/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
MATERIAL (CORNICE, PAINT, SHIP
LABOR (CORNICE, PAINT, SHIPPI
16151102> 10/18/2016
15433980> 10/18/2016
BMS478637 09/28/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

FEWELL WTP

(QUOTE) SODIUM FLUORIDE COAR
090916 09/09/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

01387 09/30/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

FORD F-150 WHITE OPERATIONS VEHICLE
Q--PARTS - TO REPAIR PT-625 20

LABOR - TO REPAIR PT-625 2007
REFINISH - TO REPAIR PT-625 20

46083 04/22/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

REPAIR OF TK 719 1INVOICE NO 4

9226 09/14/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
209666 08/29/2016

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$5,000.
$5,000.

$5,000.

1.

1
$4,995.
$4,995.
$4,995.

1.
$4,964.
$4,878.
$4,878.

$4,878.
1.

1.
$4,834.
$4,759.
$4,750.
$4,750.
$4,750.
5,000.
$4,540.
$4,540.
$4,514.
$4,514.

$4,514.
1.
1.
1.
$4,356.
$4,356.
$4,356.
1.
$4,313.
$4,313.
$4,283.

00
00

00
000

.000

00
00
00
000
98
70
70

70
000
000
16
73
00
00
00
000
00
00
00
00

00
000
000
000
96
96
96
000
82
82
45

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

Received
Received

Received

Received

October 13 2016

DUE-DATE
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER
Regular-PO

$4,000.00
$1,000.00

10/18/2016 Regular-PO

$4,995.00
10/18/2016 16488769
10/18/2016

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

$3,415.09
$1,463.61
10/18/2016 16151110
10/18/2016 1548656

UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM

10/18/2016 Regular-PO
$4,750.00
10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice
10/18/2016 Regular-PO
$2,275.00
$1,185.00
$1,054.00
10/18/2016 Limited-PO
$4,356.96
10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice
10/18/2016 Regular-PO

Page 21

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

LABOR COST TO PROVIDE 2WORKERS
DAYS TO SERVICE THE HIGH

ON SITE FOR AN ESTIMATE OF 2
SERVICE #1 MEDIUM VOLTAGE BREA

RECON SCOUT THROWBOT LE KIT-
CHANNEL C WITH OCU II

HAD 20'-25' LN FT CORNICE MADE
JOINTS WITH GAUGING PLASTER &
INSTALLED CORNICE POINTED
FILLED WITH SCREW HOLES LABOR

SODIUM FLUORIDE COARSE

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH FOR
INFORMANT FEE & BUY MONEY
PARTS LABOR REPLACE R FENDER
BUMPER BAR UPPER BUMPER LOWER
PANEL R HEAD LAMP ASSY FRONT
BUMPER RADIATOR SUPPORT WINDSH

A/C REPAIR AND CHECK ENGINE
LIGHT

9226
WRUA PERMIT LITIGATION
HYDRATED LIME



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

32063

06175

06175

06175

71134

06175

06175

06175

71627

VENDOR-NAME
31 521356212

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE

PI 1347 HYDRATED LIME - TERM BID - 88597-050316

001

MS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

FALCO LIME INC
31 521356212

(TERM BID ) HYDRATED LIME
100116 10/01/2016
210512 09/20/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1382 HYDRATED LIME - TERM BID - 88597-050316

001
FALCO LIME INC
31 521306212

PI 1343 HYDRATED LIME FOR J. H.

001
FALCO LIME INC
31 521306212
PI 1337 HYDRATED
001
LECORP INC
31 521356464

LIME - J. H.

(TERM BID) HYDRATED LIME
210087 09/08/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

FEWELL WTP
TERM BID: HYDRATED LIME - 8859
209551 08/25/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
FEWELL WTP
TERM BID: HYDRATED LIME - 8859
30745 09/30/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1312 LOAD CELLS FOR THE KLM04 #1 TANK FOR MANGANESE

001
002
FALCO LIME INC
31 521306212
PI 1409 HYDRATED
001
FALCO LIME INC
31 521306212
PI 1427 HYDRATED
001
FALCO LIME INC
31 521306212
PI 1340 HYDRATED
001
THE TROPHY SHOPPE
5 501266221

PI 1215 Trophies
001
002

LIME FOR J. H.

LIME - J. H.

LIME - J. H.

LLC

(Adult Sports)

QUOTE: LOWER CAPACITY LOAD CEL
FREIGHT CHARGES

210601
PUBLIC WORKS
FEWELL WTP
(TERM BID)
210873
PUBLIC WORKS
FEWELL WTP
(TERM BID)
210347
PUBLIC WORKS
FEWELL WTP
TERM BID: HYDRATED LIME - 8859

35622 06/22/2016
PARKS & RECREATION

09/22/2016

HYDRATED LIME
09/29/2016

HYDRATED LIME -
09/15/2016

- Included In Registration Fee
Q--3 Post, 2 Tier w/12" x12" C

3 Post, 2 Tier w/10" x 10" Sam

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$4,283.
$4,283.

24.
$4,276.

$4,250.
$4,250.
$4,250.
24.
$4,203.
$4,203.
$4,203.
24
$4,177.
$4,177.
$4,177.
24.
$4,167.
$4,167.
$4,167.
3.

1.
$4,158.
$4,158.
$4,158.
23.
$4,156.
$4,156.
$4,156.
23.
$4,134.
$4,134.
$4,134.
23.
$4,099.
$4,099.

$4,099.

45
45
670
17

46
46
46
480
58
58
58

.210

54
54
54
060
00
00
00
000
000
44
44
44
950
70
70
70
940
13
13
13
810
50
50

50

.000
.000

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

DUE-DATE

$4,283.45
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$4,250.46
10/18/2016

$4,203.58
10/18/2016

$4,177.54
10/18/2016

$4,092.00
$75.00
10/18/2016

$4,158.44
10/18/2016

$4,156.70
10/18/2016

$4,134.13

10/18/2016

$228.00
$212.00

REF-NUMBER

October 13 2016

Page 22

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

RE GMS LOAN FOR FIRE STATION
RE GMS LOAN FOR FIRE STATION
28 THROUGH MDA OCTOBER 2016
HYDRATED LIME

HYDRATE LIME

HYDRATED LIME

LOAD CELLS

HYDRATED LIME

HYDRATED LIME

HYDRATED LIME

3 POST 2 TIER W/12"X12 COL W
TIER W/10"X10" 3 POST 2 TIER W
LARGE CUP & FIGURE 3 POST 2
12"X10"™ 3 POST W/12" 6" 3 HOLE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

66871

62441

61991

61991

70326

62931

VENDOR-NAME
003
004
005
006
007
008
009
010
011
012
013
014
015
016
017
COBURNS SUPPLY
31 1503
PI 1359 BRASS
001 *C06003
002 *C06798
GENFARE
187 565306884

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE

Post, 2 Tier w/12" x 10" Sam
Post w/12" w/Same

1/2 Cup, Wood Base, w/Resin

1/2 Resin Sculpture w/Female
1/2 Resin Sculpture w/Basket
Post w/12" Col. w/Cup & Figu
2 Post w/10" Same

6" 3 Hole, w/8" Same

6", 3 Hole w/6" Same

w v W o W W

Division Champ - 3 Post, 2 Tie
Division Runner - 3 Post, 2 Ti
Tournament Runner-Up - 3 Post,

Tournament Champions - 6 1/2 W
MVP - 3 Post w/12" w/Same
Basketball Spinner Medals

629283856 08/31/2016

Assets

QUOTE--METER CONN 1/4 BEND,5/8
1" COMP TAIL PIECE {1" MIP X 1

M1002508A 08/02/2016

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PI 403 AUTOMATED FARE COLLECTION SYSTEM-JATRAN

001

002

003

004

005

006

007

008

009

010
SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO.,

1 451256316
SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO.,

1 451256316
RETRO METRO LLC

JOHN H CARTER CO INC
31 521356240

INC.

INC.

ELECTRONIC VALIDATING FAREBOX

ELECTRONIC VALIDATING FAREBOX

ELECTRONIC VALIDATING FAREBOX

REVENUE COLLECTION SYSTEM (STA
AUDIT UNIT

SINGLE GARAGE, SINGLE LANE DAT
PORTABLE ELECTRONIC KEY

10 MIL THERMAL PAPER, GENERIC.
10 MIL THERMAL PLASTIC, CUSTOM
MAINTENANCE & DATA SYSTEM TRAI

46081 09/18/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
46082 09/18/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
100716 10/07/2016
501001150 08/08/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

4.
4.

4

PRSI I R R

7

$3,944.
$3,944.

000
000

.000
30.
24.
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
84.
$4,090.
$4,090.
$4,090.
200.

100.
$4,025.
$4,025.
$594,085.
25.

15.

40.

.000
.000
.000
.000
21.

22.

1.
$3,994.
$3,994.
$3,994.
$3,994.
$3,950.

000
000

000
00
00
00
000
000
00
00
00
000
000
000

000
000
000
20
20
20
20
00

68
68

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received

Received

Received
Received
Pt receivd
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Pt receivd

Received

DUE-DATE
$216.
$176.
$216.
$390.
$312.
$36.
$34.
$13.
$12.
$399.
$371.
$378.
$378.
$308.
$420.
10/18/2016

$2,524.
$1,566.
10/18/2016

$282,000.
$169,200.
$17,000.
$39,365.
$11,100.
$46,600.
$820.
$10,500.
$7,700.
$9,800.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

00
00
00
00
00
25
25
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

October 13 2016 Page

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

METER COUPLINGS

10 MIL THERMAL PLASTIC

AY-RAD / OIL COOLER

HYDRAULIC FILTER KIT

NOVEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE
NOVEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE
PAYMENT METROCENTER MALL
30 GALLON CYLINDRICAL CONE
BOTTOM TANK WITH SUPPORT

23



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

70802

71128

09200

19539

20377
71128

20225

06440

City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 24

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
PI 1173 LABORATORY SUPPLIES $3,944.68
001 30 GALLON CYLINDRICAL CONE BOT 6.000 Received $2,712.54
002 1/20TH HP MIXER 36 BRACKET MOU 2.000 Received $1,050.40
003 SHIPPING 1.000 Received $181.74
MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP 093016E 09/30/2016 $3,886.18 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice ADMIN DRAW REQUEST DPA
120 901236742 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $3,886.18
COKE BORING INC 81616 08/16/2016 $3,854.60 10/18/2016 Limited-PO REPLACED CYLINDER, BLADE AND
31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $716.91 L-FRAME 714161 71416
9 506106316 PUBLIC WORKS $800.00
31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $2,337.69
LI 1485 T 208, TC 58, TC 57 REPAIRS $3,854.60
001 T 208 REPLACED 2 STEEL HYD LIN 1.000 Received $716.91
002 TC 58 REMOVE 7 TEETH AND WELED 1.000 Received $800.00
003 TC 57 REMOVED BLADE AND C FRAM 1.000 Received $2,337.69
JACKSON PAPER CO 700928 09/22/2016 $3,756.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO TRASH CAN LINERS & WIPING RAGS
1 1502 Assets $3,756.00 702818
PI 1356 RAGS & LINERS $3,756.00
001 *C04202 WIPING RAGS, ALL PURPOSE, (MOR 75.000 Received $1,266.00
002 *C01355 TRASH CAN LINERS, (55 GALLON) 100.000 Received $2,490.00
MCINTIRE MANAGEMENT GROUP INC 9135/9516 07/05/2016 $3,733.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO W&T MANIFOLD TANK AND VALVES
31 521306464 PUBLIC WORKS $3,733.00
PI 1118 MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR WELL SYSTEMS - J. H. FEWELL WTP $3,733.00
001 QUOTE: U28110 W & T VALVE YOKE 2.000 Received $1,480.00
002 U28834 MANIFOLD, 5 TANK, W3T11l 1.000 Received $1,853.00
003 FLEX-100-004 ENCHLOR FLEX CONN 5.000 Received $400.00
ENTERGY 19582154> 10/18/2016 $3,595.07 10/18/2016 19582394 UTILITY-PAYM
COKE BORING INC 52416 05/24/2016 $3,536.97 10/18/2016 Limited-PO REPAIR CYLINDER & HOSE 727151
31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $2,936.97 816162
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $200.00
31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $400.00
LI 16 REPAIR OF TC 66, TK 600, T 198 $3,536.97
001 TC 66 REMOVED STICK CYLINDER, 1.000 Received $2,936.97
002 TK 600 WELDED 1 BRAKET ON TRUC 1.000 Received $200.00
003 T 198 REMOVE EXTENDER STICK, R 1.000 Received $400.00
ATMOS ENERGY 1284069547 10/18/2016 $3,523.53 10/18/2016 3012724356 UTILITY-PAYM
1 442206453 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $3,523.53
0+3012840695 1 442206453 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 09/30/2016 0.1 $3,523.53 GAS
FISHER SCIENTIFIC CO 2978126 08/09/2016 $3,511.20 10/18/2016 Regular-PO VERSA STAR PHISECONDO RDO KIT
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $3,511.20
PI 1296 CORRISON CONTROL SAMPLE ANALYSIS KIT $3,511.20
001 QUOTE: VERSA STAR PHISECONDOO 1.000 Received $3,508.25
002 FUEL SURCHARGE 1.000 Received $2.95



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 25

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 140379481879 09/19/2016 $3,479.00 10/18/2016 Limited-PO REPAIR CHILLER
1 453006461 PUBLIC WORKS $1,188.00
5 501406419 PARKS & RECREATION $2,291.00
LI 2725 KURTS GYM $3,479.00
001 LABOR TO REPAIR CHILLER 1.000 Invoiced $1,188.00
002 MATERIAL TO REPAIR CHILLER , P 1.000 Invoiced $2,291.00
20377 ENTERGY 15613169> 10/18/2016 $3,442.32 10/18/2016 15613425 UTILITY-PAYM
16843 THOMPSON PUMP & EQUIP CO INC SRV-1008875 04/22/2016 $3,439.37 10/18/2016 Limited-PO SHOP REPAIR
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $3,439.37
LI 1627 P 189 repair of Pump per quote $3,439.37
001 P 189 repair of pump per quote 1.000 Received $3,439.37
20377 ENTERGY 15045388> 10/18/2016 $3,434.92 10/18/2016 15094782 UTILITY-PAYM
63143 AMERIMAIL DIGITAL DIRECT LLC 301643 09/16/2016 $3,423.41 10/18/2016 Regular-PO FOLDING-2 FOLDS SETUP
31 521356421 PUBLIC WORKS $3,423.41 INKJET ADDRESS & POSTAL SETUP
PI 1396 LEAD IN DRINKING WATER PUBLIC EDUCATION MAIL-OUTS BY MSDH $3,423.41
001 WALK SEQUENCE SORT (OUTSOURCED 1.000 Received $450.00
002 DATE SET-UP (55,557 SURFACE WA 1.000 Received $50.00
003 FOLDING 2 FOLDS (INCLUDES SETU 1.000 Received $1,419.48
004 INKJET ADDRESS & INKJET POSTAL 1.000 Received $1,413.93
005 PREPARATION OF USPS POSTAL STA 1.000 Received $15.00
006 TRAY & DELIVERY TO POST OFFICE 1.000 Received $75.00
06440 FISHER SCIENTIFIC CO 4381615 08/24/2016 $3,422.01 10/18/2016 Regular-PO SULFURIC ACID SOL & AMMONIUM
31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $3,422.01 CHLORIDE USP 500G
PI 1341 LABORATORY SUPPLIES $3,422.01
001 SUFURIC ACID SOLUTION CERTIFIE 1.000 Received $261.62
002 EDTA TIRANT 0.01 MOLAR #NC 943 4.000 Received $72.92
003 BUFFER CLRD YEL PH 7.00 4L #SB 1.000 Received $219.06
004 BUFFER COLRD RED PH 4.00 4L #S 1.000 Received $223.69
005 BTL HDPE WM 1L CERT 12CS # 05 4.000 Received $165.76
006 FB NITRILE GLV PF LF M 100/PK 1.000 Received $154.37
007 FB NITRILE GLV PF LF XL 100PK 2.000 Received $30.86
008 CALMAGITE IND 0.1% AQ 500 ML # 10.000 Received $307.60
009 BUFFER COLRD BLUE PH 10 4L #SB 1.000 Received $231.39
010 SUCROSE CRYSTAL CERT ASC 500G 3.000 Received $672.39
011 SOD ETLEDIMINTETAC CR ACS 500G 3.000 Received $459.39
012 MAGNESIUM SULFATE ACS 500G #M6 3.000 Received $286.50
013 AMMONIUM CHLORIDE USP 500G #A6 1.000 Received $333.51
014 FUEL SURCHARGE 1.000 Received $2.95
20377 ENTERGY 15690217> 10/18/2016 $3,422.26 10/18/2016 157431 UTILITY-PAYM
32031 RICOH USA INC 97549712/97549713 09/20/2016 $3,384.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL
1 405006514 ADMINISTRATION $3,384.00

04520 CONVENTION DISPLAY SERVICE INC 160909005 09/30/2016 $3,360.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice BOOTHS W/DRAPES-FOR CAREER



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

1 426106419

68285 GE WATER & PROCESS TECH.CANADA 98346712

31 521356464

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

INV-DATE

07/27/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

PI 429 CHECK VALVE FOR PERMEATE PUMP @ THE ZEON PLANT

001
002
18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN
5 501806452
0+283240 5 501806452
39138 MID SOUTH TIRE & TRUCK SERVICE
9 506106316
1 442406316
1 451256316
31 521406316
9 455106316
31 522206316
31 522206316
9 455106316
1 448206316
5 504106316
1 442406316
31 521406316
1 442406316
31 522206316
1 442406316
506106316
442406316
442406316
1 451256316
31 521406316
31 521406316
LI 2687 VARIOUS TIRE REPAIR
001
002
003
004
005
006
007
008
009
010

R

(QUOTE) VALVE CHK DI 1600 WAFE
FREIGHT CHARGE
28324046
PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION
DM-10038 08/25/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

10/18/2016

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PARKS & RECREATION
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DM 10038
INVOICE DM 10042
INVOICE DM 10174

TK 778 TIRE
TK 779 TIRE
PC 1574 TI

INVOICE NO MM-1440 TK 627 T
INVOICE NO MM 1439 TR 301 TI
INVOICE NO# DM 10044 TK 779
INVOICE NO# DM 10045 TK 787
INVOICE DG 10680 TK 787 TI
INVOICE NO# AM 2007 TK 742
INVOICE NO AM 2008 TK 740

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$3,360.
$3,345.
$3,345.
$3,345.

1.

1.
$3,337.
$3,337.

$3,334.
$715.
$100.
$90.
$270.
$220.
$135.
$135.
$45.
$135.
$135.
$90.
$90.
$73.
$405.
$100.
$130.
$100.
$90.
$90.
$141.
$45.
$3,334.
1.

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

[ = T = T = S SO S SN

00
91
91
91
000
000
69
69

95
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
95
00
95
000

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE

10/18/2016

$3,162.
$183.

09
82

REF-NUMBER

10/18/2016 295250

09/30/2016
10/18/2016

$135.
$200.
$100.

$90.
$135.
$245.
$110.
$110.
$135.
$135.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

October 13 2016 Page 26

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
FAIR HELD ON SEPTEMBER 28 2016

Regular-PO VALVE-CHK WAFER SERIES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
SERVICE CALLS TIRE REPAIRS

$3,337.69
Limited-PO



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 27

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
011 INVOICE NO AM 2009 TK 778 1.000 Received $135.00
012 INVOICE NO# AM 2010 T 232 T 1.000 Received $45.00
013 INVOICE NO AM 2011 TK 751 TI 1.000 Received $135.00
014 INVOICE NO AM 2012 TR 218 T 1.000 Received $135.00
015 INVOICE NO S 23569 TK 731 T 1.000 Received $90.00
016 INVOICE NO AM 2014 TK 784 1.000 Received $90.00
017 INVOICE NO DG 10689 PC 1504 1.000 Received $73.00
018 INVOICE NO AM 2017 TR 301 1.000 Received $135.00
019 INVOICE NO AM 2022 TK 774 TI 1.000 Received $405.00
020 INVOICE NO S 23606 PC 1564 1.000 Received $100.00
021 INVOICE NO AM 2032 TK 728 1.000 Received $130.00
022 INVOICE NO S 23666 PC 1414 1.000 Received $100.00
023 INVOICE NO S 23647 PC 1544 1.000 Received $90.00
024 INVOICE NO# AM 2033 TK 450 1.000 Received $90.00
025 INVOICE NO AM 2035 TK 602 1.000 Received $141.95
026 INVOICE NO AM 2036 T 233 T 1.000 Received $45.00
71958 FUSE.CLOUD 20161350 09/01/2016 $3,287.10 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice BASIC PHONE SERVICE JATRAN
187 565206454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $3,287.10
71958 FUSE.CLOUD 20162975 10/01/2016 $3,287.10 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice BASIC PHONE SERVICES JATRAN
BASIC PHONE SERVICES JATRAN
20377 ENTERGY 122087265> 10/18/2016 $3,215.61 10/18/2016 1220886 UTILITY-PAYM
20377 ENTERGY 18258046> 10/18/2016 $3,191.20 10/18/2016 18258350 UTILITY-PAYM
69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC 11926-11928 09/23/2016 $3,160.35 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVICES EARLY
81 598106420 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $3,160.35 CHILDHOOD CENTERS
47046 HAYLES TOWING & RECOVERY SERVI 198748/198803 08/10/2016 $3,060.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice WRECKER SERVICES 198125 198250
1 442206465 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $85.00 198407
1 453006465 PUBLIC WORKS $45.00
31 522206465 PUBLIC WORKS $1,495.00
31 521406465 PUBLIC WORKS $225.00
9 506106465 PUBLIC WORKS $65.00
1 448206465 PUBLIC WORKS $225.00
1 442406465 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $270.00
1 451256465 PUBLIC WORKS $650.00
69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC 11752 08/17/2016 $3,038.77 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVICES
1 415106420 ADMINISTRATION $3,038.77
07260 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC 987047718/987170129 08/31/2016 $3,017.70 10/18/2016 Regular-PO TWH LED LITHONIA LIGHTING LED
31 521356315 PUBLIC WORKS $3,017.70 WALL PACK/GLASS LENS
PI 1380 LIGHTING FOR ALL PLANT GROUNDS FOR SAFETY AT NIGHT $3,017.70
001 Q--LITHONIA LTG TWH LED 10C 50 10.000 Received $3,017.70
69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC 11997 10/01/2016 $3,011.13 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES
41136 HARCROS CHEMICAL INC. 770100614 09/02/2016 $2,982.00 10/18/2016 Regular-PO CHLORINE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

69303

20377

20377

12221

20445

14420

72021

69303

71234

62931

61991

06371

65356

VENDOR-NAME
31 521306212

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1267 CHLORINE FOR J. H. FEWELL WTP

001
CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
1 415106420
ENTERGY
ENTERGY
MUNICIPAL CODE CORP
1 402006419
AT & T
1 442206454
REVELL HARDWARE COMPANY INC
1 1502
PI 1358 SAFETY STATE CONTRACT
001 *C02159
002 *C021le61l
003 *C04716
004 *C04859
AFFORDABLE MOWERS LLC

CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC

MAC & ASSOCIATES LLC
5 504106419

JOHN H CARTER CO INC
31 521356240

(TERM BID) - LIQUID CHLORINE

11910 09/16/2016
ADMINISTRATION

16664302> 10/18/2016
19585900> 10/18/2016
274604 08/25/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

M312347SEPT2016 09/23/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

116695/6 09/23/2016
Assets

# 8200020167

QUOTE--WATER COOLERS, 2 GALLON
WATER COOLERS, 10 GALLON, W/SP
FIRST AID KITS,

SAFETY VEST LIME/YELLOW,REFLEC

101116 10/11/2016
12009 10/01/2016
81516 09/19/2016
PARKS & RECREATION

SM0001454 09/29/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1313 CORROSION EQUIPMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR MONITORING

001
002
003
004
005
006
007
SANSOM EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
31 522206316
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
85 809106473
LOOMIS FARGO CO
1 411306419

QUOTE:COLD WATER SYSTEMS #TF24
DIMENSIONS 1/16" THICK X 1/2"
C01006530004100 LEAD S&A WGH
C01004210104100 CSA BD S&A WGH
COTBD6530004100 LEAD S&A WGH
COTBD4210104100 CDA 122 BD S&A
FREIGHT CHARGES

46894 12/23/2015
PUBLIC WORKS

13107 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

11884153 09/30/2016
ADMINISTRATION

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$2,982.
$2,982.
14,000.
$2,961.
$2,961.
$2,934.
$2,888.
$2,813.
$2,813.
$2,800.
$2,800.
$2,787.
$2,787.
$2,787.
20.

10.

20.
100.
$2,785.

$2,757.

$2,700.
$2,700.
$2,694.
$2,694.
$2,928.
7.

7.

13.

7.

7.

7.

1.
$2,686.
$2,686.
$2,659.
$2,659.
$2,613.
$865.

00
00
000
40
40
70
13
20
20
00
00
40
40
40
000
000
000
000
00

06

00
00
23
23
14
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
46
46
24
24
79
65

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received
Received
Received

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Cancelled
Cancelled

DUE-DATE

$2,982.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$281.60

$555.40
$1,090.40

$860.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$1,421.35
$494.55
$589.68
$87.22
$101.43
$133.91
$100.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

16664500
1969709

October 13 2016 Page 28

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice
UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM
R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

SECURITY SERVICES

SUPPLEMENT PAGES

INTEROFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE
08/23/16-09/22/16

(2) WATER COOLER FIRST AID
KITS SAFETY VESTS

PAYMENT TO MOVING CO FOR
PAYMENT TO MOVING CO FOR
RELOCATION AGREEMENT
HOMEOWNERS 113 CALHOUN ST
SECURITY SERVICES

SECURITY SERVICES

METRO PARKWAY AGREEMENT

LAWN CARE

COLD WATER SYSTEMS PVC BYPASS

BEARING/AIR CYLINDER

HOTEL-CHARLES RICHARDSON
CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE
ARMORED CAR SERVICE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

41136

41136

41136

71128

71898

70836

70073

67335

68976

72000

13700

47085

VENDOR-NAME
31 522806614
HARCROS CHEMICAL INC.
31 521306212

PI 1264 LIQUID CHLORINE - J. H.

001
HARCROS CHEMICAL INC.
31 521306212

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
PUBLIC WORKS
770100642 09/07/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

FEWELL WTP
(TERM BID) LIQUID CHLORINE

770100803
PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1393 CHLORINE FOR J. H. FEWELL WTP

001
HARCROS CHEMICAL INC.
31 521306212
PI 1408 CHLORINE FOR J. H.
001
COKE BORING INC
1 451256316
31 522206316

FEWELL WTP - TERM BID NO.:
LIQUID CHLORINE

(TERM BID)
770100845
PUBLIC WORKS

(TERM BID)
8916/8816
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

09/23/2016

LIQUID CHLORINE

09/28/2016

88538-050316

08/09/2016

LI 2560 TC 67 AND TK 614 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

001
002
BANCORPSOUTH BANK

US BANK

IMMIX TECHNOLOGY INC.
4 904006419

TC 67 REPAIR OF PUSH BLADE

TK 614 REMOUNT TRUCK BED

PH 1192 ORACLE SERVICES FOR TALEO IMPLEMENTATION

001

JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI
1 423006419

STONERIVER
1 407926212

ALEXANDER LAW P A

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL

STUART C IRBY CO
31 521356315

PI 1379 ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT & LIGHTING NEEDED

001

100516 10/05/2016
101016 10/10/2016
121884 08/24/2016
ADMINISTRATION
(QUOTE) IT SUBJECT MATTER EXPE
09162016 09/16/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
43604484 07/19/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
10052016 10/05/2016
3301478737 10/03/2016
5009688313.002 09/08/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

FOR SAFETY

QUOTE---MISC BID ITEM LITTLIE

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$1,748.
$2,565.
$2,565.
$2,565.
36.
$2,565.
$2,565.
$2,565.
36.
$2,565.
$2,565.
$2,565.
36.
$2,539.
$1,335.
$1,203.
$2,539.
1.

1.
$2,507.

$2,500.

$2,493.
$2,493.
$9,473.

38.
$2,380.
$2,380.
$2,324.
$2,324.
$2,272.

$2,244.

$2,236.
$2,236.
$2,901.

10.

14
00
00
00
000
00
00
00
000
00
00
00
000
16
80
36
16
000
000
50

00

10
10
78
000
00
00
06
06
00

00

30
30
30
000

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Pt receivd

Received

DUE-DATE

10/18/2016

$2,565.00
10/18/2016

$2,565.00
10/18/2016

$2,565.00
10/18/2016

$1,335.80
$1,203.36
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$9,473.78

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$2,187.50

October 13 2016

REF-NUMBER

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Regular-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

Page 29

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

CHLORINE

CHLORINE

CHLORINE

REPAIR BLADES & MOUNTING BOLTS

G O REFUNDING BOND SERIES

G O REFUNDING BOND SERIES
850090033

2015 INTEREST PAYMENT

W/S 2012A&B PAYING AGENT FEE
W/S 2012A&B PAYING AGENT FEE
IT SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT II

ALFRED LUCKETT & JOHN NEAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AUG 2016
SEYMOUR MICHAEL D(96J-9387-WC)
001

NOV 2016 MORTGAGE PAYMENT

NOV 2016 MORTGAGE PAYMENT
POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE PAYMENT
POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE PAYMENT
07/30/16-10/29/16

MID2 1/6 HP SUMP PUMP
SHIPPING



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

20225

T9632

16843

46381

06371

71159

71417

66485

43810

69303

06371

61877

VENDOR-NAME
002
003
ATMOS ENERGY
1 418106453
0+3012877101 1 418106453
COON WILLIAM C ESQ AND JOSHUA
233 2124
THOMPSON PUMP & EQUIP CO INC
31 522206316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
AB 800TC-N374 800T 30 MM UNIVE
SHIPPING

1287710147 10/18/2016

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

2016-014843 09/13/2016
Liabilities
SRV-1008890 04/22/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

LI 1628 P 228 REPAIR OF PUMP PER QUOTE

001
DEEP SOUTH EQUIPMENT
5 504106316
LI 2640 T 227 REPAIR CIRCUIT,
001
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
85 809206473
EAGLE PIPE AND SUPPLY LLC
31 521506516
HURRICANE ELECTRONICS INC
4 904006419
STAFFERS INC
4 904006419
J D'S ONE STOP SERVICE INC
31 521406316
31 521406316
31 521406316
31 521506316
31 522206316
LI 2724 VARIOUS INVOICES A/C
001
002
003
004
005
CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC
31 521356420
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
305 855106443
A COMPLETE FLAG SOURCE INC

PJ 18 flag

P 228 REPAIR OF PUMP PER QUOTE
J67318 02/29/2016
PARKS & RECREATION

REINSTALLED ALL REMOVED COMPONENTS

T 227 REPAIR CIRCUIT, REINSTAL
13107A 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

53027 08/27/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

434421/434372 08/11/2016
ADMINISTRATION

62396 09/30/2016
ADMINISTRATION

28742728512 08/25/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

REPAIR

INVOICE 027951 TK 755 A/C REPA
INVOICE NO 028366 TK 720 A/C
INVOICE 28418 TK 757 A/C RE
INVOICE NO 028512 TK 705 A/C
INVOICE 028742 TK 745 A/C RE

12028 09/30/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

13094 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

3852 10/07/2016

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

10.

1.
$2,224.
$2,224.

$2,210.
$2,210.
$2,063.
$2,063.
$2,063.
1.
$1,999.
$1,999.
$1,999.
1.
$1,994.
$1,994.
$1,968.
$1,968.
$1,900.
$1,900.
$1,889.
$1,889.
$1,883.
$859.
$230.
$57.
$634.
$102.
$1,883.
1.

1.

1.

1.

1.
$1,878.
$1,878.
$1,860.
$1,860.
$1,785.

$1,785.

000
000
45
45

00
00
43
43
43
000
43
43
43
000
43
43
60
60
00
00
33
33
23
06
97
00
20
00
23
000
000
000
000
000
50
50
00
00
00

00

AUTHORIZATION
Cancelled

Received

Received

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE
$665.
$48.
10/18/2016

09/30/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$2,063.
10/18/2016

$1,999.

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$859.
$230.
$57.
$634.
$102.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

00
80

43

43

06
97
00
20
00

REF-NUMBER

3012724356

October 13 2016

Page 30

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILITY-PAYM

$2,224.45

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

GAS

RELEASE OF SEIZED/ RECOVERY
MONEY CASE

SHOP REPAIR

REPAIR CIRCUIT

HOTEL-CHARLES RICHARDSON
CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE
EMERGENCY PARTS 16' OVERSIZE
WATER MAIN WOODROW WILSON
REPAIR ACTIVE DIRECTORY

TEMPS STEPHANIE GUICE AND
LUCINDA COOLEY
REPAR A/C 28418 27951 28366

SECURITY SERVICES

REGISTRATION-KENYA DIXON
LEAD INSPECTOR INITIAL COURSE
US FLAG EDER

US FLAG EDER



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

63259

71275

20230

20377
69733

06371

20377
70140

06371

60745

08720

VENDOR-NAME
001
CUMMINS-ALLISON CORP
1 415106846
MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC
1 407926212
NEEL SCHAFFER INC
148 44890915002016413

CE 33 WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD
001
ENTERGY

MANAGER PLUS SOLUTIONS LLC
4 904006464

PI 1428 MAINTENANCE - MANAGER
001

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
2 907006473

ENTERGY

UNIVERSAL SERVICES
5 501106419

LI 2803 PARHAM BRIDGES
001
002
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
305 442106473
ALLDATA CORPORATION
1 456106231

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
QUOTE: 30 x 60 foot nlylon U.S

41767 09/11/2016
ADMINISTRATION

4802529 07/22/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1040054 09/28/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

PHASE 1C (GRANT STREET) 91500-201
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD PHASE 1C
19785617> 10/18/2016
0000021512 09/30/2016
ADMINISTRATION

PLUS FLEET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
EXTENDED SERVICE AGREEMENT THR

13091 09/30/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

15613425> 10/18/2016
17554 09/28/2016

PARKS & RECREATION

MATERIAL TO REPAIR EXP VALVES,
LABOR TO REPAIR EXP VALVES, CO

13076 09/30/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
2002493661 09/08/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

LI 2778 ALLDATA RENEWAL REQUESTED BY RODNEY FUQUA

001
INDUSTRIAL STEAM CLEANERS INC
9 506106317

PI 1363 INDUSTRIAL STEAM CLEANERS,

001
002
003
004
005
006
007
008

ALLDATA RENEWAL REQUESTED BY R
27197 09/26/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

LLC - Sp0041

QUOTE: OIL CHANGE - ENGINE

OIL CHANGE - PUMP

SPARK PLUGS

AIR FILTER

FUEL FILTER

METERING VALVE/ALUM SS NEEDLE/
CHEMICAL FILTER

1/4" FUEL LINE

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

1.
$1,745.
$1,745.
$1,712.
$1,712.
$1,700.
$1,700.

$114,347.
114,347.
$1,685.
$1,619.
$1,619.

$1,619.

1.
$1,608.
$1,608.
$1,601.
$1,588.
$1,588.

$1,588.

1.
.000
$1,569.
$1,569.
$1,500.
$1,500.
$1,500.

1.
$1,469.
$1,469.
$1,469.

1.
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

1

o R RN RPN e

000
42
42
72
72
00
00
00
000
68
20
20

20
000
75
75
45
00
00

00
000

75
75
00
00
00
000
45
45
45
000

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Pt Invoicd

Received

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE
$1,785.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$1,619.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$708.
$880.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$1,500.
10/18/2016

$50.
$20.
$39.
$39.
$19.
$42.
$19.
$12.

00

$114,347.00
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

20

00
00

00

00
00
90
95
00
95
95
00

REF-NUMBER

19785831

15616998

October 13 2016

Page 31

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Contract-pPO

UTILITY-PAYM
Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

Regular-PO

JETSCAN MONEY COUNTER AND
COUTERFEIT DETECTION MACHINE
FASANO STEVE (90J-6483-WC) 001

1040054
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD

ESA REINSTATEMENT FEE
REAR
EXTENDED SERVICE AGREEMENT 1

HOTEL-AMY BARLOW
SAN DIEGO, CA - CONFERENCE
PROVIDE AND INSTALL (2) EXPANSI
DRYER INSTALL COMPRESSOR
ON VALVES (2)LIQUID LIN FILTER
PROVIDED BY THE COJ EVACUATE &

HOTEL-LEE VANCE
LITTLE ROCK, AK
RENEWAL

ENIGNE & PUMP OIL CHANGE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

66485

71128

20377
68462

06371

69785

30401

20377
09560

15280

VENDOR-NAME

009

010

011

012

013

014

015
STAFFERS INC

31 520106489
COKE BORING INC

1 451256316

1 442716316

31 521406316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
SUPER SWIVEL
48" WAND

VEGA 5000 PSI TRIGGER GUN

INV-DATE

(RED

COUPLER, BRASS 1/4 FPT SOCKET,

CHECK VALVES

PACKING KIT

LABOR

62427

PUBLIC WORKS

72016

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

LI 1484 T 229, T 212, T 198 REPAIRS
T 229 REMOVED BOTH CLAMP CYLIN
T 212 REMOVED HOOD WELDED ON H
T 198 REMOVED BUCKET, REPLACED

001
002
003
ENTERGY
H & E EQUIPMENT SERVICES
1 453006461
LI 2814 AUDITORIUM
001
002
003
004
005
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
1 407006473
DUNBAR PHELPS
1 404106419
XEROX CORPORATION

ENTERGY

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
1 453006461

LI 2806 HOOD BUILDING
001

SHERWIN WILLIAMS
1 448806317

#7308

15349574>
92884362
PUBLIC WORKS

Equipment Rental
Delivery Charge

Loss Damage Waiver
Environmental Percentage
Pick Up Charge

12975

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
999412

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
86345476/86345470

47292990>
140476627151
PUBLIC WORKS

REPAIR THE LEAK ON CIRCUIT

5415-8
PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1324 ESTIMATED REPAIRS FOR PPM-16

09/30/2016

07/20/2016

10/18/2016
09/21/2016

09/30/2016

09/21/2016

10/01/2016

10/18/2016
09/19/2016

09/08/2016

AMOUNT

1.

w o B e

5.
$1,462.
$1,462.
$1,454.

$427.

$467.
$560.
$1,454.
1.

1.

1.
$1,447.
$1,442.
$1,442.
$1,442.

1

1.
$1,403.
$1,403.
$1,400.
$1,400.
$1,387.

$1,378.
$1,373.
$1,373.
$1,373.

1.
$1,357.
$1,357.

$1,357.

000

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

000
12
12
46
46
00
00
46
000
000
000
28
38
38
38

.000
.000
.000
.000

000
63
63
00
00
80

98
51
51
51
000
98
98

98

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received
Received

Received

Invoiced
Invoiced
Invoiced
Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

DUE-DATE
$78.00
$38.95
$65.00

$9.50
$298.50
$398.25
$337.50
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$427.46

$467.00

$560.00
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$1,075.00
$95.00
$161.25
$16.13
$95.00
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$1,373.51
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

1537585

48018659

October 13 2016

Page 32

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

Regular-PO

TEMPS MAPLE BROWN & DIANE

SMITH
REMOVED CLAMP CYLINDER
71516 81716

EUIPMENT RENTAL

HOTEL-MONICA JOINER

SAN DIEGO, CA - CONFERENCE
JATRAN UNION ARBITRATION METER
2015-UNION SICK LEAVE MATTER
COPIER RENTAL 86345471

COPIER RENTAL 86345471

REPAIR REFRIGERANT LEAK

SHOP CHARGE REPAIR RITE HOSE
THREADED DEFLECTOR STRAINER
HOPPER BEADER NYLON HOSE

RAC 5 STRIPING GUN HOLDER LINE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME
001
002
003
004
005
006
007
008
009
010
011
012
68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS
1 407926481
31724 CRIME STOPPERS OF JACKSON
1 2369
72023 CCI CBILLING
1 407926481
69285 JOHN W HAWKINS/DBA GLASS PLUS
1 453006461
LI 2801 DILLARD;S BLDG
001
06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
4 904006443
T9633 WINTERS DEWAYNE
1 407926766
20377 ENTERGY
20377 ENTERGY
63499 ATHENS PAPER COMPANY INC
1 405006219

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
596-4069 005964069 SHOP CHARRG
148-2645 REPAIR RATE

912-2897 HOPPER

997-8347 277067 DEADER

418-9916 Nylon Hose

596-2717 Threaded Deflector
573-9792 189-920 1" Strainer
945-4729 1/4 x & 7'
220-6142 RAC 5 Striping 19
903-2087 GUN HOLDER

940-4617 Linelaxer 11GUN CAB
220-6142 RAC 5 STRIPPING 19

Hose

155155580 05/17/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

09302016 09/30/2016
Liabilities

JQYS51SPWG 08/10/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

14431 09/08/2016

PUBLIC WORKS

1 LITE 1/4 SOLARCOOL BRONZE

13089 09/30/2016
ADMINISTRATION

092916 09/29/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

18425421> 10/18/2016
17542267> 10/18/2016
92020916 08/09/2016
ADMINISTRATION

PI 1281 ENVELOPES FOR JPD SPECIAL ORDER

001
20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC
148 44890915002016413
CE 33 WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD
001
67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH INC
31 521356464
20377 ENTERGY
61190 SOUTHERN HOSE & INDUSTRIAL INC
31 521406316
31 522206316

QUOTE: 10 x 12, 28LB BROWN KRA
1039593 09/06/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

PHASE 1C (GRANT STREET) 91500-201
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD PHASE 1C
516486 09/27/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

61581971> 10/18/2016
086082 10/01/2015

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

1.
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
1.
$1,290.
$1,290.
$1,279.
$1,279.
$1,278.
$1,278.
$1,265.
$1,265.
$1,265.
1.
$1,250.
$1,250.
$1,250.
$1,250.
$1,229.
$1,221.
$1,210.
$1,210.
$1,210.
5.
$1,200.
$1,200.
$114,347.
114,347.
$1,200.
$1,200.
$1,175.
$1,164.
$64.
$1,099.

RN RN R R RN R W

000

000
08
08
15
15
00
00
00
00
00
000
00
00
00
00
63
55
00
00
00
500
00
00
00
000
00
00
00
19
44
75

AUTHORIZATION
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Invoiced

Received

Pt Invoicd

DUE-DATE
$8.
$210.
$194.
$466.
$59.
$2.
$18.
$77.
$35.
$217.
$34.
$35.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$1,265.

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$1,210.
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

00
00
50
00
00
30
90
40
09
00
70
09

00

00

$114,347.00
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

18546085
17566803

642016

October 13 2016

Page 33

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM
Regular-PO

Contract-pPO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

WILLIAMS D'VINSKI (16J-55-WC)
001

CRIME STOPPERS OF JACKSON FOR
THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2016
ATKINSON LAWRENCE (13J-51-WC)
001

INSTALL 1 LITE 1/4 SOLARCOOL
BRONZE TEMPERED

REGISTRATION-MISHI JONES ULMER
HARRIS CAYENTA TRAINING
DISFIGUREMENT SETTLEMENT

MWCC ORDER #1608698

BROWN BOOKLET ENVELOPES

1039593
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD

EMERGENCY RENTAL FOR THE
COMPRESSOR

086082 061394 066875 074581
HYDRAULIC AND SUCTION HOSE
074594 074614 076389 076415



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#
47046

20377
46370

07180

50025

50025

20225

31724

61831

VENDOR-NAME
HAYLES TOWING & RECOVERY SERVI
1 442206465
ENTERGY
WATSON QUALITY FORD
31 521506316
1 442406316
31 521406316
LI 1157 TK 704,
001
002
003
W W GRAINGER INC
1 448806299
PI 770 Hardware Supplies
001
002
003
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 441206316
1 441206316
1 441206316
1 441206316
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1
1
1
1

PT 823, TK 768

442406316
442406316
442406316
442406316

ATMOS ENERGY
1 453006453

0+3012840195 1 453006453
CRIME STOPPERS OF JACKSON
1 2326

NAPA AUTO PARTS
31 522206316
31 522206316
31 522206316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
198510/197950 08/10/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

16746406> 10/18/2016
FOCS56415 07/07/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE FOCS55483 REPAIR OF TK
INVOICE FOCS55846 REPAIR OF PT
INVOICE FOCS 56415 REPAIR OF
9063899562/9064708960 03/24/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

0--10 20Y509 STENCIL LTR KIT
20 20Y520 STENCIL KIT 46 PIE

30 18E724 PAVEMENT STENCIL
JAC00040004512 08/15/2016
FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
JAC00040004534 08/23/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
1284019547 10/18/2016
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
093020162 09/30/2016
Liabilities
JAC00037016785 09/21/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

AMOUNT

$1,140.
$1,140.
$1,134.
$1,128.
$578.
$60.
$490.
$1,128.
1.

1.

1.
$1,125.
$1,125.
$1,125.
2.

2.

1.
$1,125.
$57.
S13.
$1,040.
$12.
$1,068.
$7.
$23.
$87.
$87.
$235.
$66.
$133.
$132.
$283.
$11.
$1,063.
$1,063.

$1,056.
$1,056.
$1,048.
$27.
$366.
$10.

00
00
16
55
55
00
00
55
000
000
000
20
20
20
000
000
000
49
91
96
78
84
38
12
00
99
99
56
11
78
22
11
50
45
45

08
08
36
96
92
40

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received

Received

Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$578.55

$60.00

$490.00
10/18/2016

$468.40

$255.20

$401.60
08/15/2016

08/23/2016

10/18/2016

09/30/2016
10/18/2016

09/21/2016

REF-NUMBER

16746620

3012724356

.1

October 13 2016

Page 34

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$1,063.45

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

WRECKER SERVICES 198251 196991
197839

CONDESOR AND RADIATOR FINS
CLOGGED

STENCIL KITS

FIRE GARAGE

FIRE GARAGE

GAS

CRIME STOPPERS OF JACKSON
SEPTEMBER 2016

MUNICIPAL GARAGE



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500
VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE  REF-NUMBER
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $.26
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $.32
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $.54
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $228.76
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $413.20
18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 86611047 10/18/2016 $1,046.18 10/18/2016 867700
5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $1,046.18
0+866110 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 09/30/2016 0.1
63878 ROTO- ROOTER PLUMBERS 12107985 09/29/2016 $1,035.00 10/18/2016
31 521356419 PUBLIC WORKS $1,035.00
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS JAC00037016801 09/23/2016 $1,030.73 09/23/2016
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $40.32
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $42.47
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $55.40
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $27.40
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $12.30
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $48.33
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $34.73
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $48.33
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $34.73
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $12.30-
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $34.73-
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $34.73-
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $332.87
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $399.77
1 453006316 PUBLIC WORKS $35.84
T9764 THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM JAMES 095555 10/07/2016 $1,024.41 10/18/2016
69345 CONTROL WORX 501000640 09/19/2016 $1,001.72 10/18/2016
31 521356464 PUBLIC WORKS $1,001.72
68402 BROADCAST ENGINEERING SOLUTION 103600 07/15/2016 $1,000.00 10/18/2016
300 443466419 CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO $1,000.00
20377 ENTERGY 60378254> 10/18/2016 $995.33 10/18/2016 61581971
T9544 OBSERVADOME LAB , 016090700 09/07/2016 $992.66 10/18/2016
30 2108 Liabilities $992.66
20377 ENTERGY 18293134> 10/18/2016 $989.06 10/18/2016 18293431
32031 RICOH USA INC 5044273887 09/01/2016 $988.06 10/18/2016
1 405006514 ADMINISTRATION $988.06
05983 EMPIRE TRUCK SALES INC RE00110062301 09/22/2016 $986.05 10/18/2016
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $986.05
LI 2643 TK 718 REPAIR DAMAGE WIRE UNDER REEL CONNECTED TO PTO $986.05

October 13 2016 Page 35

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILITY-PAYM

$1,046.18

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY
UNCLOG SANITARY SEWER

MUNICIPAL GARAGE

SERVICES

095555
095555
BENEFICIARY PAYOUT

PUMP

MONTHLY ROUTINE EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCES

WATER REFUND ACC

COPIER RENTAL

REPAIR DAMAGE WIRES

34541000



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

20377

20377

60427

63048

71275

20377
T9630

06371

71855

71791

50025

71275

60933

47095

53260

20377
71777

70455

VENDOR-NAME
001

ENTERGY

ENTERGY

MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC
1 402006514

A-1 TRANSMISSION INC
1 442406316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

Report Title - AMOUNTS

INVOICE

INV-DATE

TK 718 REPAIR DAMAGE WIRE UNDE

18801100>

55521736>

121138

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
081216

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

LI 2565 PC 1173 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL
PC 1173 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL

001
MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC
1 407926212
ENTERGY
EVANS ROSHAUNDA
233 2124
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
305 855106473
HORTON THROSSIA

SIMMONS DEXTER

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC
1 407926212
LOPER D JIMMY
1 442206465
SOUTHEASTERN AUTO SPRINKLER CO
187 565305A70019016485
LI 2781 JATRAN
001
ARMSTRONG CHIROPRACTIC CENTER
1 407926481
ENTERGY
BELL DERRICK

AT & T MOBILITY
4 904006455

4811446

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
15611205>

2016-136580
Liabilities

13087

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
101016

100616

JAC00040004532

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
4834261

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
15962/15966

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
24012
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLER TEST

3505z1z4

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
18801415>

100616

091916
ADMINISTRATION

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
08/01/2016

08/12/2016

07/28/2016

10/18/2016
09/26/2016

09/30/2016

10/10/2016

10/06/2016

08/23/2016

08/11/2016

08/02/2016

09/13/2016

07/07/2016

10/18/2016
10/10/2016

09/19/2016

(DESCENDING)

AMOUNT

1.
$984.
$953.
$948.
$948.
$945.
$945.
$945.

1.
$944.
$944.
$936.
$934.
$934.
$929.
$929.
$927.

$908.

$906.
$471.
$45.
$30.
$2.
$227.
$129.
$900.
$900.
$900.
$900.
$890.
$890.
$890.
1.
$886.
$886.
$883.
$864.

$863.
$863.

AUTHORIZATION
000
30
25
64
64
00
00
00
000
16
16
99
73
73
76
76
18

Received

Received

84

38
12
26
06
94
11
89
87
87
00
00
00
00
00
000
00
00
91
78

Invoiced

33
33

DUE-DATE

$986.05
10/18/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$945.00

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

08/23/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$890.00

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

18801415
55985543

15611452

18801589

October 13 2016

Page 36

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

121138 121139 COPIER RENTAL

OVERHAUL TRANSMISSION

FASANO STEVE (90J-6483-WC) 001

RELEASE OF SEIZED/RECOVERED
MONEY

HOTEL-LORETTA JOHNSON
STARKVILLE, MS

TTD BENEFITS 15J200WC001
TTD BENEFITS 15J200WC001
TTD BENEFITS 14J172WC001
TTD BENEFITS 14J172WC001
FIRE GARAGE

ATKINSON LAWRENCE (13J-51-WC)
001
WRECKER SERVICES

ANNUAL INSP OF FIRE SPRINKLER
SYS

JAMES MARY (14J-263-WC) 001

TTD BENEFITS 15J01WC001
TTD BENEFITS 15J01WC001
ACCT# 287251766289
COMPASSCOM - 8/20-9/19/16



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

20377

T9709

66485

20377
61831

50025

70140

46515

06371

20377

20377

71890

20377
42923

66021

61831

VENDOR-NAME
ENTERGY
HORNE DANETTE
1 407946419
STAFFERS INC
31 520106489
ENTERGY
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 456106316
LI 2779 shop supplies
001
NAPA AUTO PARTS

UNIVERSAL SERVICES
1 442206419

LI 2818 CRISIS INTERVENTION
001
002
BUTCHER DISTRIBUTORS INC
5 501806221
LI 2794 PARHAM BRIDGES
001
002
PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
85 809106443
ENTERGY
ENTERGY
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES
1 404106514
ENTERGY
GANNETT RIVER STATES PUB CO
1 450106444
32 52290205057046444
168 451900B40057016444
COMCAST CABLE
1 442106419
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 456106316
1 456106316
1 456106316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
(DESCENDING)

Report Title - AMOUNTS

ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
19584663> 10/18/2016
1320 09/19/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

62439 09/30/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

19835248> 10/18/2016
011906 06/11/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
shop supplies INVOICE #011906

40092016 10/11/2016

17555
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

09/28/2016

Materials: Provide and install

Labor: Provide all labor neces

217484/221099CM 09/08/2016
PARKS & RECREATION

liquid line dryer

6T 230/3 COMPRESSOR

13106 09/30/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

109362258> 10/18/2016
18762377> 10/18/2016
16506652 09/12/2016
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

18258616> 10/18/2016
0005603443 08/01/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

95773521430-11 09/25/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
JAC00037016653 08/29/2016

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS

AMOUNT

$854.
$854.
$854.
$846.
$846.
$840.
$834.
$834.
$834.

1.
$833.

$832.
$832.

$832.

$801.
$801.
$801.

$800.
$800.
$793.
$783.
$777.
$777.
$774.
$774.
$193.
$344.
$237.
$773.
$773.
$760.

$48.

$48.
$662.

27
25
25
64
64
48
85
85
85
000
00

00
00

00

.000
.000

20
20
20

.000
.000

00
00
89
66
80
80
15
94
50
10
34
27
27
06
99
98
09

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

DUE-DATE
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$834.85
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$392.00
$440.00
10/18/2016

$29.76
$771.44
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

08/29/2016

REF-NUMBER
19584929

19835446

109392258
187628

18279331

October 13 2016

Page 37

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

TRIAL TRANSCRIPT

TEMPS SHIRLEY MOORE AND JOANN
MOORE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SEPT 2016 OPERATIONAL EXPENSE
SEPT 2016 OPERATIONAL EXPENSE
FIRE GARAGE PARTS DEPT

PROVIDE AND INSTALL (1) YORK OEM
WHEEL HOUSING BEARINGS SHAFT
BLOWER ASSY INCLUDING BLOWER

& BEARING BRACKETS PROVIDE ALL

SCROLL AND LINE DRIER 220125

REGISTRATION-C. RICHARDSON
CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE

COPIER RENTAL

TRAFFIC CALMING PROJECT CITY
ADVERTISING
WIDE FEDERAL AID PROJECT

CABLE SERVICES

MUNICIPAL GARAGE



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#

61831

20377
20377
60427

63006

20225

T9648

20377

20225

20377
41770

VENDOR-NAME
1 456106316
1 456106316
1 456106316
1 456106316
NAPA AUTO PARTS
31 520206316
31 520206316
31 520206316
31 520206316
ENTERGY
ENTERGY
MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC
1 416006514
MID-SOUTH MEASUREMENTS
31 521356419

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
JAC00037016799
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
16009169>
16029241>
122167

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
18357

PUBLIC WORKS

PI 1269 ANNUAL CALIBRATIONS OF LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

001
002
003
004
005
006
007
ATMOS ENERGY
1 441706453

043012877334 1 441706453
HARDIN JOHN PETTY ,

30 2108
ENTERGY

ATMOS ENERGY

1 453006453
0+3012919397
ENTERGY
JACKSON BUSINESS SYSTEMS

355 433806218

PI 1413 SUPPLIES FOR SAMHSA #

001

002

003

004

005

1 453006453

QUOTE---THERMOMETER CERT
PH METER CAL/CERT
OVEN CAL/CERT
WATER BATH CAL/CERT
BALANCE CALIBRATION
MANOMETER CAL/CERT
TRAVEL & SUPPLIES
1287733447
FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT
016091300
Liabilities
18786632>
1291939747
PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS
17774878>
31120
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES
5U079SM061630-02 REVISED

INV-DATE

09/23/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
09/01/2016

09/08/2016

(4-PT

10/18/2016

09/13/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016
09/22/2016

SMEAD PRONG FASTENERS - ITEM#
POST-IT ARROW FLAG SET - ITEM#
POST-IT 1" FLAGS (60/PK) - IT
SWINGLINE STANDARD STAPLES ITE
TOP TAB MANILA FILE FOLDERS -

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$73.
$18.
S73.
$18.
$759.
S4.
$50.
$131.
$573.
$757.
$752.
$746.
$746.
$740.
$740.

$740.

NN R RN

$731.
$731.

$719.
$719.
$717.
$716.
$716.

$716.
$716.
$716.
$716.

w NN

32-
00-
32
00
94
54
74
34
32
23
40
70
70
00
00

00

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

70
70

80
80
73
48
48

79
22
22
22

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000

AUTHORIZATION

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE

09/23/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$100.00
$90.00
$75.00
$65.00
$150.00
$150.00
$110.00
10/18/2016

09/30/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016

09/30/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

$115.29
$9.74
$8.98
$8.18
$74.85

REF-NUMBER

16009342
16029472

3012724356

18786855
3012724356

17775164

October 13 2016

Page 38

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

$731.70

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM

$716.48
UTILITY-PAYM
Regular-PO

MUNICIPAL GARAGE

COPIER RENTAL

OVEN CAL/CERT WATER BATH CAL
MANOMETER CAL/CERT

BALANCE CALIBRATION PH METER
GAS
WATER REFUND ACC 27791000

GAS

OFFICE SUPPLIES



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN# VENDOR-NAME
006
007
008
009
010
011
012
013
014
015
016
69784 GREATER JACKSON CHAMBER
1 401926443
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC
1 402006514
66150 BIG 10 TIRES & ACCESSORIES
1 453006316
31 521406316
1 453006316
31 521406316
1 441206316
31 521406316
1 453006316
441206316
456106316
441206316
1 442406316
LI 2124 Big 10 Tires for Tire
001
002
003
004
005
006
007
008
009
010
011
012
68976 STONERIVER
1 407926212

e e

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
AVERY FILING LABELS- DARK RED
LARGE BINDER CLIPS - ITEM# BSN
TOPS DOCKET GOLD JR LEGAL RULE
LARGE RED EXPANSION FILES LETT
COMPUTATION NOTEBOOK - ITEM# R
BLACK KEYBOARD REST - ITEM# IV
MOUSE PAD WRIST REST - ITEM# I
ASSORTED POP-UP NOTE PADS - IT
NOTE HOLDER - ITEM# MMM-DS330B
SHARP ADDING MACHINE ROLL PAPE
VERBATIM 16GB PINSTRIPE FLASH
16737

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

115881

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
00231889/00232105

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
service on various vehicle
INVOICE 002-31889 PT 743 BALA
INVOICE 002-32105 PT 696 BREAK
INVOICE 002-32063 PT 740 BALAN
INVOICE 002-32518 PT 653 BREA
INVOICE 002-34181 TK 743 BAL
INVOICE # 002-33816 PT 831 BR
INVOICE 002-33926 PT 743 BAL
INVOICE 002-34034 PT 745 ALIG
INVOICE 002-30084 TK 761 ALIG

INVOICE 002-30458 PT 677 BR
INVOICE 002-30180 TK 759 B
INVOICE 002-33317 PT 787 BA
43686941

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

INV-DATE

07/13/2016

03/01/2016

06/08/2016

08/20/2016

AMOUNT

3.
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
$715.
$715.
$699.
$699.
$698.
$19.
$79.
$39.
$107.
$9.
$107.
$112.
$119.
$39.
$19.
$39.
$698.
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
$686.
$686.

[ R = = S N

R e e e = T S

000

20
20
48
48
24
98
92
98
88
99
88
76
95
96
98
96
24

55
55

AUTHORIZATION
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received
Received

Received

DUE-DATE

$14.
$23.
$187.
$103.
$17.
$19.
$l6.
$24.
$42.
$12.
$35.

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$9.
$79.
$39.
$107.
$9.
$107.
$9.
$112.
$119.
$39.
$19.
$39.

10/18/2016

04
85
88
32
24
95
95
97
18
95
85

99
92
98
88
99
88
99
76
95
96
98
96

October 13 2016

REF-NUMBER

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

Page 39

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

2016 WASHINGTON D C DELEGATION
AIRLINE TICKET
ADVERTISING

ALIGNMENTS 00232063 00232518
00231481 00233816 00233926

BELL JACOB(96J-9116-WC) 001



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#
70866

09560

70105

20377
39570

20377
61831

66097

71795

65810

01860

69953

VENDOR-NAME
KENWORTH of MISSISSIPPI, INC.
9 506106316

LI 2813 LANDFILL
001
002
003
004
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
1 453006461
LI 2804 HOOD BUILDING
001
002
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY
5 504106316
ENTERGY
CARR PLUMBING SUPPLY INC
1 453006461
LI 2739 auditorium
001
ENTERGY
NAPA AUTO PARTS
31 522256316
31 522256316
31 522256316
31 522256316
31 522256316
31 522256316
31 522256316
PULLUM JERMAINE
1 407926766
COLLINS CHARLES

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
1 2397
ART SUPPLY HEADQUARTERS
1 453006461
LI 2744 TRAFFIC BOXES
001
INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY LLC
1 407926212

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
5262590068
PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE
09/15/2016

MISC CHARGE SUPPLIES

LABOR TROUBLE SHOOT CODES 3366
MATERIAL - OIL, GREASE, FILTER
LABOR - OIL, GREASE, FILTERS-
140581961993 09/20/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

LABOR TO TROUBLESHOOT LEAK ON
MATERIAL TROUBLESHOOT LEAK ON

59956 08/12/2016
PARKS & RECREATION
18027375>
S1575537001

PUBLIC WORKS

10/18/2016
09/14/2016

ELKAY HEW3LIZ
16488975>
JAC00037016788
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
PUBLIC WORKS
09232016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
100616

10/18/2016
09/21/2016

09/23/2016
10/06/2016
09302016A 09/30/2016
Liabilities
4339 09/22/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

ONE SHOT 4005 SPEED DRY CLEAR
2672358A 08/05/2016
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ALL TYPES

AMOUNT

$682.
$682.

$682.

$680.
$680.
$680.

$673.
$673.
$670.
$669.
$669.
$669.

$657.
$653.
$135.
$143.
$143.

$67.

$16.

$18.
$128.
$645.
$645.
$644.

$638.
$638.
$631.
$631.
$631.

$630.
$630.

95
95

95

.000
.000
.000
.000

80
80
80

.000
.000

89
89
03
29
29
29

.000

53
95
19
51
44
47
84
67
83
80
80
98

91
91
80
80
80

.000

64
64

AUTHORIZATION

Invoiced
Invoiced
Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

DUE-DATE
10/18/2016

$45.49
$339.38
$182.58
$115.50
10/18/2016

$594.00

$86.80
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$669.29
10/18/2016
09/21/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

10/18/2016

$631.80
10/18/2016

REF-NUMBER

18096891

16489171

October 13 2016 Page 40

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
Limited-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

CHECKED COOLANT AND FOUND IT
COOLANT PRESSURE TESTED THE
WAS LOW IN THE RESERVOIR FILL
COOLANT SYSTEM FOR LEAKS

REPAIR REFRIGERANT LEAK

DOOR & WEATHERSTIP

ELKAY HEW3LIZ

MUNICIPAL GARAGE

TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY
BENEFITS (02J-234-WC) 001

TTD BENEFITS 14J205WC001

TTD BENEFITS 14J205WC001

COURT ASSESSMENT FOR SEPTEMBER
2016

ONE SHOT 4005 SPEED DRY CLEAR

FARRAR GEORGE (03J-05-WC) 001



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#
06371

50025

61831

20377
20377
42781

50025

50025

59412

20377
50025

VENDOR-NAME

PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL
1 401926473

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316

ENTERGY

ENTERGY

DIGITEC CORPORATION
1 415106514

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316

DEVINEY EQUIPMENT
5 504106316
9 506106316

LI 2695 T 216 COUPLING ;
001
002

ENTERGY

NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316
1 442406316

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016

Report Title - AMOUNTS

(DESCENDING)

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE
12821

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

JAC00040004542
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
JAC00037016669
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
15342678>
60188810>
INV92627
ADMINISTRATION
JAC00040004489
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
JAC00040004490
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
IV25548/1IV24794

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

PARKS & RECREATION

PUBLIC WORKS

T 167 REPAIR PARTS

T 216 COUPLING
T 167
18801589>
JAC00040004488
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -
PUBLIC SAFETY -

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

INV-DATE
09/30/2016

08/24/2016

08/30/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
09/26/2016

08/08/2016

08/08/2016

09/12/2016

REPAIR PARTS INVOICE I

10/18/2016
08/08/2016

AMOUNT
$628.
$628.
$622.
$283.
$133.
$132.
$66.
$7.
$622.
$283.
$66.
$133.
$132.
$7.
$621.
$617.
$616.
$616.
$609.
$8.
$133.
$132.
$66.
$269.
$609.
$133.
$132.
$66.
$8.
$269.
$609.
$210.
$398.
$609.
.000 Received
1.
$607.
$606.
$8.
$266.
$133.
$132.

1

ALL TYPES

66
66
34
11
78
22
11
12
34
11
11
78
22
12
87
48
34
34
39
13
78
23
12
13
39
78
23
12
13
13
19
80
39
19

000 Received
41
24
13
00
78
22

AUTHORIZATION

DUE-DATE
10/18/2016

08/24/2016

08/30/2016

10/18/2016
10/18/2016
10/18/2016

08/08/2016

08/08/2016

10/18/2016

$210.80

$398.39
10/18/2016
08/08/2016

REF-NUMBER

15349574
60378254

188854

October 13 2016 Page 41

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM
UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

HOTEL-SYNARUS GREEN
WASHINGTON, D.C. - MEETING
FIRE GARAGE

MUNICIPAL GARAGE

COPIER RENTAL

FIRE GARAGE

FIRE GARAGE

CABLES & COUPLINGS

FIRE GARAGE



16/10/13-16:15 City of Jackson - 2016 Production October 13 2016 Page 42

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $66.11
06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL 13106-A 09/30/2016 $600.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice REGISTRATION-C. RICHARDSON
85 809206443 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $600.00 CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE
68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS 155155530 05/17/2016 $600.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice D'VINSKI WILLIAMS 16J55WC001
1 407926481 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $600.00
68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS 155155540 05/17/2016 $600.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  WILLIAMS D'VINSKI (16J-55-WC)
1 407926481 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $600.00 001
71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC 4834262 08/09/2016 $596.75 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  WILDER PATRICIA (13J-56-WC)001
1 407926212 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $596.75
39138 MID SOUTH TIRE & TRUCK SERVICE AM-2048 09/27/2016 $590.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice  AM-2048 MM-1500 MM-1493
9 506106316 PUBLIC WORKS $345.00 AM-2052
1 451246316 PUBLIC WORKS $135.00
31 521206316 PUBLIC WORKS $110.00
20377 ENTERGY 19730746> 10/18/2016 $583.12 10/18/2016 19731207 UTILITY-PAYM
06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL 12974 09/30/2016 $575.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice INTERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL LAWYER
1 407006443 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $575.00 SAN DIEGO, CA- M. JOINER
70425 SMITH ENEKE WILLIAMS 100616 10/06/2016 $571.60 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice DEATH BENEFITS 13J52WC001
DEATH BENEFITS 13J52WC001
60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 122174 09/01/2016 $566.60 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL
1 406106514 ADMINISTRATION $566.60
63908 LUBRICATION ENGINEERS 316792 09/23/2016 $566.80 10/18/2016 Regular-PO MULTIPLEX LUBRICANT AND
31 521306220 PUBLIC WORKS $566.80 DEGREASER
PI 1414 LUBRICATION OIL - J. H. FEWELL WTP $566.80
001 MONOLEC MULTIPLEX GREASE - PRO 1.000 Received $311.20
002 HEAVY DUTY SOLVENT DEGREASE/CL 2.000 Received $255.60
20377 ENTERGY 16242950> 10/18/2016 $565.48 10/18/2016 16340390 UTILITY-PAYM
47046 HAYLES TOWING & RECOVERY SERVI 192382/192645 11/04/2015 $565.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice WRECKER SERVICES 19400 192284
1 442406465 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $315.00 192934 193414 193247 193361
31 522106465 PUBLIC WORKS $125.00
1 448206465 PUBLIC WORKS $125.00
60880 AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITEC 2009391211 10/11/2016 $565.00 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice LLOYD KELLER MEMBERSHIP DUES
LLOYD KELLER MEMBERSHIP DUES
50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS JAC00040004527 08/22/2016 $561.70 08/22/2016 R&R-Invoice FIRE GARAGE
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $90.03
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $18.00
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $18.00-
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $431.67
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $40.00
30401 XEROX CORPORATION 86345474 10/01/2016 $555.34 10/18/2016 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL
COPIER RENTAL
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS JAC00037016638 08/26/2016 $554.18 08/26/2016 R&R-Invoice  MUNICIPAL GARAGE

9 506106316 PUBLIC WORKS $554.18



16/10/13-16:15

AP755

VEN#
64088

50025

15280

T9561

71996

71996

69412

69953

68976

20377

20377

71798

T9631

40789

20377
09560

VENDOR-NAME
MODULAR SPACE CORP
1 442706512
NAPA AUTO PARTS
1 442406316
1 442406316
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
1 453006461
LI 2738 FS 3
001
002
COCA COLA ENTERPRISES ,
30 2108
FUNCHESS MORRIS

#7308

FUNCHESS MORRIS

UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING
1 453006461

LI 2800 911 BLDG
001
002
003
004
INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY LLC
1 407926212
STONERIVER
1 407926212
ENTERGY
ENTERGY
ATKINSON LAWRENCE

BROWN ASHLEY T
233 2124
CINTAS CORPORATION
1 456106299

ENTERGY

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
1 453006461

LI 2822 911 Building

City of Jackson - 2016 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 10/18/2016
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE
501728089 08/31/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE
JAC00040004495 08/09/2016
PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

2734-8 08/31/2016
PUBLIC WORKS

ARMORSEAL HS EPOXY PART A

ARMORSEAL HS EPOXY PART B